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: Lucilh rarruk.ott'c present wheresbouts not knowa
synopsis ~= AST5:. 0 relatives who 81d not know she wes marrieds

. Lucille F¢/ Lett ssen on the streets of Coffeyville,
Kansas ‘y Goorgo*ﬂolt a resident end brother of
Parilee'Farris Quring dpril, 1936¢ Relatives do

Vs not know MiltonfLett, List of relatives of lucille
V. F. Lett sst forth, . ) . i

~ oPo

REFSRENCE: . Report of Special Agent John B, Little, Oklahome City,

Okle, dated 4-24-36,

: AT lE:ADVILLE )(ISS)URI

e - - e Ea i ot

!

Agent interviewed Mrs, Bernice Elliston who stated she had
not heard from her niece LucillefFarris (not}Ferris) since she lsft
Msadville, Missouri with her mother Constance and her brother Lyle for
COrfoyville, Kansas two years agoe She did not know if Lucille Parris
wgs married and bed no information whatever concerning the niece, Bernice
Ellistor stated the members of her family are as followss

Andrn‘rnrru - fatker, residence Wheeling, Missouri
Andrew Farris® daughters:iee .
BernicefZl1{ston « husbend, /llnor, residence Neadville,
¥i ssouri '
Bazol}ﬂoppcr hnsbu.dz vJohn, residence xanus City,
, 4J9 E, 7th St,)
N Mdi!lmrrain = husband; Ben, rnidenco Cnrrollton, Mias-
! ,l-’, h mri. ~
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{ Andrew Fearris' spnsge-
Clarence "'Famis-wife, Irma, residence Wheeling, Missouri.
Vern!Parris, single, residence 419 N, 7th St., Kansas City, Missouri,
Oren‘Yerris, single, residence Gele St., Chillicothe, Missouri, ' G
_LonT¥arris = wife, .Constance, mother and father of Lucille. (Constanse
“with Lucille end Lyle her ‘children, luppoud to bc liﬂ.ng u cofrcyvllh. .
Kansas, . lheroabout""bt Lon unknorn). | ‘, o f,, T' =
’ Lon Ferris married Constenss )campbon of Sumner, Nt ssourt
.'nnuu-y 1, 1817; of this marriage there are two children Lucille now
approximately 18 years of age and Lyle now spproximately 15 years of
{468+ The parents of Constence are dsceased end she has one sister Bva
-‘Hooper, approximately 55 years of age end the last kmown address of Eva
Hooper wes St, Joseph, Missouri where she lived two years ago with her
husband, neme unknown, who worked for the railroad, branch unknown,
Bernice Elliston steted she saw Vern Farris and Addie .- °
urrein last Decoration Day and they 4id notknow whether Lucille was
married and they did not hear from Constance, On July 4th, Bernice .
saw Hazel Bopper, Oren Yarris and Clarence l‘urris and they d4id not know
that Lucille was married and they had not heard from Constence, The
conversation among the brothers and sisters centered around Lon whom
they had not heard from since he left Constance and the children in
Keulville, Missouri two years ago. Constance does not communicate with
members of the family and has not visited them since she left Meadville,
Missourie, Bernice Klliston stated the movements of Lon and Constance ——
since their marriage were as follows:e=Married January 1, 1017 and stayed
five years at Summer, Missouri; moved to Meadville, Missouri and operated
e restaurant for two years; moved to Chillicothe, Missourl and lived om
e farm for three years; moved to Tina, Missouri md lived on a fam for
five years; moved to Edina, Missouri and operated a feed business for
two years; moved to Fountain Grove, Missouri end lived on a farm for.
ons year; moved to Brookfield, Missouri emd lived in town operati
a trucking business for one Summer; moved to Meadville, Missouri where
Lon left Constance and the ehildrem and that is the last the Farris fame
fly has heard of Lon and of Constance and her children as she moved ¢o
Coffeyville, Kansas, Bernioce Elliston stated that the members of her
femily 414 not have any photogreph of Lucille ss the only photogrqph aho
remsnbers Ot Incillo was taksn when Incillo was & bady, ,- -
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' AT WHEELING, MISSOURT } Y.
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Agent interviewed Clarence and Irma Farris and thes father
o Clarence, Andrew Farris, who resides with them, end was informed that
they hed not heard from Constance Farris, the wife of Lon Farris, since

o Pe



she left Meadville, Missouri, They did mot know that Lucille Yarris

was merried ead stated that the family did »ot commnicate with one

another, During their recent visit at Bernice Klliston's home,

Yeadville, Missouri, the brothers and sisters spoke about Lon end ~
Constance and m0 one had heard from them and they believed Constance emd -
the children were living at Ooffeyville, Kansas, dbut they did not kno'

where Lon Farris was. Irma Farris stated that P, Farris, great .
grandmother of Lucille (Andrew Farris' mother) had received a lstter -

fram her brother George Holt, Coffeyville, Kensas in April, 1936 stating
that he had seen Lucille and Lyle Farris on the streets of Coffeyville,
Kenses but 4id not speak to thn then. P. Farris is living at Brookfield,
Missouri, - ' :

Inut!.gatxon was conducted at Wheeling, NMissouri by ree
porting agent as it was within a point of five miles of Meadville, Mie~
souri where investigation from the 8t, Louis Office was started aad
although Wheeling, Mizsouri lies within the Kansas City, Miseouri of-
fice district, it was deemed expedient to cover same st this time and
furnish tha xamn ctty, mnouri office uth & copy of thi- roport

Investigation at Brookfield, Missouri d@isclossd that Parilee
Farris, widow, mother of Andrew Parris, resides at 224 West Sedgwick
Street and at the present time was visiting a son, John Ferris at 8t.
Cetherine, Missouri, Parilee Farris is 89 years of age and is receiving
an o0ld age pemsion fram the Steate of Missouri,

AT ST, CATHERINE, MISSOURI

Y \ the home of John and leo,hrru, agent interviewed
Parilee Farris who stated thal she never heard from lLon Farris® wife
Constance or their children and it was two years since she saw them,
Parilee Farris' brother George Holt, 801 Minnesota St., Coffeyville, Kansas
wrote her {n April last ebout seeing Lucille and Lyle Farris on the streets
in Coffeyville, Kansas but did not meation that Lucille Farris wes married.
The last letter George Holt sent was im June, 1936 at which timeq he 414
aot mention smythiang about Constance Farris or the children, P§#Yearris
stated that she wuld write her drother George Holt and inquire regarding
Lucille Farris. Upon receipt of any imformation concerning Lucille Farris
end her present wheres outs, Py Farris will forward this information to
the St, Louis Burean Office, A self-addressed franked onvolopo was 1¢t
with Parilee Farris for this purposes .

UNDEVEIOPRD LEADS: KANSAS CITY OFFICE st Coffeyville, Kansas will iatere
view George BEolt, 801 Minnesota Street for imformation he may have conw
cerning Lucille Farris Lett, wife of Milton Lett. G eorge Holt commnicates
with his sister Parilee Farris, Brookfield, Missouri, & great grantmother



of Lucille Farris Lett and in his letter of April, 1936 he mentioned
sesing Incille and Lyle Farris on the atreets of Coffeyville, Kensas,
The present whereabouts of Iucille Farris Lett {s desired in an ef-
rort to locate Milton Lett, No edditional informatiom {s dbeing set

forth regarding this lead es the Kansas City otﬁoo hes roeoind oopy . ‘
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.. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
E QT: M N
v Laboratory Report
; Case: BREXID T %5 Number: 7-578-12068 &
f Specimens:

One .sz calider Harrington and Ri.chrdnn g9k

- - . N v ot ,'

Examination requested by:

Philadelphia
Date received: 16, 1956
Exapination requested: humu - !ﬂu out obliterated muxders Qm'
Result of examination: | - Exapination by: Q-

The sdove-designated gun which 1s listed as it appeared ia your
lotter, deihg = .S? ealiber Farrin,ton snd Sichardson gun, has besn exauined
in the Fureau's Technical Laboratory and it hus been found to be & "C. H.™
rocvwlver srobably of Jpanish manufuoture. The criguml serial muzber fs A e
believed t0 be "¢ 11-. o A . 9‘.:-‘

Test specimens have deen taken {m the adbove gun and they are at
preseat deing eonpared with specimens of such type en fils in the Bureau's
Technical latoratory and wpon coipletion of thh exanination you will bo
adviosad as to t.0 resulis.

- r—— ey

i:molphi- RECORDED ‘ /7" g / é "‘_&2‘__5__(1 "

l-Cincinmti

3«St. Pmal o s
1-itr. X, J. Connelley - Chicage J" oA 1035 R
1<Cleveland . \
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July 23, 193€.
7-576-13268 | % q

Special Acont in Charge,
rvrLiladelphia, Peansylvania.

Fe: E'IXID.

Dear 8ir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bureau July 16, 1936.
Very truly yours,
Q\{!. tc.- <>4nr1r\rtﬂu
John Edgar Hoover,
Director,
-~
B . )
Enclosure: ; Coeel N !
!v [ o e r\_‘
,1mn. Ve W, : f \\\)}
. S 9,
cc{iximtt 7 TN SRR SERT I N
4. Paul T i AP-?V
jr. E. J. Connelley = Chicape - v}

Cleveland ~
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July 20, 1736
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Agonts working in Toledo, Ohio, have been inter-
vicging ell of the pesrsonc who wvoare in cuy vay essociated with
the&uino during tro suscer of 1934, sien meubers of the
Kirpls-Bearkcr geng were frequenting thet readezvous, Informn-
tion thus fer obtained indicetes th:{ there weas a closge friend-
shis betwoz=n zeaburs cf this grag end 'todm Bone of the

/" persons thae fer fnterviewed huve 1ndicated th-t snyone et the
Casino Club kcd nny positive kncwlidge us to the true identity
of these iandivicurls, It &s strongly indicsted, however, thet
/ repbere of the Krrpin-2arker gang vars brought to the Cecino
Clwy by williem Jo&Derrlscn, whe, arny jears errlier, Lud beea
inter<stcd in ¢ s:loon with Ted Anjuu in Liwaond, Iadiwne,

e Infoiu tion obteiced alsc incicalos thit George
“Yisingy, formnerly in cherge of the Viee Squcd of tLeNuledo,
Ohio, Molice Dejpertasnt, vielted the Cacino Clud on nuscrous
occacions vicn mester: (f tle Xarple-Borker gacg wers thare,
Tiziney wrs very friwacly with Willie\ferrison snc on one
occesion Timiney end Ted Aagus coicocted & sghisus by which
sose of Tizlmey's mez would go (o thy Algec hstel in Toledo
{ . end errest Willie Horrlson, wvho waz ¢t L&t botel sith Wynona
“ Purdette snd Line' Kurrey, TLls wis during Felruary or March,
1934, ehortly afier tudreases mozey bad besc petd,

Nrs. BALtNirrks 13 the sidon of cne ChetKarke,
sn ynderwcrld cheracter in Teledo, Ohlo, who was killed in
gongland foskion on Aujust 9, 1931¢ Chet darks wus fnterested
1a = Y¥illiard room engd ulse « dance yevilicn. Likewise, he
ves interceted in thé“OGreen Mill Might Club, end leter took
ovsr certein gecbling concessioas in Toledo and vieinity,
After the desth of Murks, sad in Morch, 1922, Tisine; soved

S e e o W wr—— .
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July 23, 1736

into the hose of Edith Errks at 2650 Broedwry, Toledo, snd lived
with ker uatil only recently. Thsy beve now seperated and thore
appears to be & certain smount of ennity exi:sting dbetwmeen thea.

" Mra, MsrXs informed thit not long r3o Timiney celled her and
as¥ed her 1f she hed been questioned Ly Federcl Agents, &t wshich
time sho advised him thst she had been questioned by thea, dut,
in fect, she bed not, up to thet momeat, been questioned by
Specirl Agents., She stated thet Tininey esred her if she hed
told anything and she told his eho hed furnished no inform:tiom.
¥hen esked why she told Tiainey that she hed talxed with Ageants,
Mrs, Merks stated thet she just wunted to worry him. She
likew!se advised thet at the time of the cepture of Alvmciarpu,
Tiainey hzd czlled on her, at which time she injuired as to
why he wra so worried &nd further seked him if he were efreaid
of the G-¥en, to which Timiney rejlied that he hid nothing to
worry about,.

i Mrs. Marks hes further edmitted thet on numorous
occesions she end Timiney sttended the Cesino onereted by Ted
Anjus,. She hes cited inztsaces 1a vhich it wes ahown that
Tialney wre vary friendly ené well ecqueinted with killie Rerrison.
Ticiney she elleged was likexise very frieadly with Ted ¢nd Bert
Angus. Mrs. Berks hes identified numerous menbers of the
Ksrsis-Barker geng as heving been in attendsnce at the Cusino
Club during the times she and Timiney visited the seme. MNrs.

ks has alleged that Adcimon QNhatcber, formerly Mcyor of
Toledo end noe City Councilm:n in Foledo, was & personel friend
of Ceaorge Timiney end wes Timiney's becker {n the Police De-
pertament. She further alleged thet Ted Angus was the wey-off
sen at the time Thutcher wes Mayor, end it is ber understsending
thet this arrangesent commenced during the incuabency of
Meyor Jeckson. She elleges that during 1932 and 1933 on
occasions whea eghe visited the Cesino, seversl times she observed
sosen cone into the Club to tzlk to Ted Angus. She alleged that
these wonen were opersting houses of prostitution. She further
stoted thet Timiney heas elways becn & free spender ancé hss
expended suns of money considertbly in excess of hie salary; that
she would estimete thet he hod syent sums runging fros §1J3.30
to $15.00 a w.
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You will recril that !mﬂi_rsmm w3 confined in
the S+, Vincant's Hospitel in Tolede on two occericns ieg the
euncer of 173i, Invesatigation les dlsclesed that afier e gSrag
w5 *flushea® ocut of Toledo, Ohlioc, on Sestember 5, 1934, theare
ves en unpaid belence £t the seid hospitel of £323,00. Inguiry
has nor becn made of Ruth'kells, the former psremour of Ted
Jngus. Kuth Wells comnenced living with Ted Anjus sboat
Thanksgiving Dcy 1331 and because of differcaces left him ebout
June 1, 1926, She har informed thnt neither she nor Ted ingus
knew the identity of the gang uvntil the errest of ¥ynone
Burdetie, Gludys“Suxyar end Pruls’Hermon in Toledo, Ohio, ca
Sestrzber 5, 1934. OShe hes t1lejed Tt ghe discussed this
mettur with Ted Anjus and thet they were both surprised upan
lesraing the fdentity of the geag. 6he recalled, however, thnt
some tims atter Seo>teaber 5, 1934, Tod Angus grve hor §12J,20,
telling har that on the night wrevious ﬂsrrfC&_:_l_Qboll hud given
niz the mouey to be peid to Dr,Nicu:less who ettended Kynone
Burdette. Accordingly, Kuth Belle acturlly peid this money
tn Ur. Dou;less, Ix:ainrtion of the recsrds of the hosplital
aiscioses that Ruth Wells actuslly peid €233.0) on eccount on
Getober 12, 1934. It is, thersfors, reasonzble to asocunc that
Herry Cempbell spperred st Tod Angus' plsce betwoen the dztes
Ses>tember §, and October 12, 193{, e¢nd thet Ted Angus received
this money from Cam>bell with knovledge of his fugitive cheracter,

Rsapoctmllj,

5. Ao Tamm,
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r, Elio‘*Ness furnished names of matrons on duty at
Cleveland City Jeil, 9/5/34, together with names end .
addresses of women in jail during that time, Deputy
Inspector Frenk Story advises Detective Joe Jacobs
(now deceesed) is officer who called‘ Hervard Clud at
time women mere in jeil, Also advises he is obtain-
ing information to effect a police officer contected
representative of Harverd Club on £/5/34 at which tipe
police o®ficer wes advised of identity of women.,
!sdward\istanton, 606 Terminal Tower Building, probably
attorney who contacted Gladys\Sawyer, rather than e man
by neme odScott. Ass't County Prosecutor Charles .
>icllembe, eivises article in newspaper relative to Kerpis'
presance at Karverd Club, 1/10/36, only e rumore Frank
weSasmith, joint incorporstor with Hebebrend and patton,
_prcbedly deputy county treesurer; uprdpd?ﬁray advises
Eebebrand once .pleaded guilty to menslaughter, later
permitted.to withdraw plea, and later discharged by
jurye Deteetive Normen Kandell advices Scemen and ..
Gilmorey$ey be {h Toledo, O, Dollynzozers not locat}ed

. . & e 3
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Report’ of Special Agent C, E. Smith, Cleveland, Ohio,
7/14/36; 1letter from Cincinnati office dated 7/6/%6;
Buresu letter dated 7/5/36; - bureau letter dated 7/1/36;
report of Special Agent R. Je .Abbaticchio, Jre, Omaha,
Nebraska, dated 6/30/36; letter from Cleveland office to
Cincinnati office dated 6/22/36a * ; .
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TILS: This {8 & joint report of Special Agents 4. B. ntzgérald
and uvlyde ., Smith,

g

Kro zliot Reszs, virector of rfublic safety was interviewed
relative to this police atron on daty in the eity jail on Geptember 5,
1934, during the time Uladys Sawyer, nynonaosurdette, &nd Peula“Bermon
vere incarcerated in the Cleveland Cith Jail, and he furnished Agents . . . =
with a report deted June 24, 1936, which was submitted by Bma S. Schuller;
Sergeant, Women's Bureau, Cleveland Police Depertment, to George J. Matowitz,

. Ciief of Police. The report sets forth in chronological order the activi-

4 ties of the verious police officiels vho conducted eny investigetion rela-

' tive to Gladys Sawyer, Wynona Burdette, and Paula Harmon, as well as the
nemes and addrcsses of the womer arrested and in jail at the time the
above nemed women were teken into custodye Following 1s the manorandum.

on ia&)e/mber 5, 1°34 at 6:15 P Gledys Sawyer, Ethal
-attersor and Wynorg“.elcott were edrnitted to Central Station by Matron
Mollie Bartelhein, who was working from 3-11PM. Women held for investige-

tione RutimRoss admitted at 7:25 Fif cherge Intox = Rel, o
. Matron Barbara Mersicek on duty from 11 PJ to 7 AN, admit- x;

ted: . : N . - S

Alice*Lee (col.) ORIP , 2287 E. 97th = 1916 Scovil

Marjorie"lilliamson (col) Viol liquor law - - -.
Septexber C, 1934 liatron Alice Weber on @uty from 7 AN to 3 B

X
Julig’ Brown (W) from workhouse - - - e s - - -

Mary/Davis (W) from county jail 5616 Hough = 1877 E. 59 - 1717 E 55 #6
'u?ilma {_Lepelly (W) Intox -« Rel, . 28 W, G]..endale Ave,, Bed.ford, O.\
Katron lolly Bertelbein from 3 = 11 BI P ) '
Rosé Reynolds (W) Intoxi - Rel . 2328 Rockwell

Dorothy|Stallworthy (Col) Petit larceny 3769 Woodland

onidejGamble (col) Viol liquor 1aw 3408 Cedar . .

Vera{7ald (W) Invest 1854 B, 19th St = 2049 E 77th

Mexine}Amss (W) Invest - - 1962 E 79th Street = 3715 Prospect

September 6, 1934 Matron on duty 11 to 7 AM Barbara Marsicek

.
-

RutR>Parker (W) Invest 3715 Prospect
’ Doris-Grey (W) Invest . ' 1854 E. 19th )10
DorothPHDean (W) Invest =~ - ' 1854 E. 19tk ~ 1830 E 19th

v a4t a.
Lvr:u.. R

-.




Clare.‘f;&erien () Intcx = Rels 2047 3 87th

On Sepiemher 7, 1934 the three womer in Question were charged witk beirg
Suepicious Persorns - bond £5,000,

Cee - Septemwber 7, 1934 L.atron on duty Grace Lynck rrom 7 A to @ 5 B
rlorence%erhardt (W) Obt. Goods by False Pretense 743 B, 188th P '
Christief®Thomas (Col) Invest “ ey 2., 2369 R4Oth ,

) Josephine’House (001) Invest o § 2369 7 401:11 ',‘,_,»».'_
September 7, 1934 Matron on duty Molly Bartelhem from 3-11 Pll
Antoinett yubra (W) Invest R .. 212’7 E. 100th ' T
Christine/Ross (W) Intox ° o 1435 E, 12th e
xsteue,fcunton (Col) Assault and battery 2314 E. 55th
September 7, 1934 Vatron on duty Alice Weber from 11 FPM to 7 AM
Mollijonley (W) Invest T 1795 E. 19th —- “e
RuttidCarson (W) Invest ! 2033 B. 77th = 1854 E. 82 ]
Wilne~Hyatt (&) Invest = - 2052 B, 90th e
Irene~Brernner (W) Invest 1850 B« 85th = 4806 Euclid
Doroth}"’Lewia (W) Invest - 8014 Cerregie = 2043 Ee 77th
Anne*lortox (¥) Invest e 1854 E, 19th =~ 1404 Prospect
BernicaNLee (W) Invest 1854 E. 19th
Tleenore~Benntry (%) Intox = Rel 1547 We 28th

On September 8, 1934 three women in guestion were turned over to Federal
authorities and their case in police court was nolled.

p( The folloging is Woren's Bureau rd on Ethel'Natterson, alias
eule, elies lario Aford, alias Ethel h, S0, 10515 Parkkurst
Avenue, elso 4419 W, 171st Street., Wynona olcott, 22, 2831 -~ 131st St.,
Toledo, Okio, also 4419 W, 171st Street., Gladys Sawyer, 38, Dayton Bluff
Sta., St, Peul, HMinn,, also 4419 'o 171st Sto
9-5-34 (Mildred Wilcox) -
Received call from Hotel Cleveland reqaeating that three 1ntoxicated women
who had a chidd with them be removed from their Grill Rooms - - -

At Hotel, Interviewed manager, who reported that women had paid their
bill but had done considerable damage in the Grill Room end were in such -
an intoxicated condition that the menagement 4id not feel women should
~ fhave child with them. . N . SR
At Hotel, Attempted to question women who were too intoxicated to answer
coherently; women bec=me abusive and attempted to get away., Called for
cecistance, ith officer in district and two traffic men brought vomen
tn Cerntrzl Stetion for investigeticn, Detcctive Bureau notified.
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- 9-6-%4 ( Ce Heidinger)

Questioned sll three wonen, who told conflicting stories as to why they
came downtovm. TWynons s=id that they were shoppins in the verious stores
downtonn for ¢ hat for herself, Mrs, Sawyer said thet she haé purchesed
a suit at Falle 3ros,, and lirs, Matterson drove hLer downtown tc get the
suitls !Irse Lietterson seid they drove downtown to get & dress for Mrse
Savyer'e little girls Theoy a2ll egreed thrt they stonped at the Hbtel ,
Cleveland for high balls betore ahopping. O :ff'f{f ChlL AGH

- ».»

P N

Interviewed Wynona Waidott who said that ehe hes been uepareted trom L
her husband for the past two months and about a week ago came to Cleveland,
She went to the bome of Ethel Matterson and has been steying with her, 3
ynona said that it was she that hed the knife and that she threw it when

she heard the officers coming. She 21s0 stated that she met Ethel in
Toledo about six months ago. S e

-
> .

.y . .

° e N

Questioned Gladys who seid that she hod been in Cleveland for about a
month ard that she came here from St, Paul, Yinn, She knew notking asbout
the knife or how it was thrown ewaye. She said thet after mixing her drinks
she became so intoricated that she did not know whet she vas doing. She
said that she wms 'staying with Bthel end thet she met Ethel in St, Paul
1n 1929 and they have kept up & correqpondence since theme | .
Interviewed Ethel ubtterson who aaid she met ‘?nona Kalcott and Gledyl
Sawyer downtown and went into the Cleveland Hotel where she bought them
some d4rinkd, Questioned as to whether the other two momen were steyving
witl her, she was emphatic in her deniel, Alson questioned Ethel where
ste hed met Wyncne and Gladys and she said she met them in & gambling
plece in Clevelend just recently, She denied tLat she had ever been in
St. Paul and though she eaid she had been in Toledo severel times, she
4id not meet Wynone there, Questioned her about the knife end she denied
that she saw it and said that she never owned one,

\ i b : : Yo
Again questioned Wynona about the knife and told her that Ethel ‘denied ‘
giving it to her and then she said she fished it out of a five cent machine,
¥nen t0l4 thet Ethel said she d4id not stay with her Wynona said she only
arrived in Cleveland yesterday and went to Ethel's home,

el

All three women changed their stories considerably and seemed tq be ecover-
ing up each other, At the Detention Home interviewed Franein wyer,
ege 5 years, Child said that she hes been steying with her mother at the
home of a lady reamed Paula, Brought child to Central statien where she
identified Ethel Mettereon,;a Paula. Ce Ty ) “ PR

At Iavenile ‘Court re: above case but Miss anht felt there was not eur-
ficient evidence to file on the mother, and also s2id as long as the child
is not a resident of 01eveland, the entire case ehould be heard in poliee
covn. .. e - . e o e e —



- .

9-7-34 (C. Feldinger)
Acain &t Juvenile Court, liss Lucht filed on Francine as a dependent,
o action taken aceinst child's mother,

Received telegrem from Children's Bureau in Minnesota, roquesting that'w' .
we refer the case to Children's Bureau in CIeveland. . O

Contaeted C, B, (Miss Sawhill) who seid that inaswuch as W, B. had filed on
girl they will not come into case unless requested by Juvenile Ct, to do so.
At Juvenile Ct., end telked to Judge Eastman, who felt that it would not be
newvessery for C, B. to come irto case, . .

9-8-34 (C. Heidinger) ‘

Received seccnd communication rrom Linn. stating that Francine'a correct
peme is Faughnan, end giving the child's parente! nemes, Called Juvenile
Ct. and gove them thet informmation. Mr. Wachtell of Juvenile Ct, reques-
ted that I meke out a new affidavit, giving the child'a correct namc, etc.
9=10=34 (C. Heidinger) ; AY B :

At Juvenile Ct, filed new effidavit. No date for the heering eet;‘as child
is to be returned to Minnesota Children's Bureau, directlyywho will accept
the responsibility for hers Conferred with Inspector Cody of the Detactive
Bureau re the disposition of the cases 0f the three wmen. Learned that

S. Po varrznts hed been issued egair:t the women eand bond set at $5,000,

Inspectcr Peters of trhe Dept. of Justice celled end seid that they ere
interested in this cese, as one of the women was from St. Faul, it was pre-
sumed that she might be one of the Dillinger gange. Also learned thest the
photo of man believed to be Mré }Matterson, was positively identified as

one of the Bremer kidmapers of Ste Paul and known on the police records as
Freiﬂ?arker. He is also wanted for the killing of the Sherifr at Ldma, Ohio.

The S. P. charge in Fe C wes nolled and the women turned over to the
Federal Agents, who will continue on the cese,

9-26-34 (C. Piotrowski)

Ethel larsh, alias Matterson was brought to City Hospital after being
treated at lekeside Hospital, into which plece she walked, Detectives
wanted her for further questioning, so transferred her todty hospital
end at city hospital refused to accept her, assisted in transferring
her tc county jeil, Probdate Ward, and detectives were to file on her in
Probate Courte ’

9-27-34 (C. Piotrowski)
Ethel filed on in Probate Court and sent to eity hespitel for observation.

; 9=27-34 (CeLeZeOe)
t Received call from Mrs. Gaehr of the YWCA thet a women bY neme of Ethel

CHovmon wes at YwCA and sctinc in peculiar manner.
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Called at the YWZA end interviewed the woman who was Zthel l'atterson.
She safd thet she returned fron Chicego thie morning to get her clothing
and furniture that she has in her epartment on W, 171st Street. I,
Yeters, Federzl icent kz=s her keys., 1lirs, Gaehr of the YaCA callel lr,
Peters (before calling w.B.) and while I wes there he returnod the call
end said that he would follow on the case, i e S

- . .
No further action es l‘ederal Agents are baniling the cases . . N

' ) ’ . fﬁuf'w b

9-28-34 (E. Harwood) oo A
Learned that Ethel wes teken to Women's Hospital and then tv-ansferred to
Lekxeside., Later police wers called end Ethel was transferred to county
Jail. Charge - Insanity. )

On 9=30-34 she was probated by Detective Bureau and sent to City Hospital
Went to City Hospital/end quesgionex gyi whoae real name is Paule Harmon,
and she comes from Texmse . .

She was married at the age of 17 to Harry*%ﬂ‘ooda whom she divcorced, Later
she married a man nemedicrmon who was shot and killed in a stickup, She
then 4&rifted to Minnescta, where she became acquaianted with Fred Berker,
alies Doc, alies Henry¥ ‘atterson, & notorious criminal, They came to
Cleelend, Ohio, wheref they esteblished a2 home,

nenerdless of our ccnstent questioning regerding their activities eince
their errival in Cleveland, Paule refused to give us any information., Ske
did stz=te; however, that HarryXBarker, Fred's brother, Harry Campbell,

end Alvin Karpis, ell criminals from other states, but whom, as far as

ve know, have not committed any depradetions in Cleveland, were frsquent
visitors in her home here. : ;

10-5-34 (E, Harwood)
At City BHospitel but Paula would give no additional informetion, stating that
she could not remamber,

10-8-34 (E. Harwood)

With Captain Story and Inspector Cody at City Hospitel to question Psula.
She stated that she had nothing to sey as she felt that she would be in
trouble regardless of what she said or did, When we left, Inspector Cody
said that it was useless to go back again as he felt Paule would not tell

us anythinge g _ H , ! .

11-12-34 (E. Harwood)
Called City Hospital end learned that Paula was released by Prdmte Court

to her attorney.

&k Kk kgkkk

This report is being reteined in the files of the Cleveland
Bureeu offices
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It will be nnted thet I.uth foss was also admitted at 7:25
Pe ile On September 5, 1934, on & cnarze of intoxicetion, and later
relezerdi, 1.0 address enpears for nuth Ross, and inesiuch as lr.
'ess h=zd previously =dvised Agent that he had heerd a rumor thet
one of the women had given a prostitute a diamond bracelet upon her
releese, }Mr. Ness will again be contacted in order to secure the
eddress of Ruth Ross and the names and addresses of ell women who
vere in jeil prior to 6:15 P, M. on September 5, 1934.-

Deputy Inspector Franﬁfstory, Cleveland Ohio Police Depert-

ment, in charge of the third and fifth precincta, with headquarters

et the fifth precinct station, corner of 79th Street and Woodlend _
Avenues, stated that about 5:30 o'clock on the evening of September 5,
1934, as he was about to leave the central police stetion in company
with Inspector Cody, & man from Florian Avenue, this city, came in, said
he was a private detective having something to do with The l®:y Company,
and that he suspected certain occupants of a west side residence of being
members of the Dillinger garg, This man was sent to George Koestle,
Superintendent of Identification, to look at photographs of known mambers
of this g=ng, and other gengsters. Inspector Story related that a little
later the Cleveland Hotel celled police headquarters and reported that
three women were creating a disturbance at seaid hotel and that a police-
woman and.some traffic officers brought these women to headquarters, It
let=r developzd that these women were Gladys Ssawyer, Wynona Burdette, and
Paula Eermon.

It is noted thet the iLay Company detective is Archie b:TAllen,
10515 Perkhurst Avenue, who was interviewed by Agents, £s set forth in
report of Special Agent C, E. Smith, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, December 20,
1935, . . ; ’ :

6868 _XEAmen * e m' s 18 A B av—
W bs, no c hsdc some one at the Ha

1T not w _to whom .Tacobs talked at the Fervard Club. BHe :
._gﬁ.&ol‘e&mc?fﬁ swmmw [
someone at the Hervard Club; that her husbend worked there hed a /
al_iw_papeu.n her possession with the nfﬁ-hﬁmmn\/

ther At thie point the inﬂWto the piece of
“ﬁw/egm oged to have passed from one of t_l_z_e_sg_m_p_gL_n‘_
officer w he had Be&rd—the rumor that a digmnd.bracaht./
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The following mornin: Attorney Edward Steniun, foraer county 4

prosecutor, appeered at the j“”l edvised thet he renra_ented_th.sa______
women, 4 to state who employed him, or how he learned the s

women were in jail,

) Inspector Story stated that he has since learned that the :
y following the arrest of these women a telephone call cams to police
headquarters for a certain police officer, who was requested to meet a
contact man at Franklin Ckcle (West 14th and Stark Ave.), which meeting
wes had and at which time and place this officer was advised of the
identities of the women and their associates, &t which time the officer
wes werned to ley off $hat they were ™bed paper.®™ The Inspector said hse
feele sure he knows the identity of this police officer, but does not
Xnow the identity of the person who called, but that the call came from
the Harverd Club, Agents requested the name of thie police officer,
but Inspector Story said he would rather not divulge the name at the
present time, seying he would contact this officer and endeavor to get
him to tell his story to Agents, or come in and ley his cards on the
table, as the Inspector put it, Agents will again contact the Inspector
efter he hes had time to contact this other officer,

P2 223 223 3
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Leference is made to Bureev letter d=ted July 1, 1936,
file #7-576, vherein it cells attention to the report of Specisl Agent
Re J. Abtbaticchio, Jr., deted et Omehe, Nebraske, June 24, 1936, which

reflects on page s8ix, thet Gladys Sawyer cstates she wes visited bv an

aE;;EEEg_;E3;g_ggg5:;EE:SEIIBnes:1n_nasa—bean_SnnjjJ_zgg_in_likeniag__
eved 10 be a former ecity prosecutor in Cleveland, Ohfo, with of-

?q-E7ﬂE:EELJLJQ&LIIQQ:_Qi_&Qﬁ_EESﬁIn&l Towers , S o

. It will be bere noted that Edward Stanton‘ former eo gg;x ;
prosecut h offices at 606 ¥erminel Tower-Buildimg;—44d, according

to Jer Inspector Frenk Story, contact Gledvs Sawyer et the city fafl,

for the purpose of representing her, hcwey Inspector Stcry, whose
interview iw set forth trmm{:}ﬁm;mmms‘—‘\‘
knowledge as to who reteined Stanton for the women, Gladys Sager is
undoubtedly referring to Stanton, rather then Scott., Agent was unable

to locate eny attorney by the name of Scott, who has offices on the sixth
floor of the Terminal Tower Building.

;‘ ‘. .

1
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Charles I:’ﬁcNamee, Firet Assistant Prosecuting Attorney,
Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ohio, was interviewed at his office relative
to 2n iterm in the Cleveland Flein Dealer of July 16, 193€, to the ef-
fect tket "Alvin Karpis mey heve been behind one of the machine guns
that meneced county »rosecutors on Jenuary 10, 1925, when they raided
Shimmy Fettonts Harvard Club," and he stated that this article was
besed upon rumors and he did not know the origin of the rumor. He said
he had no information thet the Kerpis mob was therwe at the time dut ‘he heard they
had been st this plece on various occasions, _

{ ’ : .

He stated that on the evening of the day of the reid he, in com-
pany with ebout ten private detectives, attempted to raid the Farvard
Club, to stop gamdling, dbut were met at the door by Shimnj%Patton, msnaeger
of the club, who refused them admission, and as about twenty-five hoodlums
gathered around to assist Patton, nothing of e raiding nature was done
until reinforcements arrived from the Cleveland Police Department. He
said he saw no guns of any kind displeyed by either side; that only one
of his men was armed and he with a pistol which was not drewn.

He related that while aweiting reinforcements, the gembling
equipment of the Harvard Club was removed and when admission was finally
gained, no gambling was in evidsnce, Mr, McNames further stated he had
represented Shimmy Fatton in legal matters before becoming assistant
prosecutor, and considers Patton to be a very tough guy, although a man

£ his word, therefore, when Fztton told Lim if ke went in the club with
these officers, "he might get burt" he did not go in. Later Petton asked
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M"eNemee if be hed eny "p=pers" end when lMcilemze answered, "No," Patton
voluntzered to tzke him in alone to see the club. Liciiamee s-id he '
went in with retton and was amazed at the size of the place, its oquip— w, e
ment and the crowd present; about two thousand people. '

Mr, McNamee said he wasz to0ld by a person who ought to know .
and in whom he has great faith, that Karpis and his gang had frequen=
ted this place., He declined to give the name of this person, but =~
egreed to again contact him reletive to this matter and lesarn what he
could es to the EKarpis geng being et the Harvard Club and will leter
convey what 1nrormation he gatbers to Agents,

¥r. licNamee will be again contacted in regard to thie
matter,

T o mERREEKRXEERER

A check of the city directory discloses that Olive ﬁé(Ewing
is 1listed as a bookkeeper for the Bonne Bell, Ince., rairview Village,
Ohios The city directory alsoc reflects the Bonna Bell, Ince, to be a
cosmetic éoncern located at 1361F Detroit Avenue, its president beinc
J2ss2 G.{3211, 19715 Rocky River, Ohio.

The directory lists rFrenk W, Smith's acddrec.s &5 3543 Silsby
Road, whick corresponds with the address eappearing in tLe articles of
incorporation, Mr. Smith's occupetion is given as Deputy County
Treasurer, New Court House, Cuyzhoga COunty. _

~

‘The following investigation was conducted by Speciel Agent
J. Be Fitzgerald:

Mre Georg;xéiggle, 3847 Silsby Road, Lekewood, Cleveland,
Ohio, stated that he is and has been for the past fifteen yeers a
merchant policeman in the 17th precinct of Cleveland and is a next
door neighbor of Frank We Smith, who resides et 3843 Silsby Road, He '
stated that Smith end his family moved into this address about two
years ago and are apparently nice people, but he is not well acquainted
vith Smith becauss of the fact that he works all night and sleeps most
of the day, He steted that Mr. Smith is e county employee of some kind
and he believes that Smith works out of the Treasurer's office; that
Smith goes to work about nine otclock in the morning, is kome for lunch,
home for dinner, and usuelly bome several times during the day, which
leads Mr, Niggle to believe that Smith does some kind of outside work
for Cuyehoga County, perhapc in regard to reel estate valuations. HMr.
Nisele also hes the impression thet Smith is in some kind of real estate

business for Lkimzelf,

- 10 =



r. De C. Roindon, superintendent of meils, liect Park Station,
Clevelsnd, Ohio, steted thet Frank W. Smith residec st 3843 5ilsby Roed,
but he knows notking about him except that he receives much meil from a ‘ r
company :nown as the Service Lubricents Company, waich leeds the super-
intendent to believe that Smith might have scmething tc do with the sale
of lubricents. S

-

Lieutenant chideon', 17th precinct station, Clevelard poliece - Ve L
department, discreetly wes questioned relestive to Frank W, Smith, who

lives ebout one<kalf block from said station. He stated he had never

heard of Szith and knows nothing about him, L S

Speciel Agent C, E. 8mith, during th

No further informstion relative to Smith was
obtzinable from thp les. ’ Y . ’

%ntinuing*stated thet the Cleveland Press, a local
newspeper, carried an article on February 7, 1930, which stated that
Arth\Jebebrand had pleaded guilty to a charge of manslaughter arising
out of an automobile accident, however, prior to receiving sentence,
Eebebrand was permitted to withdraw his plea of guilty, by Judge Frederj€k
P, Walther, Court of Cormon Pleas, and Hebebrand was later discharged
the jury. ‘

. - -
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e It will b2 noted lere
e address of theASilver Grill,

Clayton'Hall celled at the Cleveland Bureau office and was
questioned by the writer relative to eny informetion he might have
regarding the 1933 Ford coupe, probably purchased by Campbell dsing .
tre neme Charles%iiller, from the Pollock Davis Ford Compeny at
Cleveland, Ohio, on February 4, 1935, and he stated that it was his
impression that & car of that description had been turned in to the
Manning=Yerino Company at Youngstown on trede for a new Terrsplane
coupe, Hell was unable to give eny further information relative to
thia automobile. 1 ‘ , 3

Hell wes questioned generally about his essocistions with
Kerpis and Hunter and he related that on one occesion, while he and
Karpis were driving around, tke conversation tur T
Kerpist face, and Kerpis steted that po ons hadte-—worry-ebout-the guy
who @4d-the Jcb as he was dead. Hall was gquestioned very closely
relative to anythigs Kerpis mey have seid about where or how the body
was disposed of, or who killed the men who caused the scars, however,
Hell advised he had gone no further into the subject, as Kerpis had
let it drope.

T~

L2 L

Detective Normen Kandell of the Canton, Ohio Police .
Department, advised thet EddieySeaman and J&Nilmore may possibly
be in contect with "Slim™Niartin in Toledo, Ohio, if so they will
be in close contact with GeorgdXGreen, paremour of Mabel\Green, In
view of the close econtact supposedly existing between Jooﬁich,
Seaman and Gilmore, an endeavor will be made to locate Seaman and
Gilmore for the purpose of questioning them relative to Joe Rich's
activities. Both men are also nnted by the Canton, Ohio Police De-
partment for grand larceny. N . _ -

\ B '\ 4

AT AKRON, OHIO

Ed Ley, ldentification Officer, Akron, Ohio Police Departe
:nent, wes interviewed relative to the presence in the city of one
Dolly Rogers, e prostitute, who res said to have been en inmate of the



house of prostitution operated by Edné*%hney, during part of the period
of time under investigetion. He searched his records under the neme,

and also under the fingerprint classification of Dolly xHogers, but stated
he hed nc record of her. He then made inquiry of other detectives of the
vice sguad concerning this girl, but none of ther knew of her,

Agents also contacted Special Agent R. C. Connell, who has mads
some investigation relative to vice conditions in Akron, relative to this
girl, but her name had not come to hies attention. He was requested to
keep tkis girl in mind and attempt to 1ocate her while gying ebout his
usval work in Akron. ; . <

. S . , p
Officer Ley stated that he had no record or knowledge of the
number of houses of i1l1 fame, or prostitutes in Akron, Ohio, and could
suggest no way to locate a certain prostitute if known to be practicing
her profession in thet city, Agent Connell at Akron, Ohio, will be again
contacted in regard to this girl,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

s m~ew .
g - ‘ . - B

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Cleveland, Ohio, will reinterview Mr.
®liot Ness, Director of Public Sefety and secure from him the names and
sddresses of all women irn jeil on September 5, 1934, prior to 6:15 P. M.,
at which time Gledys Sawyer, Wynona Burdetta, and Paula Harmon were 1npar-
cerated,

Will, when deemed adviseble, interview the verious matrons on
duty during the time Sawyer, Burdette and Fermon were in jeil at Cleveland,
Ohioc. T o

Will continue its investigation into the identity and associates
of Olive Ewing, Fairview Village, and Frank Smith, 3843 Silsby Road.

#ill, when deemed adviseble, interview Zdwerd Stanton, attorney,
606 Terminal Tower Building, for the purpose of ascerteining who retained
him to represent Sawyver, Burdette, and Harmon.

Will contact such of the persons incarcemed in the Cleveland
. City Jail between September S5, 1934 and September 7, 1934, as is deemed
advisable relative to the tip off of the presence of the Sawyer, Burdette
and Hermon women in that jail and in regard to the rumored gift of a
diamond brooch or bracelet to some person by one of the women,

!111 obtain the facts relative to a manslaughter charge 1
alleged to have been filed eagainst Art Hebebrand in Cleveland, Ohio, in
February, 1930. A



2111 reinterview Assistznt County rrosecutor Cherles lf2lame
et the County Courts Building for the purpose of escertaining the
igentity of the individual who made the statement thet Kerpis was at
the Herverd Club on January 10, 1936, tke day it was raided, end also o
secure any additiopal informetion he may huve secured relative to Ka:pis' :
presence at the Harvard Club, : , , .

: At the Fiftr Precinct Police Station, 79tk and Woodland Arennoa,
will agein contect Inspector Frank Story, for the purpose of securing .°
the neme of the Officer who met a representative of the Ehrvard Cludb at

Franklin Circle on September 6, 1934, -

At Toledo, Ohio, will endeavor to locate George Green, para=
mour of Mebel Green, medam of a houee of prostitution, and through him
locate Eddie Seamen and Jake Gilmore and question them relative to Joe
Rich's activities and associates,

- 14 -
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C/ALDNE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION\ )
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

V5
_I_.a;;oratory Report ‘
uly B2, 1938,
Case: BREKID Number : 7-576=12351
WEYNAP )
STOLRAP
Specimens: A+ Sample handwriting of Oliver I\%erg consisting of three
pleces of paper. . '

: e N
vQ :

Examination requested by: Chicago Bureau Office.

Q .
. ﬂ ~
Date received: July 18, 1936, :

Examination requested: Document .

. ‘U
Result of examination: ‘ Examlnatlon by: ppel \D

This writing will be compared with the anonymous writings of the \«-
various cases as soon asg all of the known gangsters are asgsembled, which will /)
be in about a week. This procedure is being adopted because of the numerous >~ ,\\'
" esomparisons which must be made in order to save time. Berg was mot included .
.in the 1ist of known geangsters, search of which was just completed, and his
)l:namo will be included in the next list. -

L

-

v
KnUGURDED COPY Filbb) J
nrenp R cOPY KL

S-Bureau {1 for BREKID file; 1 for WZYNAP file; lfurSTOLNAP £ile)

S=Chiocago P
1-5t. Paul S | .zb/ KQQ\Q (
1-Cincinnaty : RiSEL 22 7.5 —

1-Mr. E, J., Connellsy, Chicago é poLiR LB A e
1-Cleveland ?‘L‘”“Jy » | ORI Tl O A . ez
I.Pmm /,A/ D! £ s b «~N ’ "‘.- ‘936 FA 1ea

-Loutsville °. "¢ 8%

1-Nashville v/l/"7 >J \\3\—31 \93‘

1-Kunsas City B
S-Laboratory (1 for BREKID file; 1 for WEYRAP file; 1 for "STOLNAP file)
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$LOORDED vors azme (246 \ St e

:’f Specisl Agent in Charge, R , L
Chicago, Illinois. - O N
o ' : b A R
td e He1 BREXID - 4
o ' iv-‘" WIYRAP
R STOLRAP
o o ST
7
Dear Bir:
There is tranemtted herewith the la.boratory roport
covermg the examination of specimens submitted by your office
b3 in connection with the above entitled matter and recewed in
=2 c the Bureau July 18, 1938, . R
1 Very truly yours,
John Edgar Hoover, ~~. . = Ko 7
Director. ) i P
Enclosure: ' '
rcr;!"!.‘f:.‘;:'.,--'r;r'--c Q=TT "‘ -
; - ilo‘s.o.“;‘;ECT‘Ol‘ .
oe=St. Paul o - .,_,‘.}‘ A ' : .
8 Cincinmati -~ B 3 A
‘; -'*, &0 x. :. COmm. cn.‘“
| S Clevelamd . [
Pertland
Louisville
Nushville

Kanses City
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CAA:DMS FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION g 10002
U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE LT
M
Y
E;borator;\i Reﬁort :
BREKID ’ * 7-576-12279
Case: wEYNAP Number:
STOLNAP #
) A. Bample handwriting and printing of rrod Hunter eontilting ot
Specimens: two sheets. .

) i Atlanta Bureau Offiee,
Examination requested by:

bt _ July 14, 1936.
g Date received:

} i ) Docmmhg.
<

Examination requested:

Result of examination;: Examination p/‘pp.l f

The known handwritings of Fre ter, Alvin[Karpis, and others of
the gangsters known to have participated in the kidnaping cases, were compared
with the numerous anonymous and erank letters and other unknown writings in
- the Herm, Bremer, Boettcher and Urschel’ kidnaping cases, No similar writings
\)) wers found. - .

N At the time the handwritings of G. E. Bariesr, Arthur Barker, Lloyd
N Barker, Fred Barker and Mrs. Kate Berker, Volney Davis, Harry Campbell, George
vy Kelly, Katherins Kelly, Vern Bankey, Dainard, Fliss and Fitzgerali were aho
\,\\{ under observation although not compared in the same detail.

If there are any specifio writings which have not previously been
forwarded or which should be given particular attention in connection with the
handwriting of any individual, the Laboratory should be advised,

¢-Bureau (1-BREKID; 1-WEYNAP; 1-8TOLNAP; 1-HANAP; 1-file 7-50; 1-file 7—1]5’

8-Atlanta -
7(o m O

1-8¢t. Paul
1-Cincinnati A
;L ponr I

1-Mr.E.J.Connelley, chioago
1-Cleveland

b JUL 31 193¢ ? ST

1-Louisvills

1-Kashville e e .. ' \k“‘ \(
1-Kansas City
C\'\

1-Chicago
1-Oklahoma City

e worrso Slavoratery (1- ; 1-WEYNAP; 1-STOLNAP; 1-HANAP; 1-file 7-50; 1-file 7-115)
* ".41 ey

<
-t
;L 4% “d }
[

’./.

;- o/—7 _".,/



July 23, 1936.

I24C &
LECGRDED V=57 -2 =

Special Agent in Charge, e
Atlanta, Georgia,
A Re: BREXKID -
U . , . WRYNAP -

Dear Bir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bureau my 1‘. 1988,
‘ ' Very truly yéura,

John Edgar Hoover, :. .

Director.

Enclosure:
£1046057.
~ Cinoinnati ~ =
Mr. E. J. Connellsy, Chicege
Clesveland
Portland
Louisville
Rashville
Kansas City

Chicago
Oklahoma City

ta..a‘rv-c-m
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Director,

Tedersl Buresu of
washington, De c

\. Deer Sir:

(ér]chcral Bureau of gnﬁwﬁgxﬁmt(: /
1. 8. Brpartmernt of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Clevelsnd, Obio

July 21, 1936,

Investigetion,

Buregu, and each office receiving

€nclose
e copy cf this le ¢ the Qog of the Jtelephone tap, from July 13,
1936, to July 17, 199 ve, maintaiWelephone of the
bonding compeny ° nberg, Mein o711, 538 Erie Street,
Ohio.
copy of the 1log o tne telephone of Maxinerselmont, 501

-jarren Strest, Toledo, Ohic, sdems 1556, for the period fyom July 13,

1936, inclusive, will go forward in the peer future.

1636 to July 17,

Very truly yours,

P keodarlo—l

®T/ETB .
Eaclosure (1) e Po MacFARLAND
cc - Chicego (Enc. 1) special Agent in Charge
- Cincinnati (®nce. 1)
- Ste Paul (EnCo 1)
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‘
TILEFHONE TAP ON EARL (IXE) JITTRNBERG
July 13, 1936,
10:00 AM  Incoming L A
. Girl called Thelma and they talked about t they 414 over
- the weok ond and about the death ot Babbi ghtnerstein. M
! n" K } - T
10:20 AN Outgoing call = - _E ‘ HBD -
Thelma called a girl and they talked about what they d4id over
the week end and ebout the death of Rabbi Lightnerstein.
10:32 A4 Incoming = 7 ‘ T HED
Man calling - Is (couldn t get the name) there?
Thelma - He's across the street, Call Adams 4141 and ask for
the clerk's office., They will cell him for you, Who
- is is? . . .. -~
Man - This isNforris, N - . o ! h
11:30 AM  Outgoing L MAin 6221 o e “ EJD
Man « What time is it please?
Man - Exactly 11:30 AM. - 7 .
11:40 A Outgoing ¥Ain 1671 EJD

Kan = Where's my wife?
SRR woman - In the basement; I'll call her, A
Man = How would you like to go to the Paramount thie afternoon.
It's nice and cool there,
. A Women - Have you got the car there? e
: llan = No, it's oyt _of town, \ ;
- I call/?ﬁ about 2 o clock. " / ) B

N,
"
P

12:12 P\ Outgoing ADams 4141 police depte., clerk's office, EJD
Myer « What became of that James|Farrell case?
Clerk - What was he charged with ,
Myer - Assault and. battery, o
Clerk - Cape continued until tomorrow, the l4th, Who is this?
Man - we:&littenberg. _
Clerk - I thought s0e , )
Man « Thankse - ".\ p A‘- - ‘”\‘ e
12:15 P Outgoing .  ADams 4141 pollee dopt., elerk's office EJD
Myer = Is- Bennie there?
Clerk - Yes, hold the wire.
mer e Bennie, get the file on Jemes narrell, assault and battory.
case continued until tomorrow, bond {25 and bring him over
to the office,
| Bennie - OK.

| )56 124C 5
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2:10 P Incoming HED
Woman = Tell Benny to call me,
Thelms Jecobs = Alright.

2:12 M Incoming : HBD,
Man « How much are you going to get ont of Harry?
Man - Ten buckse ( o
Man - ¥hat did he geot? R O
Man - e got him discharged. - [ ‘
2:25 PM Inco:ning . HED

1en = I've got something to aho' youe

lian - Where are you?

Men « At the Xlks,.

Man « I'1ll be over there in a few minutes,

2:35 P Outgoing MAin 8453 HED
Line Busy - ,

2:37 PM Outgoing MAin 8453 B HED
Line busy o

2:38 PM Outgoing MAin 8453 HED

1’an calling - Any meil?
woman « Noe

2:55 P! Incoming ' HBD

)en @ This is Eddf]Webber talking. Is there any left? You -

Xnow I was in jail and I was supposed to get $5.00,

Man = You can get that anytime you want to, .

Bddy Wedbber « I'1ll be right over, A .
3:05 PM Incoming HED .

Man - Benny, this is Billy. Is there a warrant for Billy

rms?

Benny - No, 40 you know where she 1s?

Billy - Yeah,

Benny = You might as well bring her im, -

Billy « K.

3:15 P4  Outgoing - -  ADams 0350 . HED
Line busy : ‘

3:25 Pu Incoming HBD
Girl - What's the numbers?
Man - I don't know yet,

3:30 P Outgoing ADams 0350 HED
¥an = Stock 364 Bond 423



3:48 PM

4:15 Px

4:30 PM

4:45 PM

5:20 PM

6:35 FL

8:02 PM

Outgoing MAin 6221 HED
Men - Knight eabdb,

Girl - what time is it please?

lMan -« 3:48

Outgoiﬂg  ADams 4141 police dept, Turnkey -~  EED
Ike = Ikes Is there anybody looking for me? ‘ .
Turnkey We haven't even got anybody in Jail. We're going

_ to- cloae up here, Tke, D ~

Incaming - - . "’ Lt HED -
Woman « Is thi ifer's Drug Store? o .
Man « No, yYou must have the wrong number, : S
Incoming | » ‘ ' o ‘ HED |
Man - Do you handle replevin bonds?

ien - Noo

Incoming - . s HBD

Woman « This ie lrs Rinestein. Whose number is Adams $2217?

Man « %Wait a minute and I'll look it up. (He came back to
the telephone and said, "That number 13%12. L.’Durfee
and Co. Investnents,)

¥omen « Thanks ... . . . . ... ... __

Outgoing ADems 4141 Folice Depts Turnkey XD

leyer « Is this you, rPittman? Anything doing?

Turnkey =« No, nothing at alle - - - C .- e

Incuming 3 . : . EJD

. Man « Is Dave in? 2 -

¥en - No, He won't be here until 'edneaday. Can I do any--
thing for youe )
Man -~ No, I'll ecall again Wedneaday.
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10:05 AV

10:03 A

10:30 AM

10:35 AM

10:40 AM

July 14, 1936

Incoming EJD
Girl - Hello, Thelma, Isn't it hot?

Thelma =« I should say 80e . .

They then carry on a pereonal conversation, nothing per&ain-
ing to buaineeo.

} .." «
e ~

Outgoing conec't to "ryler ssiaso. Detroit, Michigan
by Jacobs, o /‘ . * Cra T
Jacobs = Is Mr, Sanders there? e

Girl - Yes, hold thwwite,

Jacobs = Hello, Bob, I jJust got in this morning from Chicago,
and I'11 be working around Toledo today. What's new,

Bob = I got four checks in yesterday, and sold the Commercial

Metals Company ten carse

Jacobs « I think we will be able to sell the Great Lakes Steel
ten tons, The stuff in Ghicago was sold to another
partye

- Bob = Where can I' get you tonight"

Jacods - You can call ms at homs, I'ii be there.

. Outgoing MAin 4242 - | xJD

Operator - Number has been changed to Adams 9286, Dialed
Adams 9286.
Man - Selzer Hotor Lo,
Man « This is Jecobe callings Is my car ready?
Man - No, it is still over at the body shop. ~ - T
Jacobs =« I need it as soon as possible, as I got to go to
Detroit. See what you can do about it and call me back
. et MAin 9'711. ; : ¢ ) .
Man - Alright, - 7 :
Jacobs = I'm here et the Jacobs Bonding Co., 1f you get in any
trouble let me know and we take you out,
Men - Lsughed and said, I'11l call you right away, Mr., Jacobdbs,
Incoming ) ' : S ' D
Man -« This is Selzer uotor Uo, Your car will be ready in 20 mins.
Jacobs = (K. I got to go over to the east side and will call
for it at tweln. A

. <.
RS

outgoing - . _.s-ep ED

Thelma « Is Ma there? - . I
Woman « No, she went to the ntoro. :
Thelma « Any mail?

Woman « Noo - e -
Thelme -« What's new‘?

Woman « Nothing,.

Thelma - Nothing new there, nothing new hers.



10:55 Ax Outgoing 89-1153 EJD
Jacobs - 48ks woman answering is Frank there
Womzn = No he left bere a short time eago.
Jacobs = I've becsn waiting for him at Erie & Beach. He
promised to be here at 10 30 AL.. I got to go back

ey to Detroit, - & -~
S Woman - He ocught to be there any minute no'.
a ' 11:00 A Incoming oo T T T mp -
Woman - Thelma where are you going to eat? oo
M Thelma =« I don't know, I'm socked right now, -

Woman = I'11l meet you et Smith's,
Thelma = Okey Doke, -

i 10:55 @ Outgoing ~ MAin 5791 ' HED
BN Man « Is Vavey there? :
Girl - He'll be back tomorrow,

11:10 AM Incoming o : , : HEBD -
Len -« Is Davey there? - .
Girl - He'll_ be back tomdrrow.

. 11:15 Ax Outgoing FOrest 1671 HBD
SN . Thelma - Are you going to the funeral, Pa? - .
A lan - Yesh, enybody from the office going?

Thelma « No.

11:18 AM Outgoing - - FOrest 4879 —— HED .
Thelma - Is Bell there?
Man - She just went away with Izzio.'

11:26 &M Outgoing ~ MAin 6221 - HED
Knight Cabd : . e
Man - Time please?
Men - 11:26.

11:40 AM Outgoing FOrest 4879 o ~ HED -
No answer, . .

11:45 AM Incaming ' ) HBD
Girl - Is Izzie or Davey thero?
Thelma = Noe o

11:47 A Outgoimg:-  MAin 2079 - . HED
: Men - I won't be home to eat tonight,
Woman - Alrighte

11:50 A Outgoing FOrest 4879 HED
Thelma = Is she back yet?
Girl - No.



17:45 P Outgoing I4in 81 (number not completed) HED

12:50 »r . Incoming HBD
“omen « Johrnie there, Earl?
Earl - He's eating.

12:55 A Incoming ' ' : HBD
Man - This §s Stone, Earl, You owe us & little bill,
, $1.50 for the Indenendence Day issue. It was .'
' $ made on July 2.
- Earl = I left here about six o'clock the moming of July 2,
80 I don't know anything about lt. dut send over
the bill and I'll pay yous

1:40 PM Outgoing ADe.ms 0165 HBD
Myer = Sol, this is Myer Wittenberg. Play 379 for me,
124 in each booke
S0l - Ok,
. N
2:3C P¥ . Outgoing: MAin 6287 ¢ ; HBD
' Girl - (could not get name) Hosp .
Man « You have a man named Fra erold, brought in there
for heat., How is he?
Girl - His condition 18 not so goode . ... _ .

2:35 P’ Incoming HBD
Man - Fello, The party calling hung up.
2:40 PM Incoming HED
Girl - Is Mr, Bernstein there? .
. lian - No, he isn't, Who shall I tell him called?
. ; B Girl - Tell him Jean called and that I'll call back at four.

2:48 PM Outgoing " ADams 4141 police dept, Turnkey  HED
Ixe calling - This is Ike, Anybody want me?
Turnkey = Not so far Ikee :

3:10 PM Outgoing ADams 0450 - B D
Woman ~« No mumbers yet?
Man « not yete

N S:29 R Incoming h : o
‘ « Man - Stocks 596, Bond 547 ‘ . _

3:35 PM Incoming D
Girl - ¥Yhat's the numborl
Man « 596 and 547 C T
Girl - “hy I hed 745, I am wondering whether tle woman down-
| steirs boxed it, if she did I sure will be e good
winaer, I pleyed 10¢ on ite
Man - Better find out sbout it,




5:15 B Outgoing ADams 4141 police dept. Turnkey gm
Benny - Hello, Fittman, you looking for me?
rittmen - Mo, not until Thursday.

5:45 PYVr Outgoing ADars 4141 police dept. 2D
lan = Hello is that you Pittman?
Pittmen - Yess .. R
Man - This is Myer, anything for me? : ;
Pittman = No, nothing doing. e e
6:00 PM Outgoing ADams 4141 police dept. . 3):)
Man - Matron please, ' G
Matron - Hallo
Man « This is kyer, is there anything for me?
Matron - No, nothing at all, Say I got your bottle, and thanks.
Vyer - It comes in mighty handy in thiswather. If I can 40
anything else for you let me know,

6:02 pPM Outgoing ADams 4141 police dept. Turnkey KJD
Man - This is Myer, 4id snyone call me from there. My phone
' rang but I couldn't get to it in time. ‘

‘lurnkey - nothing doing et all.

?:35 M Incoming HBD
. Woman ~ Ike, will you go over and see Velam Reams?
Ike - Alright, thank you,

7:40 A Outgoing MAin 6287 HBD
Men = what is the condition of rrank Herold? .
Girl - His condition is critical, but he is detter,

7:55 PM Outgoing mun 8453 . HED
Man - Yeah ‘ :
Women -~ When are you coming hcme?
Man - I'm leaving now,




e

9:40 aAM

10:05 amM

11:10 AM

11:30 AM

11:45 AM

11346 AM

11:47 AM

11380 ™M

2:%0 PM

July 15, 1936

‘Outzoing Forest 4879 HED
_Thelme - Celled Bell and tkey discussed whet they did last

night, Then Thelma told Bell to pley 512 for hers

Outgoing Foreat 1195-J . HED
Thelma =~ Dot are they going? ~ - <« ~~ - = . 7 Y
Dot = I imagine she's going on the train. WB can't take her,
Thelma - OK. E - L : :

Incoming ' HED
Girl - Thelms, ain't it grand this morning?

Thelma « Yeeh, but I'm sick to my stomach,

Girl - Why don't you go home?

Thelma -« I will but there is no one here yete

Incoming : .o D
Man -~ Have you enough atamps? . .
Man - Yes, I have about $5,00 worth, r
Incoming ' BJD

Girl - Can you tell me what happened to the case of Rose Smith?.

Thelma = There is no one here now, but I think she was booked
fcr being drunk and Ler case continued until the 21st,

Incoming . . e e — L EJD
Men - This is .Toe-
Man « Is Thelma there?
Men - Yes, she is here. No one ceame as yete

. ; 1 M ', . :, 1'
Outgoirng ' ADame 6920 _ ~EJD ¢
Man = Is Barney there? o R
Man - No, he did not show up yet. Who is this?
Man - This is his father. I will cell later

Outgoing ADams 4141 police dept. EJD
Man - Say, Tom, bave you still Heckery? Booked as suspicious
person?
Tom = Yes he's still here,
Man - Okey Doke. . _
b ) l Sy : . )
Outgoing . " ADams 4251 - BJID

Man « Let me have Mr, Shapiro's room.

Man - Abe, there is a man at the office who wants to see you,
wait T'11 let you telk to him,

Men - This is Frenchy the waiter over a2t tke Victorye I have
e chance to better myself in enother job and must have
$5 to pey up my dues todey; wonder if you wouléd let me
have it until pay dey?

Abe =« Sorry, you got me at the wrong time. I only wisk I hed
it to spare to youe



2:37 b

2:45 M

3:05 PM

3:15 P

3:18 I\

3:20 PM

3:55 PK

srenn
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Cutgoing ¥ain 6221 £JD
Knight Cabd,

Girl = Knight Cab

Man - Time, please.

© Girl - 2:37

Outgoing 62-2776 - . e - EJD

Thelma =« Is Mrs, Mushbaum home?

Girl - Yes, I'1l call her,

Thelma - What ere you doing? L T

Mrse M - I'm lying down. I have & headeche, Where are you at?

Thelma « I'm over at the joint, but I want to leave here soon
and go downtown end buy a bathing suit, will you meet

- me? ' '
Mrs. M, = I'1l be seeing you at 3330,

Incoming ' HED
A girl called Thelma and they talked about personal affairs,

Outgoing FOrest 1195-J HBD
Thelme « Lib leave yet?

Woman « No, she's urstairs washing herself,
Thelma -« Tell her I'm not going to get nothing todey, o
I'm going to wait until I get some money.

Yoman - OKe

RN

¥
4

Outgoing ADarg 0350 HED
lfan « Stock 782, Bond 583

Forest 1671 HBD
Thelma - Ma, he's not workircg tonight,
Woman « Are you coming home?

Thelma - In just e few minutes,

Outgoing MAin 6287 HED
Man = What is the condition of Frank Herold?
Girl - Somewhat improved todaye

Outgoing 1138, HED

Man - Information, what is I¢ Sherfmen's number on Vermont St.?
Operator -~ We have an Isado/r&(Sharfmn. His number iz Main
9261

[

Outgoing MAin 9861 - : " HED -
Busy signel,



5:05 P

5:06 PM

5:13 A

5:35 PM

5:36 PM

6:03 PM

Incoming HBD

kan - Ie lorris there?

Man - Xe's going down the avenue, if he air't there yet he'll
be there in a couple of minutes.

Outzoing liain 7244‘ : HBD

Woman -~ City Houses e rmmE

¥an - Will you meke a note? 'I'here are weeds all down the s:lde-
walk in the 500 block on Erie Street, just across the
street from the Safety Building, It's eausing mosquitoes
end everything and it's a poor ad for the city., They got
awey with it last year and I reported it. By God it's
the same thing every year,

Woman = Yho owns that property?

Man - The Tiedtke estate owns part of it, I think,

Women - I'1l report it.

Incoming HBD

Girl -« Is Dave Wittenberg there?

Man « Ro, he's out of the city, but I upect him back tonite,
Girl = Thankse -

’!
’

Incoming ' HED

Girl - This 18 Leah talking. Is 4nd there?
Man « No, . .
Outgoing ADams 4214 EBD

}an « Are you going streight home, or coming khere?
Girl -« I'm going home as soon as I get through here, .

Outgoing ADams 4214 HBD
Man - How long before you will be through?

Girl - About 10 or 15 minutes. Will you pick me up?
an = Yeah, . ’

Incoming HED
Girl - Davey, Nate (phonstic) wants you to call him, His
number is MAin 0061, . .

Dave - (0K,

Outgoing 2Ain 0061 HBD
Man -« Nate, is that coming up in the morning?
Rate « Yeah,

Men - I'll come right over and talk to you about it.

Incoming HBD
Women -« Ike, aren't you coming home to eat?
Ike = No. I'1l cell you back when I finish checking,

%omen « Ok,



6:23 P

6:25 PM

6:50 AM
7:20 PM

7:30 P

. 7:40 FPK

8:45 M

Outgoing (recorder did not work) st
ten - Is my cer ready?

"lian - Yeeh.

Men - I'11 be over for it.
Outgoing MAin 8453 | HED
Man = I'1l brihg the car right out to you,

Woma.n Alright, I'1ll teke you back to town,-.

Incoming . : ' HED'
Woman - Ike, would you cesh my check for me? I just got
back from my vacation. It's for 345 83.

Ike - Yeah, I'l1 cesh it, .
Incoming ' . RJD
Man - Is Dave there?

L!an - No, he just left. This is Ike, can I do amrthing for you.
- I'11 drop down to the office . .

Incoming } !J'D.

Aan « Is Dave there? This is Speed at the county jJail,

Man - No, he is not, is there anything I can do. This is Tke,

Speed - I Just got a new case for you, a fellow arrested.

Ike - I'1l1 be right over, just as soon as some one comes in
to relieve me,

Incoming . . ~ EJD

Man - Is Wittenberg there?

Man - Hold the wire.

Man - Speed has & case at the county jail, Man arrested for
bastardy. Get on the job.

Man - OK. . , ,;

Incoming EJD

Man - Is Davey there, Muzz?

Man - No, he just left.

Man « OKe
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10220 A’

10:50 AM

10:55 AM

11:30 R

11:35 AM
11:40 A
11242 AM

11:43 AM

11:45 A¥

11:48 A

11:49 A

July 16, 1936,

Ircoming EJD
Man = Is Thelma there?
Man - This is Eddie Brockway. I thought you were going to
let me chenge the last order of hose,
Thelma = Oh, I Just kept on vearing them, I have one pair
I 414 not use,
Man - I'11 drop over first ot next week and be glad to change
them for youe
Thelma - Alright.
Outgoing . ADams 7548 - ' D
Man - Is Al home?
Woman - No, he'll be here for lunch,
Man - This is Davie. Have him call me at the office.

Incoming ' ’ D
Girl - Is Tke there, Thelma?

Thelme - No, he's across the streets

Girl - Is Davie there?

Thelma = No, he just left for mcross the street,
Girl - I want to telk to Ike and Davie, ...

Outgoing FOorest 3879 EJD
Thelma called Bell and they telked ebout personal effairse.

Outgoing MAin 6287 Mercy Hospitel HBD
Man - What's the condition of Frank Herold?
Girl ~ Fair today. .

MAin 6221 o HED

Outgoing -

Man - Time plesse?

Men = 11340

Outgoing ADams 4214 | HED

Thelma - When are you going to eat?
Girl =« I can't meet you I'm going to be too dbusy.

Incoming HED
Girl called Thelma end they talked about persoml affairs,

Incoming | | ’ " HED
Man - Davie, 4i4 you find out about that screen?
Dave = Yeah, it's all right,

Qutgoirg MAin 4221 HED
Busy signals
Outgoing MAin 4221 HBD

Thelmsa = This is Miss Jacobse Thea can I get a manicure?

Girl - Tomorrow at twelve o'clocks
Thelmre = OKe



e

12:40 B Outgoing MAin 0506 EBD
Girl - Bond Cleanerss

i . Yan - Eello, Elsie, how are you?

P Girl = I have a cold.

Man - Get Tony for Ken and we'll go out tonight,

Girl = 0K, I'1l try. Call me about two-thirty, =~

Van - (K. . .o

l:10 mr Outgoing . ADams 7548 ’ Y HBD .
. Men - Do you went to go out tonight, Ken?
Ken - I guess it will be OK. ’
- I'm going to call Tony back in a tew miputes, and I'11
call you about six,
Ken = (Ko

1:20 PM Qutgoing MAin 3089 HBD

Opre What number are you calling?

Man - Main 3089

Opre = That number has been changed to Mein 6116,
1:21 P Outgoing VAin 6116 . - HBD

Men < Thumpkin Tire Co,. -

Men - This is ¥ittenberg. Rosin (phonetic), my father-in-
law owes you fifteen dollars for some tires he bought
there ebout a montk and a hslf ago. If you will send
a boy over witkh the bill marked "Paid ir Full" I'll
give you a check he sent me for you. He's out of town,

Thumpkin « I'21l send it right overe - - - S :

1:56 PM Outgoing ADams 0607 ~ HBD

Men = Let me speek to Mrs. Zimmermane T

Mrs. Zimmerman - Hello L :

Man - This is Davie, Carrie. I Just got back, it's awfully -
hot up there, Say, she ordered a ham from Armour, but
they didn't eend it., Will you see about it?

Hrs. Z. = Yeah, when he comes in again I'll tell him,

2:02 P4 Outgoing MAin 6116 ' HBED

Men = Thumpkin, this is Wittenberg. Why did you send me a bill
for $15.,45 when the bill wes cnly $15,00?

Thumpkin « There is 45 cents tax, -

Wittenberg - He just sent me a check for $15.00. I'll bring

that over and we can owe you the 45 ecents,

Thumpkin « Can't you get the 45 cents too and just pay it np?

Wittenberg - Ee just sent me & check for $15,00 so you'll have

to wait on the rest.

Thumpkin = OKe

2:05 v Outgoing MAln 8453 H3D
Ike = It will be about 5:45 before I get home tonight,
Women = Alright, I'11 heve your supper ready.

i
{
|
!



2:11 Pt

2:15 P

2:17 PM

2:30 Pu

3:00 PM

4:10 PV

4:12 P

4:25 PM

Outgoing ADars 4141 police dept, HEBD
lan - Police Dept. ‘

}en = Turnkey, please,

No one enswered,

Incoming HBDIEM”.

Man - Say, Wittenberg, who do you write to get liquor licenae?
"Department of Liquor control?

Wittenberg - I don't knows I've never had one, Call Epatein.

he does most of that work, . . :
lhn - 0Ok, thanks. o P . 't, S
Outgoing - ADams 4141 police dept. HBD
Ike = This is Ike, anybody looking for -n? LT :
Turnkey = Noe.
Ixe - Thanks, Jokr

Outgoing MAin 0506 : HBED

M¥an - How about it Elsie?

Elsie -~ She said she would go out with him, but she 'ouldn't
go out with enybody else. .

len « OKe I'll see you about eight-thirty then.

Outgoing L ADams 4251 Argonne Hotel HBD

. Davie = Bob, I forgot to call you when I came backe I got

in late last night.
Bob =« I finish at seven,
Devie « I'm going out to dinner, but I'll see you later,
Bob = Oke . _

Incoming EHD

Men - Ig Tke or Dave in?

Man = No they both left together, but I expect Dave back at
five o'clock,

Man - I would like to talk to Tke., This is Mre Clark, tell him
to cell me tomorrow morning at ldain 2455,

Outgoing EJD

Man « Mr, Clerk please , :

Mr, Clerk - Hello.

Man -~ This is Dave, can you talk to me., JTke won't be here
until tomorrow morning.

~ Clark = Alright, I'll cell him in the morning about nine,

I have e matter to take up with him. .
/ . - .
Outgoing MAin 2455 : - - BJD
Tke - Asks for Mr, Clark
Mr, Clerk - Say I sent you a guide board of business, and
didn't heer from you.
Ike - Cell me on it tomorrow afternoon, I just wes on my wey
out and haven't gct time now tc tslk about it.
Clark - OK.

——



4:27 PV

5:55 P

6:40 Pu

7:05 P

7:10 m

7:12 P

7:15 B

7:45 P

en - 0K, I'11 be right over. c

Outegoing ADanms 4141 EYD
Ike - 212 please

Men - Fello, this is Charlie,

Ike - I've been delayed, just wmiting for mv cer and will

sce you.

Incoming ™ ~ - T ¢ IR ) R

¥an - This is #he turnkey. We have a men here on & DD '
charge. ‘ ..

“a 3 .

Outgoing . MAin 4214 . ' ’ BEJD

Man - Roth Motor Co., This is Abe Shapiro. When yau going
to get the car?

Man - Gee, I've been busy, but will send us ror it tomorrow
morninge

Shepiro - Put it on the lot, and let me know about what price

it will bring, and what you expect to get for it,

Outgoing ADems 7261 B xJD .

M2n - Miller this is Sickelman, Can you use a 25 ton truck
tomorrow to haul beer. : :

Miller - I'll have to see the tmck.

Man « I'11l call you tomorrow,

Inco:xing HBD
¥an - If Hank comes dovm tell him to come by the house,
Men - (K
Incoming HED
Man = Say Mysr, they Jjust picked up a men by the name of
Morrig/ Ciarlskxi, How about finding out about him?
Wer « (K. ihet's your nunder? I'll call you back.
= My number ie MAin 3542, i
Outgoing ADams 4141 police dept. HED
Man -~ flave you got a man by the name of Morris or Morton
Ciarlski?
Turrkey - Yeah, he's here on assault and 'battery.
Man -« Tell him I'1) be right over to get him out,
Turnkey « (K.

Outgoing B e . N HED ‘
Man - Don, he's in on aesault end battery. I*ll go over and
get him right out. You come down to the office,.

Don = 0K I'll be right down., How long before you'll have

him out.
Myer - About five minutes,

Incoming Ko answer HBD




7:50 P Outgoing ADans 4141 police dept. HBED
Women's Dept. soE
Wan - lirs, Mack, enpbody looking for me?
Irs. Mack - No.
Uyer - Did you have a woman in there today for petty larcany?
Mrs, lack -« Yes, but the judge let her out,

9:52 P Outgoing ' ADams 4141 police dept, “ - - wmD

: Men - This is Myer., Is anybcdy looking for me?

Turnkey = No, Muz got them all out. ‘

8:05 Pu Inccnin.g ) : . ' HBD
Woman = Is Muz there? ' '
17sr « He's not here.
Woman « We'll be lste for the show.
Myer = No you won't, it's eerly yet,

8:30 P¥  Outgoing - . ADams 7548 No answer HED -
8:40 M  Outgoing / : ADems 4912 .. mEHD
Man - Joe!Simons there? o=

Woman « Just a minute,

Men - Joe, this is Abe talking., I'll be over to see you
in a few minutes,

Joe = (OK.

8:45 PX Incoming - .- e me e HED
Woman -« Is Eddy there?
Man - No, he isn't,
fiomen - Have him call me, will you? - .,
' Man « OK ‘ . :

8:50 PM | Men ea=lled information and asked the number of the Glaaé Bar,
Operator said it wes Jefferson 0315,

8:55 PM Outgoing Jefferson 0315 Glass Bar, Pl(:illips & Detroit
HBD)
Man - Let me talk to the man, ' ‘
Man - Hello ) )
Man « This is Norwalk. Who is that black-haired man you've got
in there? I'm here at the Safety Bldg., and I'm going to
report what happened out there tonighte I was there with
my friends from Detroit and he insulted me., I think it's
a 4irty, rotten shame that you've got a dirty rat pimp .
like that working for you. I can ship him any dey and the
next time I s2e him I'm going to kick the (obscenes) out of
him,
l&en - You go ahead and report it to the police, or do what ever you
want to and then drop out to see Al and me about it in & few
MYBQ
Norwalk = Alrighte.




July 17, 1936

10:05 Al Outgoing Jefferson 0312 HED AN
Girl - Is Charlie there? =~ =~~~ . 7% oL T
Y¥an - No, he ien't, ’ ' A
Girl - Have him call MAin 9’711 'hen he comel in. -

10:15 A1 Outgolng | Adams 2197 | ; HED ~

. Man - JesMr, Dowd there? S . : .

Woman = No, he isn't, ‘

10:18 AM Incoming HED
Girl = Is Mr. Barl mttenberg there? Thia is Mr, Oscar

Smith's office calling,

Man - You can get him at Adams 4141, that's the police dept.

10:20 A Incoming P HED
Girl « Is Chick there? You know, the man that wears those
big, thick glasses and sells pajamss,
Man - He doesn't hang around here anymore,
Girl - What time does Abe Shapiro coms down?
Man = At six o'clock, -

10:21 A Incoming HBD
Girl - Whet is Ruth's house number?
Thelma « It's Adams 7061 -- .- -

10:24 AM Inconing g HBD
Girl « Ruth is not .at home, '
Thelma - She must be dcvn town then, i

10:25 A Outgoing MAfn 6335 I :
Thelma = Is Mr. Jacobs there?
Girl - No.
Thelma = Tell him to call his nothero .

11:20 A¥  Outgoing | MAin 6221 Enight Cab = RAG
Man « Do you have the time?
Man - 11:20

11:30 AM®  Incoming : ‘ ‘ - RAG

Man « Did that case coms up?

Woman - Yes, it was up Wednesday. . _ _ '
Men - I'11 heve to check it up then. They are hearing 35 ceses
) a day nowe OK

11:31 av Outgoing UAain 2776 RAG
‘ Women « Will you call Miss Nussbaum?
i Miss Nucebaum - Hello. Talk about personal affairs,




eV -

11:54 A

12:11 P

12:26 P

12:38 1

1:12 P

Inconing RAG

Wemen - Is Thelma there?

}Man - No, she's out to lunch, I think she's gone over to Smith's
with Jeﬁno et

Outgoing Adams 9121 .. .. .. .. .. RAG. ...

Dave = Is (?) there? . ’ ) )

Man = Just a minute

Kan - Hello, pave. - - ‘ ‘ '

Dave -« Did you call this moming? Well, that's CX. Don't let any
of those people ercund there know anything sbout it. You
know Jow they are, ’

Man - No, I won't,

Dave « Alright

Outgoing MAin 7244 RAG

Men « This 18 the man who called a few deys ago about those weeds
in the 500 block on Erie St. across from the Safety Bldg.
What have you done ebout it? ,

Girl -« I'1l connect you with the Sanitary Divisione ' .

Sanitary Dive - iic've turned it over to the proper authoritiea

and it is in their hends now,

Man - Well, I know some big shots own about 20 feet of that
property but something should be dones

¢irl - Alright, eir, it will be teken cere of, -

Outgoing Adems 4141 RAG

Woman - Folice Department

Man - Women's Bureau, please

Mzn - Is that Wittman girl still there?

Girl = Yes, she's being held on & DD charge and rosieting en

officer. ) . : N

Man - Didn't she go to eourt yet? !

Girl - I believe it is continued until Tuesdayo e

Man - Did they set a bond?

Girl = I suppose it will be about §75

Man - Her name is Willie lief Wittman, isn't 1t?

Girl -~ Yes. , ‘

Outgoing MAin 0786 RAG

Man - Miss Rappaport this is Mr. Wittenberg. Thet bond is $500
and it is pretty hard to do anything about it. Thz fee
is 3150000 :

Miss Re = I haven't got it and I told you I would be good for n

until next wesk.
Wittenberg - We can't 4o things that way,
Miss R, = Well, I'm not going to do anything ebout it. (hengs up.)
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1:16 !

1:23 PM

1:25 P4

1:41 P

2:16 PM

2:27 PM

2:51 AM

3:05 P

Ouvtzoing Adems 4141 RAG

Ven - Automobile Squed, pleese., (no answer so he asks for
Captain of Detectives)

Men - Is this you, Freddy? . s

Man - Yes. B

Man - What time does Reese report in? .

Men - It is hard to say, we'd have to get him on the air.
He should be in about 3:30. .

Man - Alright then. g ’

Outgoing ADams 9121 RAG

Man « Is Sam there? ' .

Man -« No he is home today,

¥an - Just teking the dey off?

Man - Yes, his number 1s Adams 8302,

Man =« That must be his mother's places Oh, I'll call him later,

Incoming . ) RAG
Girl and friend talk on personal businesu

Outgoing - ADams 2197 Kire Dept. RAG
Man = Is Mr, Dowd there? .

Girl - No, he isn't in now,

Men - Do you expect him back?

Girl - He should be in some time this attemoon.
Man - Alright, I'll call later. SRR

Outgoing Adams 4141 RAG

Man - Lieutenant's office, please, Is Officer Ducing there?

Man - Ee won't be here till 3, :

Man - I'm supposed to polish his car. He told me he'd be there
at two, Tell bim I'm on the corner waiting for him,

Outgoing Adams 2197 FiresDept, RAG
Man - Is Martin)yDowd there? -
Dowd - Hello,

Man - Hello, Martin, this i{s Joe facobs, Got anything new?

Dovd - Not yet, but I may have something definite soon. Our
budget is pretty well shot, but I am going out of the
building this afternoon to see what I can 4o, I may not

» have anything but I think I ean tell you eomathing definite,

Man - Alright. I'll call you tomorrow,

Outgoing MAin 8453 BAG

Man calling talks to his wife about personzl affairs.

Incoming RAG

Man - What are your terms on surety bonds for Federal prisoners?
M¥an « We don't sign any federal bondse

Man - OK Thank youe

-y
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3:08 pui

3:32 M
3:35 MM

3:36 PM

2:52 PH

4:14 P

4:22 P

4:26 P!

Incoming RAG

Joman - Ieg Mr, "‘{ttenberg in?

kan = This is Lr. ittenberg.

“oman - liies Fierce (tries to obtain donation in connectiomn
with amateur baseball games Sunday,)

kzn - Oh, you want my brother, I am only an employes. He

handlea the advertisins and he wen't be here until 81z,

e

Outgoing ADams 0350 < . RAG
lian - Stocks 272 and Bonds 449 N -
Incoming ' ;o o BV

Man - Is Dave 1n? T :
Girl « He is at the clerk's office -

Incoming : ' - : ) X) |
Deave « Is Harvey there?
Girl -« No, he went home,

Incoming EJS
Dave « What is Mutohy Levine's telsphone number?
Thelma - Main 4680, it's an unlisted pumber :
Incoming BJW
Men = Is Dave there?

Thelma = Ko, he is across the street,

Incoming ETR
Thelme and women calling discuss personal matters,
Outgoing MAin 6221 EJW
Thelma - What time is 1t? .

Man - 3 47 s :
Outgoing MAin 4141 police dapt. ETd

Thelma - (asked for clerk's office and talked to Benny)
Go upstairs and see John and Clare barroll in for
D&D

Benny - OK.

Incoming RAG
Joe - Anybody come in with §l0 for me?

Thelms - No, Joe, nobody's been here. i

Joe -~ Well, he should be }hers before now, OK then

outgoing MAin 6221 - | RAG
Man = Time please
Woman = 4:22

Incoming RAG
Man « Mr, Aronsen, this is Mr, Hoffman,.

Man - Yes,
te.



4:49 &

5:05 PM

6:01 PM

6:02 PM

6:07 A

6:20 P

-

ian « If you'll bring in those trousers to that ralm Beach
suit we'll give you a mew suit,

den - alright, I'1l do it tomorrow.

Incoming RAG i

Len - This is tke turnkeys There is a fellow here named Willise
Hays in for D & D and resisting an officer. His folks
are here end the judge hes set a $500 bail, He wants to

talk to you. ;
Men - I'1l be over right away, Thanks. ‘_
Incoming ' | RAG

Man - Deve this i{s Hymie, i{s Muz around?

Men - No, I heven't seenhim all day, (talk on personal businesa)
Incoming » ) RAG

Man - Is Abe there?

Men « No, but he'll be back in an hour,.

Outgoing ADans 4141 police dept. RAG

}¥an - Turnkey, please :

Yan « Turnkey, Ehrhert spy

Man « Do you have & Georg#! Bootman up thex;e?

Ehrhart -~ Jait, I'll aee. e got a George—fBoatmn here,

Man = Yes, that'e the one, what's bhis bond anid what is the
charge? '

Ehrhert = He's here for ass=sult and battery and drunk and dis-

orderly. zond of @75 for both charges,

Incoming RAG

Man - Is either one of the Wittenbergs there?

Girl « One of them is across in the Safety Bldgze ‘

Man = Will you have him call Taylor 0089 and ask for Mre Hoff
when he ccmes in. ,

Girl - Yes, I will., He should be back in a minute,

Outgoing Teylor 0089 (recorder showed 9089) KAG

Ken - Augie, this is Wittenberg.

Augie Hoff -« I got a lady here whose husband is locked up on
a liquor charge., Can one of you boys run out here
to my office at 4th and Main and talk to her?

¥Wittenberg - When was he brought in?

Hoff -~ Wait a minute = been in since Mondeye

Wittenberg = He's probably in the workhouse, -

BHoff - Yes, he's in Milan,

Wittenberg ~ Well we can't 4o anything in Federal Court, We're
all tied up there until the first of the year,

Hoff - Oh, I didn't know that, Who cculd I get?

witienberg - I don't know anybcdy in ‘own. It's pretty hard you
know, We're all tied up till the first of the yezr
and we got to wait for our release before we can do
anything there,
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6:24 P4
6:26 PuI

6:28 P!

6:34 P~

6:36 PM

6:33 P

6:43 PN

6:58 P

Hoff: iell, this ledy is from Sanduskv and I'd like to fako
care of things vhile she is here.

Outgoing LAin 0389 No answer RAG

. Outgoing Jefferson 494'7:1 e RAG

Man - le Nate home? , o T T

Woman -« No, he isn't, who is celllng?

Man - This is Wittenberg. I called the atcre and he isn't thero.
Joman - If you call in tgn minutes ha should be heree .
Incoming : - : RAG
Man = Is Abe there? ' .

Man - No, but he will be back later. Any word?

Man ~ Well ceeesee I'1l call him later,

Incoming RAG

Man - Meyer, is Muz there?

Man - No he isn't. I got thet fellow out for Nate,

Man - That's alright, but be sure you tell Muz ebout that strike
business, ‘

Well nobody's been celling.

Men -
Man - Be sure Muz is straight on that union business, Let him know,
Outgoing Jefferson 4947W RAG

Calls nurber twice but each time gets the special oneratcr. she
says she will investigate and cell him back at Main 9711,

Incoming S RAG

Operator has obtained J’efferson 49475

Man - Is Nate home yet?

Man - Hello, -

Man - I took that fellow out and sent him on hia wey home. He
had $5,00 on him, but it will teke $10,00, aes he had two
charges, acsault and battery and D. & D,

Man - 0K, I'1l sees you laters

Incoming RAG

Woman -~ Is Dave there? .

Man « Ko he isn't,

Woman - See if you can get a hold of him, it's very important.
Tell him to call Teylo?r 2220W and ask for Tony.

l!an Alright, I will,

i

Incoming ' ‘ ' RAG
Man - Give me a bond ror Willie Mee Whitner and one for Willie
HAaines,

}Man - Wrhet is that - two women?
Man - No, one mcn &nd Oone womene



6:59 P! Outgoing MAin 774 (doubtfull RAG
ilan « Is Ike there? B
- - - . Ike - Bello o e e
Man ~ (Says something that eounds foreign) oo
_ Tke - Right away? L | )
_ ' Man ~ Yes, now, . R e e
' . ) B *-Ak ’3 . '_l_ X R . e R » l‘"’ N '
7:05 PM Outgoing = (number not obtcined as recorder atuck) . RAG

Man - Ia Herry there?
Herry -~ Hello, who is it?
Ike = This is Tke = Look on the sheets under 2013, 5¢h row
~ for 586874 - there's 2} more coming,
Harry - The sheets are in the office, I'll get them in the
morninge s

ek ke ok

v
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-
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Federal Bureau of Investigation,
wnhington‘ D.C. . Re: Bm
Dear 8ir: ¥
m™
\Confidential Informant Clayton‘Hall, who is now emplo the s
Holland Fursace Company at Younsstown, 'Ohio, called at this offfiée -om><y--r-—
Saturday, July 18, 1936, for the alleged purpose of advising th{s office’ —f| !
that in the event that it was necessary to commnicate with him!in the - O
future, he could be reached by placing a telephone call to the oLf'ffas of ~
the said Furnace Company, or by addressing a letter to him in care of )
General Delivery, Youngstown, Ohio. 51"

During the course of the conversation with Informant Hall, he
indicated that it was his desire to secure possession of a Ford car
which is the property of rreilﬁunter and is stored in/Merino's Garage
at Youngstown, Ohio. He requésted that a letter be tten to the said
Garage Company, directing the said Company to turn the said car over to
him. Mr. Hall was informed that such action, of course, could not de
taken and then he made inquiry as to the possibility of his initiating
some sort of a legal action to secure title to the said car, he, Hall,
explaining that he did at one time have the title papers to the said
car in his possession, but that he has long since destroyed them by
burning them in a fire. Mr. Hall was advised that this office eould
give him no assistance in the matter of advising him as to what, if any,
legal action he could take to secure custody of the said ecar, it being
mentioned to him that Fred Hunter would have to authorize the delivery

of the car to whomever he, Bunter, desired to have the same, as the coxr ___ ___

apparently is the property of Fred Hunter. ’ 1) _ e L
eBCORDED & INpEXED| [~ < 7 /2404
According to Clayton Hall, about six yeeks ago Post orf

ce C e

Inspectors Sylvester Hettrick and J.T. Cordrey came to see him iﬂ"ib{m"“w
endeavored to have him, Hall, accompany the said Post Of¥ice .Inspedforsi. E
to Washington, D.C., for the purpose of making afstatement goncerning JSTICE !
the agreement he, Hall, entered into with Bureau representatives amd" 2
Post Office Inspectors. Mr. Hall stated that he told the Post Office \& 7
Inspectors that it was his understanding when he was interviewed by P QO/
Special Agent in Charge Connelley and{Pout __Offioe-laquctorn-at ' o
town, Ohio, that any information which 'he, Hall, furnished was to be
for the joint use of both services. He stated that the Post Office
Inspectors apparently were interviewing him with the objective of
endeavoring to secure credit for the apprehemnsion oroxnrpis and \
.+ ‘Campbell, While Hall would not say so positively, he intimated that  \

the said Post Office Inspectors felt that they were double crossed by ‘

RECORDED Col'y FILED IN ( (

v
s - . ' )f‘. ‘. \
COPTES DESTROYED T s el ;

1% e ger0sg -
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8.A.C. Comnelley in connection with the handling of the Brekid investi-
gation. It was Clayton Hall's belief that the said Post Office Inspectors
were endeavoring to secure informetion with the objective of embarrassing

Hall further stated that the said Poat Office Inspectors mede
inquiry as to why he, Hall, could not be reached when he, Hall, was in
Hot Springs and Little Rock, Arkansas., Hall stated that he told the
Inspectors the entire truth, that is, that he was not hid away and that
he 4id not receive instructions from any Bureau representative not ¢o
cooperate with the Post Office Inspectors. He stated that he d4id not
tell the Post Office Inspectors that he was in New Orleans and related
that he advised the Inspectors, just as he was advising the writer, that
he did not want to become involved in any fight that might occur between
the Bureau and the Post Office Inspection Service.

He stated that he would not telk or meke a statement to anyone
in regard to the matter of his conference with the Post Office Inspectors
other than S.A.C. Connelley or Special Agents Madala and McNulty, with
whom he was in close contact during the period immediately preceding
the apprehension of Subjects Campbell and Karpis., He stated that if
¥r. Connelley interviewed him, he would furnish Mr. Connelley with all
information, but that if Mr, Hoover or anybody else wanted to get in-
formation concerning the statement he made to the Post Office Inspectors,
he would reTuse to give such a statement,

To the writer's inquiry as to whom in Washington he was to make
the statement, Informant Hall related that he could not recall and
suggested that the writer name some people in Washington, that he
might be able to recognize the name. Accordingly the writer mentioned
the names of Aldrich, Moran, Anslinger, and he, Hall, stated that he
thought the name of Moren was familiar. The writer, however, is in-
clined to believe that Hall's intimation that Moran was the personm,
whoever Moran might be, that he was to make the statement to, is
merely a guess on his part.

Clayton Hall advised the writer that Bureau representatives had
talked to him first and that on the following day the Post Office In-
spection Service placed him under arrest. He stated to the writer that
he would not have talked to the Post Office Inspectors in that he knew
that the Post Office Inspectors had nothing on him and that the only
thing he feared was & possible prosecution by the Bureau of him om
harboring charges.

Hall stated that the last time that he saw any Government
representative was about six weeks ago, on the occasion when In-
spectors Hettrick and Cordrey called on him to secure a statement
from him concerning the promises that were made to him, Hall, to in-
duce him, Hall, to act as informant to effect the apprehension of

Karpis and Campbell.
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Hall stated that he was fairly treated by the Bureau and
indicated that he has very high regard for 8,A.C. Connelley. BHe
stated that for some unknown reason he was placed on the black list
at the steel mill in Youngstown and he has been unable to ascertain
who was responsible for having him dlack listed. Hall stated that
the only money he received from the Post Office Inspectors was
$25.,00 or $30.00 on the night that he left for Hot Springs, accompan-

ied by Bureau Agents.

It seemed as though the primary objective being sought by
Informant Hall in calling at this office was to secure the Bureau's
aid in the matter of acquiring title to the automobile of Fred Hunter

which 18 now in Marino's Garage at Youngstown.
Very truly yours,

c¢FARLAND,
Special Agent in Charge

JP/1rl
cc - Chicago
Cincinnati

St. Paul
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Srccisl Agent 1n Chugo, A N ’,‘;': o -
Cle-veLnd Ohto. . , 2o Lo E-reo !
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Dear 8ir: - RE: BREXID = ST e

I have noted consideradle activity by the igents on .
the fspecial aousd working: et Toledo on rcqular Msticaun '
work of the Clevelend office, S .. ,,'i*v“' PRI,

L . “ : o~

1 confe red with Actlng Spccinx M’ent ln c‘mrgc Ross
as to there agents helping him out on ane partfculaer sxtortion
case w.ich I agreed could be dome withdut fnterferipg with the
investig:tion at Tolcodo es to the harboring sescas, .” In the future
it s requeeted that the arents assigned t0 the specicl squad
bc allowed to eontinue on thelr activities unless some unususl
eczergoncy should erise, and if poszible then it s desired that
you. exrmu.icete nith e before ussigrning these agertr to nny work
olrer twom tiie harboring c:ees.

- It 18 soted tant Lpuciaul ~pent li. Be L1ll 18 t0 report
to ‘us:ington on July 27th for reireining smd in t::is connection
it is bdelieved that this will be possible if another agent is
esaigned 2t Toledo to replace him relntive to tho teleptione tap
‘he is row minzalninn. : ) !

Very truly yours,

L J. COXW’LllXY,

Epecisl Agent ia Chargee -
BrECLAL ASIRR S | ’
. a—— / , —
LGS % BEcoRDEY [l A —LL:& /
: & FEDERAL L., S N —.N—
CC Bursau - - INDEXED, s e s
"~ Cinci-nati B~ ean- ! o i

.J..?'Gul t ' ..\’\"\r\
‘, 3 efel ..~ent Luren ut Toledo,ue SN \ )
; R 2o -

. o?"~'! . : ‘*?

} '3-’&" 5. e —-“- - -
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- w ) Mr. Nethan ... -w"r//

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

EAT:CDF Federal Purean of Frtrestigation e, Cote
Mr.Eowiey

I &. Bepartment of Justice Mr. Exmicy
Haslnglon, B. € / i

Mr. Foswosth, ..., )
July 23’ 1936. Mr.Giovin .,........ |
Mr. Ea:bo ...,
Mr. Joseph ..., 00

ey

Time - 8:55 A.M. | - .
Mr. Niclols......

MEMO ANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Nr. Scliider ..

Re: Bremer Case. o
‘ Miss Gandy...........
Gordon Dean of the Depzrtment telephoned me rela‘five to. . |
a menorandum which was prep=zred for your signature to Mr. | m—-—-—-..’
concerning a recoanendatio: for a light sentence for Byron|Bolton
in connection with his perticipation in the Hamm and Bremer Cases. e
He said that with Mr. Mciiahon's memorandum to you requesting such N
an opinion and recommendstion, they forwarded a letier which they C
received from USA Sullivan at St. Paul, to which there was attached

'

a cony of a report submitted by one of the Agents of the St. Paul P

Mr. Dean said that Mr. Sullivan's letter and its enclosure ~
I

Office.

were not returned, and he was wondering if we might send it to him.
. This was subsequently taken care of, and the letter in R
question, together with its enclosure, were returned to Mr. Deen. -
Respect o _.:
E. A. TAMN. N
3
.3
2
i
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July 22, 1936,

MI/CRANDUM FOR MR, H. J. McCLIRE, . . . ...
GENERAL AGENT,

IO : S
S T

Ca

' There is transmitted herewith a voucher in favor of the
Hertz Drivurself Stetions, 420 Water Street, Toledo, Ohio, in the -
smount of $24.80, :

You are advised that the charges in the voucher represent
expenses incurred by s Specisl Agent of this Buresu in connection
with & surveillance being conducted by him in Toledo end the surround-
ing vicinity of persons suspected of participation in the Bremer Kid-

naping Case. Because of the fact thet there was no Government auto-

mobile available in this instence, it was essentis]l that a czr bde >~
rented {n order to perform the investigative work assigned to this =
Acent. - . : =
Very truly yours, {

John Edzar Hoover, ~

Director. ' -

1

- i .\\’,\'

Encl. #1125058 . ’ =
7 .

7-5106-_s2 fo7. ' :
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¥EDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION f
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 10047
CAACEG .
Laboratory Report
. Case: : :
° July 20, 1$.6, Number : R
: Srecid, 7=t 7C=)1346
Specimeris: - % . 0 o E
A. Your pages of the swmle handuriting of Harold V. Allderton.
B, Four pnzes of t'.e sazple handrriting of Farryonpbou. T
Ce Your paies of tl e nr.nplo handxriung of 'I‘homl He Roblnaon.
J’\mior. . . . S ..
. \ A
: ) ———
Examination requested by: ' Kansas City omu" ' AT
Fet ol
Date received: 7/19/36 1\~,
Examination reguested: Docunent o A
N % ! .\
Result of examipation: Examination by; Appel. \,

{'ne genar-l serrch of the emony:=ous file hus alrendy besrn riade
with cert:.in of the g.ngsters' handrritings and ancther s to be mnde irn ~
aboutl a weok Or as soon as tis resalning g.ngaters are all fnclulaie At
that time the above specireus will de utilized ard any infornztion odtaired
will de furnished, 7his me-=ns of handling the xatter has baen adopted
because Of the large nuxber of coxpsarisons which necessarily muast be mmde
and in orier that noc wa:te of t{~e ond effort w osCcW e

-

S - Buresu (1 for :eynap} 1 for Stolnap)
1 « Yansas City
1l « 3t, Paul .

1 - Cineinnat! - 5"EOORDEI' 2

'€ « }Te Connelley = Chicago S )7’ f?é'.../ 2 "(___oﬁ_y
1l = Cleveland q\r)*“” : i Fool AW (F R USTR N

1 « Yortlmé . ‘

1 - Toutsville JU 31 1038 - UL o qess -

l - Lashiville .

1 = Chicaro S

3 « l.aboratory (1 for .evnay; 1 for stolnan) ), \

A : \\
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BEGEE

‘—-..Enclosure: 1143437 e

Special Agent in Charge, LT e .
Kansas City, Missouri. . )

Re: BRrekid.

[/

Dear 8ir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bgreau July 17, 1936.

-
-

Very truly yours,

\?.u.u,m

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

E_’,.

A .. 2 -
REGORDED COPY FILED IN 7~/ 2 ¢ 7-

PR MR UNN

Cincinnati
v cMr. con‘ll‘y - &13.80
“- “Cleveland |
. Portland
"~ LouisvilYe
' Hashville
Chicago

-

'Y
-

. ) o _ ~
FOORNTN AOPY FITRE T 7 // o n.



- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnats 8¢ Ao miLENC. Ted)
REPORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE . ;:H.l'g::?u REIFPORT MADE BY
Ben Antonio, Texe July 22'3¢ | 7/22/3¢ Jo Co White - -
TITLE los . ’ - CHARACTER OF CASK
4 ALVIN SARPIS, with alleses; TR, JUSEFH P KIDNAPING3 mummo or
| MORAN, with aliases, Fugitive, IsOs um. ot al | FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF
EDIARD GEORGE® BREMER, ncu- _ _ | JUSTICE} RATIONAL FIREARKS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

It was asosrteined from the Texas State Highway Departmenty
Awting Texas, tha$ 1935 modeliPlymouth Sedan motor fPJe332792,
1935 Ford VeS8 Tudor Sedas motor F80443395 and 1933 Ford Coupe
motor §18e429014 were a0t registered 12 the State of Texas for
1935 or 1956. Alara ¢ards were placed ia the files of the above
departmsnt and this Bureau office will be notified {n case they
ere registered for licenses in the futures ReUeCe s
Reforence: Letter directed to New York office from lo Jo
Coanslley, Special Agent in Charge, dated July 18, 19364 from
Ste Pauly Minng

IETANIS

Texas State Highway Depeartmenty Automodile Registration Division at
Austin, Texas, sdvises that 1935 model Plymouth Sedan motar FPJ=322772, 1935 moded
Pord Vet Tudor Sedan motor §F2044337 end 1933 model Ford Coupe motor IMOOM
were ROt registered or licemses fssusd {3 the State of Texas f0or the years 19356 and
1936¢ Alsm cards were placed in the files of the sbove dgpartzent and should they |
receive a notice that any of the above cars are registered in the State of Texas
and licenses issusd this Bureau office will be fmmediately motifiedy

There 18 20 indication im the file that the stop order had deen sancelle
on the 1933 model Ford Coupe motor Fl8«429014, therefore, ths stop ordsr placed with
the Highway Departmont et Austing Texas, is still deing llintd.nd.

There being »0 ruthor‘hvntlgntiu necessary {n this uvtﬂct'nul
should any of the above ¢ars de registered in the State of Texas this Bureaun office
will be notified fmmsdiately and this case will de reopened ror further uvuttptionr

WM DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
Sla 7 Q‘—gﬁé —-q~/2¢03r‘u|_jj'lﬂ_
COPIES OF THIS REFORT e i{ ’. -I.:{'
Bureaue$ San Antanioe® | I
Ciscinzatied JUL 2 5 l}\hﬁ‘w |
Clevelandeg - '
corE: LW
hi cagond L S . _
vetord 468 Qe Ob08 9"*\ |

€. 8. SOVERNSINT PRINTING OFFiCE T--3u34
.
-~

‘,._._,,,___

w
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TRED HUNTER
GETSTWO YEARS

Companion of Alvin Karpis .
Sentenced to Federal Pen-
ltentiary at Atlanta.

h

-

@ W e e

e

i
t
1! NEW ORLEANS, May :1.—(m—-&

.: Pred Hunter, arresied in New Orleans
.| May 1 with Alvin Karpis, allegedly Bt.
1| Paul kidnaper, pleaded guilty before
.| Judge Wayne G. Borah todsy o &
charge of conspiracy to harbor Kar-,
pis and was sentenced to two Yyears
in Atianta penitentiary.
. Hunter was arrezted in a raid head-
\ed by J. Edgar Hoover. head of the
\ tederal buresu of tnvestigation.
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Tils Mae Coleties - L+
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Whe Aristorent of S Eadies Bressing Tuble I

Pacific Coust Lnbaratories - »

. pECOTT® 7-5 70 — /R L/O *
& 'FEDERAL BUREAU GF IYESTIGATION

P WUL 2511836 A m,
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Mrs, Lilitem ¥, €2, &~ . Foooe
1722 Csbrillo dveave, T T e g e e SRR
Veuloe, Califoraols. _ S e
- LN AT T -
Desr Mudamy - e e .

af.a»-lodg Bg rzeo!,:t of your le-ter dated July ll.
1936, addressed ¢ Lo Cile? of Police, Bew Orleuns, huclm.
plo-os Bu advised that frua the fagts contalined tiervin I em

unzble to adviss you stel: r the Tel Boales, allas Fred Ruater, .

20 whom you refer 1t Sdentical with tie Pred Buanter o' sas
ap;rehenied by Special Ageats of the Federzd Bumu ot Invuu-
getion st Sew Orle-ns, Lorizi-me om ¥Way 1, 197%,.

1 resret to aivize you that thih B.resu doear not hrve
avai.ahie & dto-re> of l‘red !ua..cr c! te:' car bo fnra.saod to
youn st this time, -~ T 77 T '

Yery truly yours, . . S
. . ~ . . - \ .
S . ; . : : \ DRI i’r, 3 )
". . ‘A . ,.’ . . o’ ‘ . .
Jdota Tdgsr Boover,
liregteor,.

: T N T
ec-Los Anulu ,}-_ LN .
&t. ’.-“1 ’ o
Cleveland - 1236
Cincinns u* :

E. J. Connelley, Chicago 3‘

‘.
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S. E. STONE

SHERIFF VOLUSIA COUNTY

DELAND, FLORIDA

July 18, 19 3 6

Hon, J. Edrar Hoover

Director Federal Burcau of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sire

Prom a reliable source I h,yve received the information

that some of the Bremmer kidnapping\money will be

passed or brouzht within this territbry within a month

or s0e In viexr of this fact if you will s=nd one of

your best men dorn and have him Interview Mr, W. M,
\Kslau@_}’gx_' of the Shzriff's office he can give you all

the information vhich as I hrar it seems to be "Hot stuff"

and of value in this case,

Please let us hear from you. Will appreciate any
comrmmnication adiressed to me, E. W, Osteen, Byx 1L5,
DeL,nd, Florida "Persomal®,

Yours very truly

Deputy Syerif

RECORDED  _, - R
I B X

iy, 5 frn o e
i Z2h 1538 IN. XED ——

~‘ ‘v . 1...»',:7!6,»‘7:]&.;“
/ ' | 2 b4
PR ~;"/',¢_ e N ﬁa?\\M
; . u\' .\‘.” ' Los -y emir-
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RECORDLD /-5 7€ — looéd iy

xr. Io 'I 08{003,
ety Sheriff,
Box 147,

Ls Liz, Florida,

Loar ¥r, Oczteens

Plecsa be ws ured of vy €);rec’stiom
of the recelit of ycur letler dated July 18, 1956,
{2 woich you eCvise you luve lecyued fru: relistle
sourcep thit »oze of ti.e Brizapr rene>. roney will be
trelungsd tu your territory »ithin the course of the
next zonth.

T
i

az. &0 i1y bringtog Sida nforme~
tion v L etteition of Yp, L, B Vethoa, Sneciul A_ent

L Urrce, Federel Bore-u of Inventi wtion, Te 8. De. rte

-4 of Ju tice, 4.2 0, €, Courtd nouse wd Post Ciiice
| Bullding, Jscienaville, Floride, wix #ill arrca;e ¢ inve
{ wn b et fatirvienm you and iNr, ¥, ¥, Slau Mlep of the
S Storiif's Office {n D» Land, Florida, with re;:rd & thie

e

) cxtter,

! 3 ] N

A bgeln ex rearing ny ay;recictisza for

il tie {nformetion furnlaled by you, and with exyrea loas

of ny sl:cers deelre & caoperele in all z ttlers of mutaal
Intererty, I an

Sincerely yours,

e Jc‘n Ediour FocvorA\

Pirvector,s -
3 - 4

B I - . 35 - d
O e ke e Y .3 -
. - ' IR A
- ! [
Y=
R

Pl nAL,
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7576 — 1 _

Speci:l Agent in Charge,
Jacrsonville, Florida,

Re: ALVIN EARPIS with aliases,
ET AL;
Edrard George Breuner, Victim;
KILNAPIRG,

Dear 8irt

Tiere are etteched bereto copies of 2 letier directed
to the Buresu by Mr. E. W, Osteen, Deputy Sleriff, De Land,
Iloride, dsted July 18, 1¢36, anC co ies of the Bureau's reply
thereto, reflecting that certsin guentitles of tie Bremep] reuzom
money will be brought into the territory in tie vicinity of
Te Tzad, Floride, é&iring the next month.

So fir as the Birezu hug beea ¢ble t- crterzine,
cronimetely ?LL,J)) 30 of the EBreier roaeom moley wic ex c.rug'ed
in Cicego during the Syring of 1094, wiile rpprc:inziely
$100,020.00 of the ssid mnoaey was exchenged by Cus:ius ¥FcDoneld
in E:bena, Cuba, during the first pert of Septlember, 1354. It
would, thcrefore, appear that there is epproximctely £40,000,00
of t'ic .oney outztznéing whiclk has not yet besn exchan_ed,

¢ It 18 desired thst you arrange to hove aun Azeant
iugefie tely interview Kessra. Osteen arnd Sleughter at the %}\

3heriff's Office ian De Land, Florida, You should zdvice the
Bureau promptly of the results of these interviess.

Very traly yours,

I o - -
Joln Edgar Hoover, -
TN l Director.
Incl, F1058797 T i -
A .
ce - Cincianetd Vo SN
Clcveland R ?( o
St. Paul My
IIr, Connelley at C.icago. \
o



Foderal Bourean of Inbestigation
H S. Prpurinwnt of Justice '

0

Pest Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigen
July 24, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
\.ashington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Transmitted to the Bureesu and to the
offices listed below ere copies of a letter written
by Alvgﬁggg;pis, Sutject in instent case, to Dolores

\Delamey, an innate of the United States Detention
Ferm, Milan, Michiga:, under date of July 15, 1936.

Very truly yours,

WM Bt
H. H. Reinecke 'da()

HHR: AN Special Agent in Charge
7-25
2-enclosures /—
ce-St. Paul  (enclosure) ‘5
Chicago "
Cleveland "

Cincinneti "

KECORDED . -
& o . ',2 4/(/’.,
INDEXED

st ' PR

J .

“s.»; - .




-copy-

Zrvelope addressed: (Pestuerk: St. Peul, linn., July 16, 1936)
i.iss Dolores Deleney

P, 0. Zox 1000

iiler, lichigan

Zeturn gddrecss:
404 Yev. York kld.
St. Paul, linn,.

A

O

Alvin Eerpis
July 15th, 1936
St. Paul, Minn.

Dolores Deleney
P. 0. Box 1000
Vilan, Iich.

Dear Dolores, I received your letter and was very glad to kear from you.
I ar glad to hear you enjoyed your visit with the folks. The weather
has been rather tiring hear ir St. Paul for tlLe last week. I hope it
isu't too hot ip lMilen. I received & few lettlers from Chi this past
weeX, Things are about the same as usual their., I am writing this letter
later then I usuaelly do as I was waiting for some thing thet I wanted to
find out ebout. Things are gbout the sare &s always here in jail. I
dort know how much longer I will bde here. I wouldnt be surprised if they
vwere to take ne to Eleverworth in the next T weeks. It is getting
rether tiresome here in jeil. I would rmuch rether be their instead.

I ex sorry tc lheer nesmzines are not permitted as I rerembter you liked
the Cosmopolitar very much. Wwell when you get out you can reed nmagcazines
to your hearts content. I was telking to my attorney ebout that $1000
bill in Florida., I expect to hear fromr home in a day or two. Emily
esked me about coming down tc see me. But I would much rather she would
get permission to see you that way you cculd get to see Ray & lot more
often then you do. How are you getting along? I hope you are feeling
alright - the folks said you were looking fine. I hone you are released
soon., Speeking of toots, do you remember when the revolution was going
on in Cubs and her husband Gecrge had to work so hard some times 26 end
28 hours a day? I thought I would fall out of the chair laughing, I
often wonder wkat is inside her head. I sure hope the weather changes
here in the next few days. How would you like to be out at Long Eeach
toright? I certainly would enjoy & swim this evening. I ex not going to
write a lorg letter this time but will try to find more to write about
this coming Sat. you know I write to you every Sat. But as I ssid I de-
layed writing this one., Well I guess I will close for this time. Be a
good girl and behave, Love,

Al.

SEEC LNCTRLYED | ..

RGO N O A - copy-

30 % 2414 | -
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aederal hurean of Infiestiga. 207
L S8, zﬁrpnrhumf of Justice

629 First National Bark Building
Omehe, Nebraska

July 24, 1936

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, De Ce

Re: BREKID
NE YNAP 4
Dear Sir:= STOLNAP

In compliance with Bureau letter of July 1, 1936 in the
abcve entitled matter in which the Bureau requested that vario }
specimens in hendwriting and handprinting be secured from Jess Doyle
at the Kebraska State Penitentiery, Speciel Agent J. Re. Green of this
Office on July l4th interviewed Jess Doyle at the aforesaid ipstitution
at Lincoln, Nebraska,.

Agent Green advises that JESS DOYIE absolutely refused to
furnish any such specimens, informing this Agent that he had been
caught napping before and didn't propose to let the Bureau catch .
him off guard agein; that he (Doyle) couldn't see whet good could come to
him from it and took a very obstirate and defiant attitude; that he in-
dicated he hed a speciel grievance against some of the Bureau agents,
but would not go into detail concerning same, and stated he was giving
out no information to anyone, and thet he had requested tke prison office
{els not to bring im up for interview with lew enforcement officers or
agents no matter who they were with; thet if he could see some special
advantage to him he might be induced to furnish tke reguested handwrit-
ing specimens but would not do so at this time.

Frank Weigant, Deputy Warden, State Penitentiary, Lincolm,
Nebraska had, prior to this Agent's interview with Doyle, info:med
Agent Green that Toyle was of & very obstinate and obstreparous type;
thet because of his infractions of the rules a =z:ort time since had Been
placed in solitary for a period of three ronths; that various law enforce-
ment officers froum different states had come to the Penitentiary to inter=-
view Toyle in an effort to secure information relative to investigations
they were making, but that Doyle had refused to furnish eny of them with
information of =zny kind, and on previous occasions had requested him
(Reigant) not to call him up to the Warden's 0ffice for interview when law

—
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&
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PSS

enforcement officers in the future desired to interview him; thet he had
informed Doyle that whenever law enforcermsnt officiels reguested to confer
with him he would be compelled to come to the Warden's Office for such in-

.terview. Deputy Weigant stated that {t was not within his power to compel

priscners to fumish informatiom to outside law enforcement agencies, but
that as long as he was Deputy Warden, prisoners would be compelled to come
to his office for requested interviews of this nature.

¥r. Weigant further informed Agent Green that Jess Doyle
frequently corresponded with persons on the outside, all of which mail
went through their office, which was in charge of a civilian clerk, and
thaet within the next three weeks they would furnish the (Omsha Bureau
Office with certain letters written by Doyle which they did not care to
reach the party to shom addressed.

In accordance with the above arrangement Deputy Warden Weigant
meiled to this office a letter written by Jess Doylg‘,their Fumber 12369,
under date of July 16, 1936, addressed to Miss Viola Shea, Station D.,
Cudahy, Wisconsein, care of hirs. DU Jelbes, consisting of two pages, and
game is being enclosed tc the Bureau. Whan similar letters are received
in the future they will be forwarded to the Bureau.

v ly yours,
R. T,
JRG/DR Speciel 4gent in Charge.
Enc. (1)
CC - Portland
St. Paul
Louisville
7«29
7-4
7=22

ADD:XDUM: Since writing the sbove letter there has been received
at this office from Deputy Varden Weigant another letter
«ritten by Jess Doyle to Miss Viola Shea, Stationm D.,
Cudahy, Wisconsin, care of krs. D. felbes, deted July 14,
1836, This ietter is e2lso being forwarded to the Bureau,



FZDERAL BUREZAU OF INVESTIGATION #1117,
. U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Re: B~ETID _ _ Number: 7=576-12/112
WOYRAD - 7
STOLNAP. * -

Specimens:

7=576=12112 A, Known handwriting of Jess Doyle ccnsisting of - two stanped
er.velopes addressed to XMiss Viola Shea, Station D, Cudahy, Wis,,
and three sheetse

Exemination requested by: Omaha
Date received: 7-30-35 jwp 2:00 PM
P Examination regquested: Document T

Result of examination: Examination by: Appel

CC: Ste Paul
Cincinnati
< E. Jo Co'relley, Chicago
Cleveland
Portland
Louisville
Nashville

| = S
55 i e oot T

W oL m
/)/14/07/17 oS dea EFET ;)/7 “
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P I e o iong T e - S s,



A3

r‘i%l‘f_-; - X,

PO

Specicl Aze-t in Charge
Cilzhore City, (hlahoae

Lear Sirs

TL: BREEID

Teference is nade to ke rerort of Creciel Agent
Fe Lo .urd, St, louis, Vissouri, duted 7«2C=35, in this case
wrich sete out an unleveloped lcad for the Uiisas City Cfflice
tc conduct investizalion at Ceffe;ville, Funscse

-

Ircguch &s thie Pureau has rreviousiy i-glruicted

L oilweatlle, TusnE lewts in tlis case wore Lo bo hemlel
ns. 07 She Thlohow TiL- C Dlice, It ir rejuested thut s lead
Le oov.Ted T TOole

r > - v <

Very truly yours,

Te fe SVITW

CECIAL AGIT I CIMNGT

.~

L2108

¢cc = Juresu
ct. louis

RECORDED 7/ - f"“/é;u/_i
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£i1anta, Georgia
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July 2, 1936
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Hre e Lo Joiner

Directar

iotor Velilcle License Bureau
105 Stute Capitol Building
£tlante, Georgia

Degr Sim

/1 regucst tiet you notify re if 1933
Stenlerd Ford Coupe, Kocel LO, berring motor #18-1.2501,

L Teeler Zuilain

FREEID

zs Lee  re-ictered Lu rour ~fTice,

If semie lwr netl becn re irterel, pleese
mtics eiret it pra rotify me ir ot

~lece a sUol

is rezistered st any tire in the future.

Theaxing you for your cooperation in tris

catter, Tax

Yery truly yours,

E+ By Conroy

Special Ageat in Clarge

-

¢c Burcau v
Cicin.att

¥r, E. J. Counelley, Chicage

t..'

7576
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11s :xjuirer Auildine
sipcinneti, Chie

doi: KGR
T=43

special Agent in Charge,
ew Yors, NoYe

Re: "BREKID,"
»ar 3irs

Reference {s made tc report of Special :igent J. B.
Dickerson, detqi at Kew York City, 7-16-36, under the eaption
".1lil MUEYN\ELD with aliases, 1. O, 1354; MNOELVCR I LOCATS”
which reguests advice as to additional favestigation to be made
in this cuse,

It 18 respectfully seguested that the invcatigstion
relative to the i{ncividcels who defrauied ¥, C.} Tuttle of Cincinnaty,
Ckio, of {30,000,00, in alconfidence gare bde continued and that
ever; effort de cede tu ascertain the idertity of tucae :en,
ipsaruel as tihere 1s » possible violation of the Nationel stelen

rvperty ot ipveclved, .ories of all rerorts relative to this
catter should be furnished to the Charlotte (frice, {nazmch x&
the ;3C, 00400 secured froz kr. Tuttle was tsken by thsse
indfvidiels at Charlsston, 3.C.

In view of tha desire of the Burezu (o secure &s moh
infon:.ation as pos=1d1l:s conceraning confidence cen end their
operations, it is suggested stuat the New Yori Office slould follow
cut all lesds in thia case, ahieh may result in valuable inforetion
concerning the operations of eonfidence rwen,

t N
RECORDED ;007 Mul7 yours,
& 1-37 1t -2 ~
INLEXED ! T - ~<//§>
(B, J. CONNALIKT, .

~gpacial Agsnt in Qharge.

¢C Burean
Chizage S0 ‘lgl“‘fga L. . T
Clevelend -t v L
ws n;eles
*xffelo
s hoenix
<te . BUL
.wafiotte

e A A R R
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DIETHICT OF N-VADA

ENO
July 24, 1228

Honoreble J, Edger foover,
Dircctor

Federal ﬁureau d Investigation,
Yaehington, D. C.

De:sr Mr, hoovers

FEg Newenape- article Les Vegas
Pevier Jourrel - July 20, 13%6,

The enclosed newspeper ceme to xy attention
yesterdey contsining en erticle entitled "“enc Figures
hzein", Thais paper ic publirhed in the southern paurt
of the stete at “:8 Vegus, Nevada, You will note Trom
reaiirn; the editoriel it covers ¢ b.oel scope cerncerning
the proev.lence of crime &and the coning of crimirals to
Feno.

In oy opi 1on there ie rmerit in the elitorial
«nt the only mesron I e occlling it to mour aiiention
is s0 that you mi_ht see whet ie being eeid in other
perte of Nevads and also to advise you that thies offics
gtends ready and willing et all tines to tzke part in
~he enforcezent of our lows,

Feccntly I noticed by ihe pepers thut reference

was male to the tricl in S:uint Paul 40 the exchsnge of

the 'm: kidnaping money in Reno. I would 1i%z any in- ,
formetion that you might see fit to gzive me in connection o '
with this matter eni also in connection with the Bremer ‘
kidnaping case, &s this officd is anxious to try end clear
up a bad situation that hes existed here for sometize pact,
I know your office des’res the se1e thing,

~ !

#ith kind perconal regards, I am /.,1/ el / _ /2 L'l/ ,;/

Very sincerely yoﬁrs,

- - c 1

S— Lo =
. Te 2. CALVILLE,,
. United Stet "“Z- v

.._\ "“—-—\ X '
YPC1G \ - vn//
\\\-7; .v\ {'

el S
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Iz acecord-nce with ineiructions of the Ruresu end the
written o~der of ,'.lvjxpl;ar;.is, mentiored in the lstiier Zroz the
“ve ¥oul office to the _itile rock office dnted July 17, 1756,
“were is Leing shippred to the Sriengu olfice via Ruilsrny _xyress
under Lovernient 311! c¢f Leding & wardrobe suitcese contmining
- T perssar o ffecie of U vin Jlarpls snd whigh erc o-scribed nnc
2ined fr =1 il in b e odomed uncrecutad receit,

I ar olso enclosin: here-ith tuo keys to this & ftcose
et a¢ <te care {8 belng wviopel in e lockeld corndftion.
A

O S B N L M
Lz ,\ Ll NI, L P I & -y
—_—— e 38y el nade Oli €6CUTE Wi €LClosed receiypt wiicn should
' D¢ returnsd 4o the Little Zock cffice Tor the copletion of our
T T Tilec.

Sy truly suurs,

"
7=-2 G ieieeye e easeeis
G dioK —"JJA::AA-.R'

- L0k ] Crecial 4gent {n Charga.
) ce Zirem\
ce :t. J‘aul
ce Cincinrati L LCORDED e e e

¢ Cleveliand & : 7' _r/:/;;): - /‘zj- j%/ 7 E

e —r— —

INLEXED - T T
| L7835 |
v e e - 3R Y a0 s g
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Honmorsle Z, 7, Curville,
United Stetes Attorney,
Feno, Revada,

Dear My, Csrvilles

I wish to acimowledge receipt of your letier dated July
24, 1926, to which was atteched an eiitorial entitled "Reno Figures
iZgain", which appeered in The Review Journcl, Las Vegas, Kevada, on
July 22, 1536,

iy attention hec previously been directed to the srlendid
cooperation which you extendei to epresentutives of this Bur:-au,
end I was pariicularly pleased to receive your communicetion of
the 24th agein expressing your willingnees to be of essistence in
matiers of mutuvel interest, '

X
On the basis of informuilon previously obteined, an inves— AN
ti-tism %= eonducted in Reno, Neveda end vicinity to determine S
w.etrer any of tho “am: rancom money wes exchanzeld throush the i
underworli ele.ent at thut ooint, 4ie Informetion disclosed wes

not ¢f such a nctwre ag 1014 permit of 5 osecution in Reveas,
Investizations in eeveral of the wmajor cuses veing heniled by -aic

Buresu have disclosed thet numerous persong whose wherecsbouts hauve N
been sought took up residence in Feno, There hee been no showing, i
however, that eay process of arrest wee outstinding in Feierel

Court for {hose persons implicc*=d in the H =ix cnd Ererer etvductione
at the time of their residence in leno. I &x ¢ nfident *hat you
have been fully eivised of 8ll matiers pertaining to the prosecution
o7 thoce psreons in Feno, Nevada who were in any wey involved in the
John Paul Chase and Lester Joceph Gillis matters,

N

i

Special Agent J. T. McLeughlir has been the Burezu's Fesilent
Azent in Reno, Neveda for & considereble tire, He hus been Instructed
to cooperate closely with your office ani to meke full dlsclosures to
you of those matters which are of mutuel interest, Please be assured .
th:=t the results of investigztions in whiclh you have an interest =ill -
be brought to your sttention by Mr, McL:ughlin,

7

Azain permit me to thank you for the interzst which prouapted
you in directing to me your letter of July 24, 1336,

Jineerely souse,

Je Lier f5over

Jotm bizar Ho-ver,
ce-Selt Lite City Ciector



Toet Ufiice T3 tit
‘bicego, 111innls.

July 5, 1536. Y

Speciel Agent in Churge,
Cklehora Ci{ty, CTklshora.

Fe: ERZXID.

Doer “tr:

ductad by the ™resu to loczte :lvin Kenrpis end Ferry/Cenp-
B tall, your office, &s wsll = the KeKsue City Officy, con-
tucted enncféer-\le {nvestigrtior tc loeste I'iltc,r.]ﬂ,ett, L
Le-2t=ta of tre fusitives Lo this cur@, »ith Ul succeEes.

During the coursa of thzkinvastigttion copn=

It §s beliuved d=sircble et this tize thutl the
Jrlehona Clty end Eenses City (Ffices renas thelir esetivity
xith the vien of locnting Yilton lett, in order thet he ecen
be fntervicsod in an effort to odtrin informetion froz him
concaraicg the activities of the Individuals sho Lerbdboured
.lvin Karpls erd olher mi.%are of tte Xerpis=Isrisr gang et
Clcvslend, Toledo, toungstown, &nd Crnton, (hio,

Yery truly yours,

D. ¥. 12U,

P RCS/she ' Spocia) igeat in Charge.
T 7-82 ////
o 1:: CC: Buraeu

N Ztncinneti e

- St. Psul _ T
3 Cleveland RECORDRD ’__? *S— 7(9" / S L/ 4

e ¥-rarm City & ' T



July fu, 1saC.

Special Agent i{m Charge,
Letroit, Michigan,

Pe: PRIKID.

Tear Sir:

The Chicaso (ffice is in possassion of a
photogtetic e>py of the fingerprints end phetegreph of
cert{:ngus, Luraeu ol Idéantificetion, Stete Deseriment
of Public “efety, Lensing, ¥ickican, NMo. 80%%1.

. It {s regquested tkat your office imredietely
gecura frow tha burasu of Iden.iricction, ttete Deportrent
ol 1ublic “=fety, Lunsing, »ichizern, photogr: shic coriea
: cf the finger7-ints sn¢ photerreph of “ert n us, and fur-
— nish euversl cupize of the Beme to the Clavalama Cffice for
use in copiucting investigetion et Toledo, (hio.

Yery truly yours,

D. ¥. 120D,

LJ?"; - RCZ/ehe Speciel rgent {m Chsrge.
Ly 7.82
S CC: Bureau
Pamed Cinc?’unatd
' Cleveland 7
[
£t. Paul RECANDTD e ‘.7._5--, e -
& — N —-— / - o
SKDEXAD 7v b=/l
NIRRT a8 T Lo 5 v 27__35

o v e,



o:i L flfice o> O1°F
Chicese, Tiidr is

Crecisl hsgent {a Cherge,
Ker York, New York.

Pe: HR.XID.

Dear Cir: o

Reference {a msade to ycur leiter ds!ed July 2, 1936, re-
guecstirng advice 23 to shethor tha stop motices pleced with the Distriet
Director, Is.igretiof and Ksturrlfzetion Sgrvice, Fllis Isl:nd, Yow
York, for *1lliem J;fritﬁhall end Clareneafﬁeberbrend, shoulld Ybe can-
-3led, \ ’

¥hile the oririmnl purpoee in e¢cnducting fnvesti;ctior con-
cerping ¥itchell &nd Hebsrdrend wes to locatls 2lvin Kurpis end other
furftive >"haora of the Karnis-Re'ker grnr, 1t {a remested that this
c.2, nvlicd not bte renuved, ic view ef the fret thet tress tec incéi-
viouolr eh uld be $ntercievad councerrin; tho perecns vhoe hirtored
i 42 ¢y o .har m-bere o the ~org fin Clevel=nl, hie, 47 &né strarn
¥itcheil end ¥absrbrznd reiura to the Unitet Stetes,

You further raqusst edvics ea tc whathsr ths lezd zet forth
fo tuz report ef :poei=l sgent &, L, Damron, 1ittle “ock, frkensee,
detad ;ril 19, 1¢3t, whiel recuired imvestigetion ¢oncsrning thke {den-
tity of He. C JTerry, 71 PEftL . venus, Kox York City, chould ta covsred,
It 16 notod thet this lexd wus for the puryoss of secerteinicg the fdan-
tity of xr, Ferry, who on Feptember 21, 1975, made a trip by eirplene
fro~ Little GSock, .rkrmses, to Few York City. ¢/t the time this lesd
ste originelly requested, it wes thought likely thet ¥r, rerry mizht
ts 1denticel with a subjsct of this cess.

For your inform:tion, thera 1s &n egsociate of tlvin Xerpias
and Earrydfrmpbell by ths nrme of f'Swe” ko hes n=ver bssn further {don-

iftod, "Cwn is desnribad ks follcxs: TR '-—z_;/_ L
RECORDED & INDEXED f?— S ¥ :
h Lgo About 45 ye: o8 ["““\)'* /u /.4_//;’~
Hefght 5* 10" ! .
IS Teight 175 pounds

oAy trevn, elreched o wity e,



e

LA

y MPLLe tiirly havy
I el ur'us i&irly lierge nose,

It §s pos=ible thet this "Cam™ mey heve baen {n Hot “prings,
irkenscas, vith slvin Kerris, and informstion to dcte is thet “Cham»
tv8 originelly from row York City.

It {5 trerefore deaxed Bdvissble thet you conduet the ep-
procriete {nvastigstion to determine the icentity of B, C. Perry,
besring in mind thet there iIs & romole possibility thel ¥r, Porry might
be {cantieel with the "Fem~™ {m question.

Very truly yours,

De *. LADD,
RC.L/ehe Spoetal sgent im Ckorge.
"-82 /
CC: Burezu
ft. Feul
Linetnreid
lzvelrns

]



-
,~;u:‘$,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥Yorm No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CLCTIILTI, CRIo FiLE NG, TmE5
. REP;‘;MADE AT - o ‘ bate WHEN MADE _i‘_;{q o0 FOR E,.—RL?DRT MADE BY —_— ————
WHICH MADE
D2TRUIT, IISEIZAK 7/22/36 7 21 €57,10, | C. He OLSOK ELB
e i 1~, U!} 35 ,_J
TMmE ALV D\MARPIS ith aliases; CHARACTER OF CASE

/ DR. JOSEPH P{/MORAK with alizses-FUGeIl4Oe KIDKAPING; HARBORING OF FUGIT H
1232; et al. OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
EDRARD GZORGE/BRAIR - Vietim | NATIORAL FIREARMS ACT.

Lloyd Fennedy employed by Metal

Glass Products Coxpeny, EBelding,
Michigan was pessenger on Pennsylvania
Air Lines Trip #8, Detroit to Cleveland,
on Vay 2, 1936. Efforts to locate
Kennedy in Detroit or Belding, Nichigan
to date ursuccessful. Kennedy was to
arrive Erie, Penrsylvaria on 7/14/36e
Information teletyped tc Pitisburgh
Office. R. De Pollock, ilgonac, Nichigen
advises all records of rollock-Davis
Yotor Company, Clevelarnd, have been lost
end thet he hes no knowledge of sale of
Ford Coupe, l'otor 71€-423014 to Cherles
Miller, Clevelend on 2/4/35. Pollock

uregble to idertify photo raph of Earry
Cempbell. Pollock : 3gested contact
Welter Stickel, former Used Car lznager,
now at }ladison, Ohio. Letter written to
Secretary of State, Lansing, Michigan,
requesting stop notice be placed against
Ford Coupe, motor #18-429014. Ford sedan
motor #2044337 not regis’asred Stete of
Mickigan, Leila Armstrong contacted at
Frenkfort, Michigan and it was ascertained
Walter Re Armstrong, her brother, Lad been
incarcerated in ¥ichigan State Penitentiary,
Jackson, lkichigan in the yesar 1928, being
paroled in 1932 end thet Armsti~ng was not

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Dr. Joseph Pe loran,

APPROVED AND
__ _FORWARDED:

Criminal records and

KM Faiatge

DO NOT WRITE iN THESE SFACES
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description of Armstrong obtained
from Folice Depertrent, Larsing,
bickigen. 4ssistant U.Se Attorney,
Williem Ge Comb,Detroit, authorized
the returning of the two small
tepestries and bath mat to Wynona
Burdette; same returned to her at
UeSs Detention Farm, ¥ilen, NMichigan
on 7/10/36; eppropriate receipt
obtained. W%Wynona Burdette advises
that photogrepbh of Charles E, Bowman
with aliases is not & photcraph of
the individual she knew as "Dutoch” at
whose place Campbell etopped near.
Joplin, Mo.
e Pe

REF.RECES: Letter frar Cleveland to Detroit dated

5/19/36.

Teletype fram Detroit to Pittsturgh dated
7/14/36.

; Letter from <leveland to Detroit dated
; &/4/36.

s Mimeographed latter to all Field Offices
- . fram Cleveland dsted 6/17/36.

= Report of Special Agent, John Be Little,
b Oklehorma City, Okla, dated 4/24/36.

Letter from Chicago to Detroit dated 5/1/36.

Bureau Letter to Detroit dated 6/9/36,

Teletype from Indiarapolis to Detroit dated
7/12/36.

Report of Speocial Agent J. E. Jones,
Indianapolis, Indiena dated 7/13/36.

Report of Je¢ Ls Fellon, Philadelphia, Pae
dated 7/11/36.

22TLTL3e with reference to Clevelard lettcr to the Detroit
Office deted 5/19/36 in which they civise tiat the Claveland (ffice

o
Lol oY}
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hzd received a letter dated kay 12, 1936 from the Bureau (7-576)
advising that the following telegram was received by the Bureau
from Lloyd ¥ennedy mailed at the Air Port, Clevelend, Ohio, May
g2, 19363 '°

\

"Suggest you contact Dw:.Schwab end Cobd on Karpis.
Schwab at Boston Psychopathic has new surgical
techrique on brein photography. Cobdb at
Messachusetts General now repeating Pavliov end
reeds humans instead of dogs for a change.®

Investigation at the Air Port by the Cleveland Office
disclosed that the Pennsylvania Air Lines on May 2, 1936 had a
reservation made at Detroit, Michizen for a passenger named Kennedy
from Detroit, Michizan to New Yorx via Cleveland, however, this
reservation was c¢ancelled and passenger Eennedy did not make the
trip. The Pennsylvenia Air Lines advised that passenger, Kennedy
may have made the trip from Detroit to Cleveland on May 2, 1936
end if suoch was the case, his esddrsss would be on the records of
the Pennsylvania Alr Lines in the Detroit Office end had he arrived
about noon on Nay 2, 1936 in Cleveland, he would Leve been a
pessencer on Pennsylvanias Alr Lines Trip #8.

The writer contacted W, Cs Wilson, Ticket Agent,
Fennsylvania Air Lines, Detroit, who escertzined from the r=cords
of the Pennsylvania Air Lines that one L, We Kennedy who gave his
address es Erie Trust Building, Erie, Pennsylvania, left Detroit,
Miochizen on Pennsylvania Air Lines Trip # enroute to Cleveland,
Ohio leaving Detroit 11:10 A.M, on lay 8, 1936 and srriving at
Cleveland, Ohio, shortly afier 12 noon, same day ~ Kennedy traveling
on return portion of a ticket issued et some point beyond Cleveland,
Chio =~ ticket used “eing form 24, Nos 1831,

not

¥r, Wilson stated from the records, he could determine
the place at which the ticket was 1sszuad or the ultimate aestination
of Yennedy., Ee stated the stub of the ticket taken up by the
Fernsylvania Air Lines for the passage of Kennedy from Detroit to
Cleveland would be on file at the Auditorts Office, Fennsylvania
Air Lines, Pittsburgh, I..ansylvaniae

He stated the records showed Fenredy's personal weizht
as 170 1bs, and ennedy cerried two pleces of luggage weizhing &
total of 33 1bs, He stated I'ennedy cave as nis locel address
"Lenox 3000 - fpearirment 369", From a cross index of telephore

23




nurbers on file a2t the Detroit Cffice of the City of Jetroit
it was escertained thet Lenox 9000 is the telephomne number

of the Whittier Apertments, 415 Burns Drive, Detroit. Lenox
9000 is also listed to 10 other individuals, however, none are
under tte name of Kennedy. These individuals are evidently
tensnts of the Whittier Apartmerts whick is one of the largest
apartment buildings in Detroit,

Agent contacted Re Andrew, Room Clerk, Whittier Apartusnts,
Detroit, who made an examination of the guest record end advised
that no one by the name of Lloyd Ws. Kennedy hed rented an apartment
but apartment Nos 368 was occupied by a Mr, Hamilton end family,

Efforts to locate Mre Eamilton or any of his family at
the time of Agent's visit at the Whittier Apartments were unsuoccedsful,
howsver, subsequently Agent telephonically contacted the occupants
of Apartment 369 end was advised that Iloyd W, Fernnedy had visited
there around the 1st of }ay, 1936 but they did not know EKennedy's
exact present whereabouts but thought Kennedy could be located eithar
in Belding, Michigan or Erie, Penrsylvania.

W Se Wilson, Assistant Fostumaster, Eelding, liichigen
advised that Lloyd We Fennedy was e transient in Eelding, Nichizean
tut was employed by the lletal Gless Products Compeny, Felding,
}{chizan as a stock salesman promoter.

At the Metal Glass Products Company, Belding, liochigan,
Agent was only able to contact the foreaman of the factory who
called the Office Meneger, a Mry Calvin, who talked to agent advising
that Le W Kennedy was enroute to Erie, Pennsylvania via Cleveland,
Ohio end would arrive at Erie, Fennsylvania on July 14, 1936,
Mre Calvin was unable to give Kennedy's address in Erie, Penrsylvania
but cslled NMrse Lloyd Wa Eennedy on the telephone who advised that
ber husband, ILloyd W, Kennedy's ediress in Erie, Pennsylvania would
be 1313 Erie Trust Bullding or 429 Shimley Street and that her
hueband would be in Erie, Pennsylvaenia for from 1 to 3 dayss She
did not krow when he would return to Belding, ¥ichigan,

Agent's identity or the reason for desiring to contact
Fennedy was not discl. »d %o Mre Calvin, the forsman of the Metal
Glass Products or Mrs, Kennedys

A teletlypse was sent to the Pittsdburgh Office on July 14,
1936 requesting Pittsburgh Office to locate and interview ILloyd
Jerrely, upon Fernedy's arrival in Frie, Tennsylvaniae

"4""
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77ith reference to Cleveland's letter to Detroit dated
Jure 4, 1926 in regerds to Ford coupe, 1933 liodel an.. otor
15~429014, 1935 Chio license Hi~54 issued to Charledillen,
6604 Pearl Road, Cleveland, Ohio, said car purchased on February 4,
1935 from Pollock-Davis Motor Car Company, 11628 Euelid Avenue,
Cleveland, now out of busingss e it having been ascertained by the
Cleveland Office that Herry Campbell using the alias, Charles Miller,
hei in his possession above automobile some time during the year
1935; this Agent contacted Re D4 Pollock, owner and operator of a
Mobile Service Station located about two miles Norih of Algonao,
Michizan,

Nre Pollock stated he had operated a Ford sutomobile agency
in Cleveland, Ohio for about 25 years, the firm being known as Pollarde
Devis Motor Cer Company but that Devis had not bteen connscted with the
firm for over ten years, He steted his brother, D,}, Pollock and
kirself had operated the firm since., He steted the Ford Fotor Campany
carcelled their oontract about June, 1935 end as a result they hed been
forced out of business and during the course of liquidation of assets
which bed taken ebout two months, all of the rccords of the firm had
been lost ~ evidently, teken awey by some purcheser of fixtures. He
stzted he Bed no idea which purchaser rmizgkt have tekern their records,
fowever, it 1s possible his brotiter, De I« FPollock, might knowe

He steted his brother wher lest heard from, had besn living
with his fether~in-lew whose last name i3 Wardell and who lives at
Werdell's sunmer bome loceted on Lake Shore Bouleverd and who also
Las a home located on 115th Street, Cleveland, Ohio.

He steted he does not recall esnyone by the nare of Crarles
Killer or the sale of instant auto to anyone arné Lpon being shown the
photogrephs of Farry Cenpbell, Alvin Karpis, Fred aunter, Doc and
Fred Barber and other subjects of this case, Pollock failed to identify
them es anyone he knew or had seen,

Pollock stated Walterlstickel, Route 3; Madison, Ohio and
who is presently employed at the Stanton Notors, Painesville, Ohio
had been in charge of the Used Car Department of the Pollock-Davis
Motor Car Campany in Cleveland aend that Stickel might recasll the sale
of the Ford coupe, lotor #18~429014 to Charles Miller, Clevelend, Ohio
on February 4, 1935 and that Stickel might also have a record of the
deal fn a personal book which Stickel kept. Pollock also stated
that Stickel®s nephew whose name he doesn't remember, might recall
the instent sele of Ford coupes

Ir comnection with the mimeozraphed letter to all Field

~5m



Offices fram Cleveland, Ohio dated 6/17/36, & letter has been
written to the Secretery of State, Lansing, Miehigen, reguesting
a flash card be filed scainst 1932 Standard Ford Coupe, Notor
#18+429014 end that if this car is registered in the State of
Michigan, the Detroit Bureau Office be advised.

With reference t0 a teletype from the Indienspolis
Office to Detroit Office dated 7/12/36 requesting that Leila
visiting at the home of Mrse O¢ Ay Rogers for a few days, the
purpose being to secure informetion as to the presert whereabouts
of her brother Walter R. Armstrong, alies Dre Ormiston, in
eccordance with the above request, Leila Airmstirong was interviewed
on July 13, 1936 at Frankfort, Michigan. She stated she had not
seer or heerd fram her brother for the last three yszra; that
Welter Armstrong was the black sheep of her family, heving been
arrested severel times end baving served a sectence in the Michigan
State Peritentiary at Jackxson, Nictigen or a ctarge of forgery,
beinz originelly errested ir Lansing, Kichigarz in the yeer 1928
and peroled in the year 1932 or 1933

- Armstrong be interviewed at Frankggrt. Michigen where she was

She stated at the time of Walter Armstrongts arrest
in Lensing, Kichigsn, Armstrong had forged a doctor's signasture to
a check and ctated she could not recell the neme of the doctor,
She stated that on a nurber of other occasions her brother had
posed as a doctor. She stated thet about € years ago her brother
had been a patiant at the Veterans' Hospital in Ninneapolis, ¥inn.
being treated for the drug habit and at thet time she had visited
her brother at the Veterans' Hospital.

She stated her brother wes involved in some kind of an
autamobile accidert at that time and wes employed by a finance
corpany end as she rereubers, it was either the Associated Investment
Company or Merchants Credit Comrany and that Armstrong erbezzled
a considerable sum of mopey from this compeny and ske and her
brothar, Ralph Armstrong (now deceased), hed made good with the
investment coumpanye

She stated her youngest brother, Paul Amstrong, who
resided at 2€40 Pwald Circle, Detroit, ard whe was Assistant
Superintendent of the Lincoln Park High Sckool, Lincoln Park, l’ich,
wicht be able to advise the rresent whereabouts of her brother
wWelter /jarstronge

She steted her brother's fWll nare is Galter Reyr.ond
B
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Armstrongs Upon being shown the photograph of Dre Joseph Pe
Yorar, subject in this case, she stated it was not her brothers

¥iss Amstrong furnished corsideradly more information
in regards to her brother, Welter Armstrong, which is being
omitted from this report as report of Speciel Azent, J. Lo Fallon,
Philedelphia, Pae dated 7/11/36, shows that Walter Armstrong
hed been located and interviewed « Walter Armstrong admitting
he used the name of Dre Robert Cerville Ormiston and thet it has
been definitely established Armstrong is not identical with Dre
Joseph Po hiorane .

Lieutenant William Cleeves, Police Department, Lensing,
lichigan, arresting officer of Walter R. irmstrong on 8/7/28
at Lansing, lichican, stated he was unsble to recall Armstrong,
however, he located in the records of the Tdentificetion Bureau
of the Lansing Folice Depertizent the criminal record of Armustronge.
Tae fcllowing inforzation is being teken fror copy of & letter
addressed "PD lilwaukee, Wisconsin" dated 10/11/35 froaz Bureau
of Criminel Identification, Lansing, Nichigar, being their file
#4353 and 13  oted as follows:
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The following descriptiorn was taken from the
fingerprint card on file with the Police Departrent, Lansing,
Vichigan:

Name
Age
Welght
Height
Build
Hair
Byes :
Complexior
Kationalit;
Born :
Occupation
liaritel Stati-
Resident addre: . iFe
Fingerprint ¢lassificatic

Lieutenant William Cleeves ° :ned Agent a photograph
of Walter R. Amstrong, being Michigan State Penitentiary #23858
with the request that this photograph be returned to the Lansing
Police Department as soon as it has served its purpose. The
photograph is being retu.ned to the Lansing PD as requested by
Liesutenant Cleevess

De Be Parent, Assistant Parole Officer, Michigan
State Perdon & Parole Board, 308 Trarsportation Building, Detroit,
was cuntacted and allowed Agent to examine the parole records of
welter Re Armmstrong. The informetior »rtained is deing oritted
cpn tals oo - A < R
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rereat wes unstle to advise if the apprehernsion
0 asrustrong was still desired by theme }re Parent was
telepnonically advised as to the location of Armstrong as
reflected by the report of Je L, Follan dated 7/11/36 so that
in the event the State authorities desire to fils a deteiner
sgeinst Armstrong, they cculd do s0e

Peul Amstrong, brother of Welter R, Armstrong, wes
located at the Y« C,Aie, Highland Perk, Michigan, where Paul
Armstrong has charge of the young boys of the Y MiCeAs during
the summer vacation. Ecwever, the information obtained from
Paul Armstrong ip regerds to his brother, Walter Re Armsirong,
feos is now of no velue and is beins omitted from this report. It
e is mentioned however, that upron being shown photogreph of Walter

' . R. Arcstrong, Michigsn State Penitentiary #23858, Paul Armstrong
e immedistely identified it as a photocraph of his brother, Walter
"b(

Re Arm:stironge

¥ith reference to Bureau letter to the Detroit Office
dated June 9, 1936 (Bursau #7-576) in whioch the Bureau stated
e that before returning to Wynona Burdette the two small tapestries
and one beth mst whiech are presently in the Detreit Uffice end
having been obtained by Jpeciel Azents in tlhe epertrent formerly
occuried by Wynona Burdette and Harry Campbell of Clevelend, Chio,
R the retter be referred to the United Stzates Attorney having
Jurisdiction »nd be guided by his advice in the premises,

In accordance therswith Lgsent contacted Assistant
United Stetes Attorney, Williem Ge¢ Comb, Detroit, }ichigan, who
stated that the two small tapestries and bath mat referred to
kaving been properly identified by Wynona Burdette as her property
( and as the tapestries and beth mat tad no value as evidence
in this case) they should be returned to Wynona Burdette and
appropriate receipt obtained, incorporating in the receipt a
ety clause releasing the government from any liability in holding
Sz the property of Wynona Burdettas

On July 10, 1936 Agent retur..ad tc Wynona Burdette
at the United States Detentior Farm, Milan, Michigen, the two
J (: tapestries and Sath riet referred to and obtained from Wynona Rurdsette
an appropriate receipt in which a r ause was incorporated releasing
the government and Bureau Agonts from eny responsibilities im
T the holding of the tapestries and the bath mat. The receipt is
bein~ retaived in the Detreit files,

-

with reference to report of Speciel :zent John Be Little,
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Orlehoma City, Oklzhoma deted 4/24/3€ which set out a lead to

ths Detroit Office to interview Wynona Zurdette at the Us S.
Detentior Farm, Milan, Michigan, exhibiting to her a photograph
of Charles E, Bowman with eliases to determine whether or not
Bowman is the party at whose place Wynona Burdette said Campbell
stopred near Joplin, Missouri; a letter from the Chicago offigce
dated May 1, 1936 requested this interview be not conducted until
afier Wynona Burdette had testified in the case against Duke
Randell end Joseph Adams,

Superintendent John Ryan, U, S. Detention Farm, Milen,
Michigan, advised the Detroit Cffice on 5/28/36 thet Wynona Burdette
hed been subpoenaed as a witress in the Southern District of Florida
end was to leeve on May 29, 1936, It appeared to the writer that
she had testified against the individuals mentioned and when Agent
returned *to Wynona Purdette the two tapestiries and bath mat mentioned
previously in this report om 7/10/36, several phctographs were shown
to Wynorna Burdette including one of Charles E. Bowman with eliases
mentioned in John Be Little's report of April 24, 1938. Wynona
Burdette was unable to identify any of the photozraphs as enyone
ste had seen or knew and when asked if she recalled anyone by the
rare of "Dutch®, she steted she did ~ Dutok btelrnz the newe of an
individual et whose plzce Carpbell had stopped near Joplin, Missouri.
wynone burdette's ettention was celled to the photosreph of Clarles
E, Eowmzn and she stated the photograph did not resemble Dutch in
th= leaste.

Reference 1s mede to a copy of a letter addressed to
the Cincinzeti Office from the Chicago Office dated 5/13/36, a copy
of which was furnished the Detroit Office, in which it was suggested
each field office review its file and advise the Chicago Office
the number of stop notices atill outstending on auto believed to
have been in the possession of subjects in this case. A thorough
examination of the Detroit Bureau file by Special Agent W.Bs Matney
revealed that the Detroit Office has the following stop notices
atill outstending in connection with instant case:

Buick Sedan ~ “fotor #63052198 ~ Serial No, 2695972
Plymouth Sedan ~ Motor #PJ322772 - Serial No, 2619857

* Bulck Sedan ~ Motor #1104299
. Ford V-8 - Motor #18493080

Pontiac Sedan, 1933, Motor #935155 - Serial No, 815227,

Trhis informetion was supplied to the Chicaro Office by
letter dated May 19, 936,
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Witk reference to copy of a letter to the Cincinnati
Office from the Chicago Cffice dated 6/15/36 which was furnished
the Detroit Office sugzesting that each field office,if it has not
already done so, place stops on 1935 Flymouth seden, Motor
=J322772 end 1935 Ford V-8 Tudor Seizn, Motor #2044337, in accordence
therewith a letter was written to the Secretary of State's office
at Lensing, Fichigan requesting a stop notice be placed against Ford
V-8 Tudor sedan, kMotor F2044337.

Orville E. Atwood, Secretary of State, Lensing, Michigan
aivised this office by letter deted 7/1/36 that Ford sedax,Motor
#£2044337 18 not registered in the State of Lichigan,

No request was made in regard to the Plymouth sedan,
motor FPJ322772 es a wanted notice has =mlready been filed in regard
to tnis perticular car end as sugzested in this letter, wanted notices
previously filed by this office in regard to the following cars are
being withdrawn:

Byick sedan - Motor Fé3052198 - Serial llo. £2535972
Euick Sedan - Motor #1104299

Tord V-8 - lLotor #1£453080

Pontisc Seden, 1¢33, MNotor £635155 ~ Seriel #815227.

With reference to Bureau letter dated 6/12/36 to the
Datroit Office in which it was requested that imnediete errance-ents
e made to cover the conversation betwegn Alvin Kerplis® mother and
father and bis small child with Dolores Delaney on their visit to
the U, S, Detention Farm, Milan, lMichigan on Jure 16, 1936, in compliance
therewith, the writer on June 16, 1936 accomparied by Night Typist,
Ls Bs Church, proceeded to the U,S,Detention Farm, Milan, Michigan
where Superiniendent John Ryan was contacted and errangements made s0
thet a sound recording machine could be established. A microphone
was set up in the Interviewing Room and tests were made in which
conversation held in the Interviewing Room could be clearly heard
over the ear phones situated over three rooms away by both Agent and
Night Typist, Church, Church making shorthand notes of the conversetion
between Dolores Delaney and Alvin Karpls' fether and mothere The
results of the conversation were furnished the Bureau by letter dated
June 25, 1936 with copies furnished to D, J. Connelley, Chicego Office,
Ste. Pavl, Cincinnatl and Cleveland Offices, and therefore is bteing
oritted frea this reporte

UFDEVILCPZD LEDS:

PITISzURGH C(FFICE st ZRIE, Pi. will encesvor teo l.cate
~11-
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Lloyd e ¥earady as requested in teletype nmessege deted July 14, 1936
Irom the Detroit Office =nd if umsuccessful will advise the Detroit
Office so that further efforts can be made by the Dstroit Offiees to
contact Lloyd Kennedy,

CLZVELAND, OHIC at MADISON, CEIO is requested to locate
Walter Stickel, Route #3, who is possibly euployed by Stanton Motors,
Peiresville, Ohio and interview him for eny knowledge he might have
in regerds to the sale of 1933 Ford coupe, Motor #15-429014 by Pollocke
Devis kiotor Car Company, Cleveland, Ohio on February 4, 1935 to one
Cherles Miller, 6604 Peerl Hcad, Cleveland, Ohic = Charles Miller
evidently being identical with Harry Campbell,

PINDIIG
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H S, ?t}mrimrni of JPustice

s

’
Zureau of Investication,
ehiz~ton, D. Ce

ARE: BRZ¥ID.

aeference is medie to the letter fror the St. Paul
0 tég_;ittle Arcek office under dete of July 17, 1936,
an order signed by Alvin-Kerpis directing that his
effects be ferwarded to his futher in Clicezo.

)%&%1 By & comrerison of the iters listed in this order
iterms of nen's apporel, etc., listed in the memorandum
S:eciel seent 3. I. Cruise and which memcorandur lists perscnel
isor ered ir the raid neer llalvern, arkarsss, it will be
es of clotvire € rot clzi:e?d by Kurris
lonzed to rred-punter,

T - It is requested that the Little Rock office be zd-
viced as to wmtat disposition should be made of these personal

- effecte,

Very truly yours,

Y -
CAXPMUL FLSICIER,
Special azent in Crarce,
-ID:coh
-2
cc St. reul
R cec Ciecwgo
c ( cc Cleveleand

cc Cinecinnati
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

REFOURT MADE AT

Omsha, Nebraska.

Cincinnati, Ohio. e o, g
" DATE WHEN MADE . PERIOD FOR T REPORT MAD;B':’ - — o
HICH MADE
g78 ©?/11 & | 3, L, FLOOD - RMK

| 7/23/36 /14 o 16/364|

|
v
|

DR. JOSEFH P

"™ ALVIN KARPIS,

I. C. #1232; gt al.
; EUVARD GEORGE EREMER, Victims

CHARACTER OF CASE

with aliases;
MORAKN, witb aliases, FUGITIVE, |
| OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

NATIONAL FIRRARIS ACT.

KIDNAPING ; HARBORING OF FUGTTIVES

i SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE:

T
ER S
f
2 . L}
FOSEN w ‘
. " APPROVED AND
- ’
e

CoPths xRS T
495 wurivm

william Elmef"ifead apprehended at the Fontenelle
Hotel, Omha, Nebraska, 7-8-36, by Agents of Omeha
Bureau Office. He offered no resistence and was
unarmed. Mead was thoroughly questioned in cases
Bureau interested and related matters, but he
claimed to have no knowledge thereof. TUpon in-
structions of Mr, E, A, Tamm, lead was delivered
by Agents to the U, S. Cormissioner's Office,
Ompha, on 7-9-328, where members of U, S. Marshal's
(ffice and Tostal Inspector Vernon Batie took him
in custody. Compleint filed by Postel Inspector
Batie egeinst lead on 7-9-36, on Federal indict-
ment pending at Jacksorville, Florida, and Mead
was taken to Jacksonville om 7-11-36. Disposi-
tion sheet suitmit ted.

=P

Letter from Chicego Office dated 7-7-36, and re- ‘
port of Special Agent V. E. Criss, Chicago, 2-16-126.—

~
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DETAILS:

On July 7th, 1936, Mr. K. R. McIntire of the Bureau at Washingtom,
: D.Ce., advised the writer he had been instructed by Mr. E. A. Tamm t0 in=-
s form the writer that Agent V. E. Criss, of the Chicago Office, was leav-
ing Chicago at 6:25 P,M,, via Chicago, North Western Railroad, in company
with Informant Charles O.*Long, &nd they would arrive in Omsha at 7:20
A.M. on July 8th, 1936; that at Omebe, '{ong would meet William Elmer Mead
at the Fontenelle\Hotel. Mr. McIntire further advised that in the event
Meed was apprehenied, all press raleases would come from the Bureau in
Washington, in accordance with the established rule governing such mat ters;
further, that Mead was to be taken into custody quietly and without any
unnecessary display of fireams, and that the Inforrmnt was to be arrested
as well as Mead.

Shortly after the writer talked to Mr. McIntire, Special Agent

A. H. Johnson, Chicagp Bursau Office, telephoned the writer, advising that
if possible arrangeaments should be made for the Informent to go to the
Crmha Bureau Office, so the Agents who were going to shadow him could be-

T come acquainted with him, Agent Johnson further advised that the proposed
L meting between Long and Mead was to take place at the Fortenelle Hotel,
I Creha, between 10:00 A,M, and 12:00 noon, on July 8th, 1936, where Mead
wes registered under the name of Dr.MViles; thet in all probability the
meeting would not take place at the Fonteralle, but Lorg would likely re-
ceive a telephone call instructing him to proceed to same other hotel at
Cimha for the actual meeting; therefore, it appeared necessary to have
Agents continually keep Long under suiveillance.

Abbveticchio, . Jr., Of ths Ovmlia Biréau Office, board the train on which ~  ~
AgenthrIss and Lo?g were riding, and di screetly cortact Agent Criss amd "~

( It wes believed desirable to have Agents J. N, Franz and R, J.

render him any assistance- ‘pO'ss{ble, “and 1t was thought Thet possibly Mead™
would meet the train at Omsha, or have an &ssociate meet Long, so in order
; to properly cover the sitvation it was important that two Agents be atle
-ﬁ to identify Tong so he could be easily shadowed. é_c_c_g,niix@ly,ﬁpeomivﬁgents o
2 Abbaticchio anii‘_ﬁf__m_gz/,wereirivan__ﬁg) ison, Towa, by Special Agent Kenneth
. Iopan, where the Agents spent the night. entwixtfoooh and Franz  ——
R boarded the~trainm at Denison, I at 4 50 A,¥. Agent Criss had previous-
—~ 1y telezraphed Trom Clinton, Iowe, .4s ac modations were Lower 10,
Car 61, on Chicago and North Western train scheduled to arrive at Omaba
at ?:20 AM, Agent Logan returned to the Omeha Bureau Office. At 6:3 A.M,

e



Agent AbbaticcLio discreetly contected Agent Criss, who explained thet Inform-
art Lorg had talked to Mead from Chicago and had arranged to meet Mead in .
the lobby of the Fontenelle Hotel, as indicated in the telephone call from
Special Agent Johnson; that the Informant was working with the Bureau and
that he, Criss, was not openly contacting him on the train, but upon arrie
al at Omeha the Informmnt would register at the Paxton¥otel under the
name of C. O Loftis and would, at 9:45 A.M,, proceed on foot to the Fonte-
nelle Hotel, where he would inguire at the desk for Dr. Niles, the alias
used by Mead; that the Informant d4id not know whether Mead was to be regis-
tered at the hotal or whether he would receive a message as to where to
meet him,

Agents Abbaticchio and Franz observed the Informant on the
trein and it was arranged among Agents Criss, Abbaticchio end Franz, that
upon arrival et Omahe Agent Criss would proceed directly to the (Gmahe Of-
fice, and that Agent Franz would take & taxicab and endeavor to arrive at
the Paxton Hotel prior to the Inforrent and observe him register and keep
him under observation; that Agant Abbaticchio would contact the writer at
the Union Station, Omeha, and these two Agents would follow the Informamt
to the Paxton Hotel. — - -

The Chicago and North Westerm Train errived at 7:20 A\, at
the Union Station, Agent Flood went down to the trein shed and met Agent
Abbaticchio, uwho pointed out Long. Agent Logan was at the Station, as
previously instructed, so as to have two cars if necessary to treil Long
end associates of Mead if they appeared at the Stetion. Plans were form-
lated by the writer at the OQmaha Office whereby two Bureau cars would be
available at the Paxton Hotel and three Agents to keep Long unler surveil-
lance and trail him when he left the hotel to meet Mesad at the Fontemnelle
Hotel,

The writer and Agent Abbaticchio procseded to the Fontenelle

Hotel on July BYh, 1936, around 7:30 A,M., to effect arrangements with the
Mabager, Karl Heumans, wherety Agents could¥e piaced in edvantageous posi-
Y1008 To_observe Mead aid cmuse-hIs appre pmmh;—a erk at the desk
informed Agents that Mr. Heumann was expsctad to errive in his office with-
in fifteen minutes. No inquiries were made of the clerk as to whether

Dr. Niles was registered at the hotel, as Mr, Heumann has, in the past,
cooperated with the writer on several metters and he is the proper person

to oontact. :

Mrs., Minnie Koch, who is in charge of the several telephone
booths maintained at the Fontenelle Botel by the Northwestern Bell Tale-

[



phone Campeny, is considered by Federel investigative officials working
in Ommha as very reliable and dependabls. Anyone making an outgoing call
gives the number to Mrs. Koch, who dials same and assigns a booth to the
client. She was shown a photograph of Mead and instructed if such an
individual made a telephone call to mrke a mote of same.

Agents gbaticchim;lpd._ﬂm;ag‘mm.&mszeaUQu__
the Manager's UITits to await his arrival, Arowsd 8;00 A Ageats__
Mead, both in his “features anﬂ‘_‘pbysiqal-proportfona walking nervoualy
around -th& hatel Tobby. This individus) sa}lg_a;'timir the back of
which rested against tfie le?t side pillar as one en 675 the hotel. This
chair §s _segregated from the rest oX the_ chairs: The 2hairin question
faces the entrance. It seemed evident to Agents this individual, who
later proved to be Mead, planned to meet Long just as the latter entered
the hotel amd thereby preclude Long £ram asking for him at the desk.
There was no-question in the minds of Agents Abbaticchio and Flood but
whet this iplividual was Mead, ‘56 1% was decided fo pick bim up ! immediate-
1y, which was "done 1n less than twé minutes from wme_uaad was first
observed.

Agents Flood and Abbaticchio, from different sides,-approached
the individuel seated in the chair and stooped down to question him, -
Agent Flood asked him es to whet his neme was, to _which question he re-_
sponded, "Dr. Niles. Agent Abbaticéhlc thsn_ssked him-if hia name _
wasn't Mead ‘and after hesiteting m—few seconds, ha admitted his identity.
A.gents 1ntamed Mead they were Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, U. S. Department o Justice, aid “requested ‘Bim to accompany

them to.the Bureau Office. Agents did-not disclose _their 1dent1ties until

Mead gave _the mme of Niles !ndlateudtnittod)u identity, as it was
thought Mead would more quickly respond, as he would thlnk‘lgeuta"‘ére
associates of Long and the latter had sent them to contact him. It seems,
probably Tor this reastsi, Mead without hesitation first said his mame was

Niles.

While Mead was still seated in the chair he was s quickly but
tharoughly searched fof Tirearms: —Me=d wes UrdTmed and o and offered no _resis= .
tance, Agents did not display eny fireams anl Mead was taken inin\uatody
without anyone in the hotel being aware of whet was happening, Mead @c-
companilsd Agents to the car in front of the Hotel Fontenelle and when he

was seated in the car, he was again searched.

who



Upon the arrivel of Agents Abbaticchic and Flood at the Gmaha
Bureau Office, Mead was taken through a doorway from which he could not
see Agent Criss. ) :

Agent Franz called the writer to advise that Long arrived
at the Paxton Hotel at 7:30 A.M. and registered as C. O, Loftis, armd was
assigned to Room 826. Agent Franz was instructed to await the arrival
of Agent Criss at the Paxton Hotel and then retum to the office. It is to
be noted that the only Agent to personally contact Long was Agent Crias,
Agent Criss left Long at the Paxton Hotel and had him go through the ear-
rangaments, but none of Mead's associates appeared at the Fontenelle Hotel,

The writer telephonically advised Mr, Temm of the Bureau of
Mead's apprehension. Mr. Tamm instructed the writer to notify the Post
Office Inspectors at Omahe of Mead's apprehension and pemit them to ques-
tior 1kim, tut no infomation concerning the circumstances under which
Mead was apprehended was to be furnished.

The writer ordered Mead to ramove his clothing and his body
was examined by Agents Abbaticchio and Flood and Logan, in places where
he could secret small capsules of poison and other articles of a contre-
band nature. His clothing and shoes were also searched. Mead was then
given his underwear and trousers and a pair of slippers purchased at a
nearby department stare. As it was said that Mead had attempted to com-.
mit suicide when arrested by New Scotland Yard, London, Englend, in 1930, \
and the records show he escaped on August 15th, 1896, from his guard while
emroute to San Quentin, California, where he was being takem to serve a \
three year sentence, the utmost precautions were taken during his confine-
ment at the Omeha Office to prevent any such occurrences. At periods when
Mead was not being questioned, Agents were assigned to stay in the deten- '
tion room with him; however, at 9:00 PN, on July 8th, 1936, this procedure
was discontinued and an Agent remained on duty directly in front of the
iron door to the detention roam throughout the night and until Mead was ‘
turned over to the U. S. Marshal at 2:30 P.M. on July 9th, 1936. /

Postal Inspector VernonfBatie, Post Office Building, Omaha,
was informed of Mead's apprehension amd location. Mr, Batie, who is about
to be retired fram Government service and who is very cooperative with
Agents of this office, cams to the Bureau Office around noon on July 8th,
1936. Mr. Batie said that he did not have any information in his files
ooncerning Mead®'s activities; likewise, he knew nothing of the charge on
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which Mead wes indicted on Decarber 15th, 1922, at Jackscoville, Florids,

80 he did not desire to question him. Mr. Patie was told he would be af-
forded the opportunity of questioning Mead at any time he desired. Mr.
Batie did not ask any questions relative to the circumstances surrounding
the arrest of Mead and, of course, was not given any information relative
thereto. . '

Agents Abbaticchio and Franz interviewed W. EXAntrim, Assist-
ent Manager of the Fontemelle Hotel, for the purpose of checking Mead's
registration at that hotel, procuring his baggage and searching his roam.
These Agents noted the registration card revealed that Mead registered at
the hotel as H."Nyles, San Antonio, Texes, and was assigned to Room 1028,
He registered at 9:45 P.M, on July 7th, 1936, The Registration Card was
Nurber 4505 and the Account Card was Number 8933. Mead made no telephone
calls, received none and had no room service. William-Donnelley, Doorman,
Fontenelle Hotel, stated that he could not recall that Mead had a car when
he arrived at the hotel; however, a check of the Fontenelle and Medical
Arts Garages, the only gareges where the Fontenelle Hotel sends cars, re-
vealed that neither garage had_a car belonging to a Mr, Ryles, nor one
registered for Room 1028 of the hotel,

Agents Abbaticchio and Frenz, accompanied by Mr. Antrim, went
t¢ Roor 1028 and searcted it thoroughly, but found nothing other than wiet
was in Mead's bag and the toilet articles which were in the bedroam. ¥r,.
Antrim pemitted Agents Abbaticchio and Franz to take Mead's belongings.
Agent Franz geve Mr. Antrim & receipt for Mead's personal effects. The
articles, wearing apparel and papers found in the traveling beag of Mead
were listed by Agents Franz and J, C. Sloeane,

Immediately after the arrest of Mead, he was fingerprinmted by
Agent Abbaticchio and three sets thereof were forwarded to the Bureaun,
The following day, July 9th, 1936, it was believed advisable to again finge
print Mead, which wes done by Agent Logan, &8 his fingers were dadly muti-
lated, and fowr sets were forwarded to the Bureau so they could be stud ied
by fingerprimt experts. Mead was photographed in staniing end sitting po-
sitions by Agent Logan with the Recomr Camera, and the twelve exposures !
which turned out good are being forwarded to the Bureau with copies of this
report.

- After Mead had removed his clothes, they were searched by Agents
] Abbaticchio apd Flood., In _the right, zé'n%d{__s_qam pear the watch pocket
¥ of his trousers, Agents found eigh J00 bills also a §5.00 bill,

e ———
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four $1,00 bills and 44 cents in coins., This search was conlucted in the
presence of Mead and when he was asked how much money he had in his pos- -

session, he said either seven or eight $20,00 bills and in addition $9.55,

mking a total of §169.,44; however, when Agents Franz and Sloene searched
Mead 's clothing {n his bag, a $1,00 bill was discovered, which Vead advised
he did not know he had, s0 the totel amounted to $170.44. The $20,00 bills
and $5.00 bill were searched against the Lindbergh, Weynap, Stollnap, Breki

and Urschel rensam 1ists, without identification.

On July 9th, 1936, the writer was telephonically advised by
Mr, Tamm that when Agents were through questioning Mead, to deliver him
to the office of the United States Marshal at Omaha anl accordingly adviss
the Bureau, At 2:30 P.M. on July 9th, 1936, Mead was handcuffed and taken
to the office of the United States Commissioner, Mery Mullen, Ommha, by
Agents Flood, Franz, Logan and Sloeane. Through prior earrangements Chief
Deputy United States Marshal Henry Meyers amd Deputy United States Marshal
Earl Young were at the Commissioner's Cffice and Mead was turned over to
them. Also present were United States Attormey Joseph T. Votava, Assist-
ant United States Attorney Ambrose C. Epperson, and Postal Inspector Batis.
Deputy United States Marshal Young served the warrant on Mead and he was
immediately arraigned and entered a plea of not guilty, and in default of
$50,000,00 bond, was confined in the Douglas County Jail, pending hearing
set for July llth, 1936. A complaint filed by Inspector Batie recited in
substance that Mead, prior to February 6th, 1921, devised a schems to de~
fraud by depositing circulars and letters in the United States Mails, in
violation of the Criminal Code of the United States.

The Bureau was advised by taletype om July 9th, 1936, of the
above action of Agents delivering Mead to the office of the United States
Commissioner and the results of his arraignment. |

Mead was arraigned for Hearing on July 11th, 1936, before
United States Conm:lssio{;: Mullen. Mrs.\)ead was present at the Hearing.
She had employed Bernie’Boyle, Attorney, Ommhe, Nebraska, to represent
her husband, United States Attorney Votava had subpoenaed Agent Flood as
a witness at the Commissioner's Hearing. Mr, Votava learned that Mrs.
Mead was endeavaring to raise the $50,000,00 bond, so he made a motion
before the United States Commissioner to have the bond set at $200,000,00,
as suggested by the Attorney Gerersl at Washington, D. C., which motion
was grented, whereupon Mead's attorney waived Hearing. Federal Juige J. A.
Donohoe signed the papers of removal, United States Marshal J. C, Byrnes
and Deputy United States Marshals Joseph 0'Grady apd Earl Young left with
Mead at 8:30 PM,, July 11th, 1936, for Jacksonville, Florida,
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When Agents delivered Mead to the Office of the United States
Comissioner, Agent Flood turned over to Mead, in the presence of Chief
Deputy United States Marshal Meyers, all of his money, watch, wearing ap-
parel, etc., a 1list of which was descridbed in six typewritten pages. Mead
was asked to check the 1ist against his property, which he 4id and he there-
after signed his neme, acknowledging receipt of same. Chief Deputy United
States Marshal Meyers then took possession of liead's property anl he ef-
fixed his signature to the list. Mr. Meyers turned §170.44 over to Mead's
wife, who thereafter signed her meme as Marie™Mead to the list as receiv-
ing the moneye.

The writer examined a notebook found in Mead's possession,
in which were written the following notations:

]
"lrs, Louise/Schoepflin,
2618 Dewey, Omaha,
Jackson 7744,"

’
"Sam~House,
Omha, Nebraska.,”

Mrs. Schoepflin was interviewed at the above address, st whick
rlace she operates a rooming house. She advised that Mead was unknown to
her. Mrs. Schoepflin was shown & photograph of Mead, whersupon she recog-
nized this individual as & man calling on her about five weeks ago, endeavor-
ing to sell some sort of stock, but as she was not interested she closed
the door in his face and he did not gain entrance to her house. In the
interview with Mrs. Schoepflin it was learned that in 1920 a man named
Charles GCarman and his partner, a MraMurphy, who claimed they were from
Sioux Falls, South Dakota, s0ld her $300.00 worth of oil stock and they
claimed the 01l wells at some point in South Dakota were produc ing severel
hundred barrels a day. This stock proved to be worthless and it is quite
likeler she was placed on & “sucker 1ist which was sold to various crooked
stockisalesman, and in this menner Mead probably secured her name,

Sam House is a gembler at Omaha and was at one time a lieuten-
ant of Tom\Dennison, a former political bdoss in Omaha who is now deceased,
Mr.House bas never been known to furnish any information to law enforce-
ment officers, At the present time House operates the\Diamond Cigar Store,
516 South 16th Streset, Ommha, in the rear of which is located a large
gembling room where nearly all foms of gambling are going on, incluling
borse racing bets. In the rooming house on the second floor of his gambling
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house, House has a telegreph roam where he receives infometion on races,
which service he sells to the various horse recing establishments in Quaha,
Mr. House is known to be tha\contact men in Omaha through whom various out
of town racketeers keep in touch with each other.

, Agent Flood interviewed Mr. House at the above address. He
 advised that he had never met Mead, nor had any correspondence with him;

- that being a widely known gambler, evidently sameone must have given Mead
his mame. Mr. Bouse said that a few days after Mead was arrested, the
latter's wife came to see him to ask his advice about the proper attorney
to employ; that is, one who had the right political contact with Federal
of ficials. He edvised her to either see Bernie Boyle, who represents rack-
oteers, or John'Mullen, the latter a brother of Arthur'Miullen, who until
recently was\Democratic Natiopal Committeaman from the State of Nebraska.
My, Howe further advised that in his talk with Mrs, Mead she informed

him Mead was a big timyconfidence man; that he worked in Chicago unier
the "payoff system™ and said that certain police officers in Chicago, not
naming them, always got a8 eut out of the profits when a "sucker was trimmed”,

There was another notetion in the notebook, "C~afHoffman, Room
lo3e, 19C ‘North State Street, Chicago, Illinois", Mead, when asked about
this. claimed Hoffinan was a friend of his, The name of Allen KX Brevard,
146 Court Street, Confection Vending Mechipne Co,, Seattle, Washington, was
also written in the notebook. Mead claimed he was going to invest some
morey in this organization.

The following description of Mead was secured by Agent Flood
through persomal ebservation and questioning of Mead:

Neme - WILLIAM EILMFR MFAD, with aliases:
J. W. Reed, John Eenry Foster, Edwin Klza Geynor,
Charles X, Carter, G. C. Chase, J. W. Barker,
J. H. Parker, "Christ Kid", X. E. Laird, Edwaxd
k. Gaynor, C. C. Chase, John J,. Mm' . B.
Reed, "Judge®", J. W. Reed, one Fuller, one Clark,
C. L. Lane, C. E. Charles, Frank Taylor, Dr. John
P, Carver, William E, Moad, Williem E. Meade,
Je C. Walters, J, W, Parker, William Meade,
Elmer W, Mead, Frank F. Taylor, John H, Foster,
W. Elmer Mead, Dr. Niles, H. Nyles.
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Description of William Elmer Mead (Cont,)

Age - 63 years; born July 1, 1873. (Previcus infoma-
tion in file indicates Moad born at Cedar Rapids,
Jowa; however, he stated he was born near Springfield,
I1linois.)

Height - 5 feet 10 1/2 inches

¥eight - Y50 pounds

Build - Light

Color of hair - Grey, partially bald

Color of eyes = Grey

Complexion - Medium ruddy

Mustache or beard - Wears a srell, iron grey mustache

Condition of teeth - Upper front teeth attached to a

' bridge, gold fillings in front, lower false plate,
considerable gold fillings on lower left side.

Marks and scars - Indentetion scar from mastoid opera-
tion below lower right ear amd under jaw; 2 moles
above right hip opposite navel; scars on finger-
tips from overation in ettempt to mutilate finger-
prints; 1line droops fran left side of mouth; left
shoulder and left side of face partially paralyzed;
backs of both hands and wrists of a copper color.

Peculiarities - Left eye frequently blinks; speaks with
a querulows voice and is soft spoken

Eyeglasses - Wears rimless bifocal eyeglasses

Residence - Chicago, Illinois.

Occupation - Crooked stock saleaman, confidence man and

card gambler
Marital status - Married
Race - White

Nationality - American

Citizenship - American

Pingerprints, tandwriting specimen and photograph indexed
under FBI #271926, Pederal Bureau of Investigetiom,
Ue. 8. Department of Justice, Washingtom, D. C.

Criminal Record - As contained in the files of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, U. S. Departwment of Justice,
Washington, D. C., FBI #271926: R

-
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The following notations appearing on Meed's crimirel record, '
are unsupported by fingerprints: :




L e SRR

e
~. -~ e

Mead was intermittently questioned by Agents Flood anml
Abbaticchio, He firmly refused to execute & signed statement, and at the -
beginning of the questioning he at first declined to execute a signed state-
ment, and at the ® ng of ths questioning he at first declined to answer
any questions, claiming such information as he might furnish would be used
as evidence against him in the prosecution of the mail trau! cass pending

in reaam Court at J’acksonvilh. I _ o
; SR \
 Mead sajd that he was born near ringﬁe .
July 1st, 1873, his father being A. T/XMoad, st address is fathu'
was 123 North San Pedro Street, Los Angeles, California. Mead claimed
that h_is father died while he was incarcerated in the Colorado State Pemi-




¥

tentiary at Canon City, Colorado in 1924, dbut declined to say where hn h— )

ther died or sutmit proof of his death., His mother, whose mmiden neme he
claimed was Mary“Adams, died when he was about two years of age. There -
were no other children in the family., Mead stated he has no living rela-

tives. He claimed to never bave attended school. He was placed in an or-

phan asylum, the nams of which he does not recall, at Council Bluffs, Iowa,
at the age of five, and a few years later a Mr. and Mrs. Georgearrison,

" farmers living near Des Moines, Iowa, adopted him. Ee remeined with theu
people until he was about fourteen years of age, when he ran away and he
bas never seen nor heard from them since. Meoad advised that he does not
e ve nanberqpip in eny organization or society, with the exzception that ia
1925, when he &nd his wife were attending a Catholic Church at 64th Street
and Woodlam, Chicago, Illinois, he gave $100,00 for a }1te\paanrs)_gi.p 4n
theXshrine of the Little Flower. -

o Continuing, Mead advised that when ha was around twenty-ono
yee.rs or age he met a card player mamed Lijah;goms, at Modberly, Missouri,:
who taught him to play & square game of cards; that he acquired an expert
knowledge of cards, poker, dice and the more skilful games of cards; such
as Seven Up, Casino eand Pinocle; that he became well known at the gembling
houses he frequsnted in Goldfield end Reno, Kevada, Los Angeles and Sm
Francisco, California; Butte, lMontana; Kansas City, Missowri, axd in many
other States; that he was known as a*ptake player"”, which meens the house
furnishes him with sufficient funds to sit in a game and he is pemitted _
to keep balf his winnings. Mead stated he considers himself ons of the
best card players in the United States and on a par with¥{Nick the Greek,
who is well known in Chicago but travels extemsively to s where gambling
flourishes. Mead advised he finally drifted into the confidence game and
selling stocks; however, he declined to discuss these angles of his activi-
ties. When asked how much his share totaled in confidence games in which

he bhas participated, Mead declined to answer.

In reference to his first wife, Georgi€ ‘Burke, Mead said he
met her in Kansas City, Missouri, in 1898 or 1899, and they were rmarried
by a Justice of the Peace at San Frencisco, Califomia. They had no child-
ren. She came from some smmll town in Missouri. He lived with his first
wife in San Francisco for about four years and supported her dy gambling
and playing cards, His wife was granted a divorce from him in San Francisco
- 4n 1902; however, he was not served any notice of the filing of the petition
and the divorece proceedings, and secured his informmtion from some gambler
. whose name he has forgotten. He stated that he never knew the parents or
any relatives of his first wife, and doces not know whether she is li.vuc
or dead, . -

- -
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Meed advised he met his present wife, Katherine/Schmitt, et
Oakland, California, where he married her in 1914 under his tms nAme,
Ee never had any children by her. e . o
Rt T P . ™o - ‘ Ty
: ' Mead nentioned that he Dever carries small ﬁrenma on his *
"person. He likes to hunt and has hunted for the most part in Montana and
Wyoming. He would not disclose the names of his hunting companions or ths
plaeea he trequantn. .

- -

Mead advised that he arrived in QGmaha around 7:30 PJM. on
July 7th, 1936, from Chicago, but was reluctant to inform Agents what trans-
portation he nsod. but indicated he came in by plene, using an alias which
he would not furnish. He advised that he bad no associates in Oeabha and
was not drlving a car, . - . -

Mead further adrised that he received a patmt on scame land
located neer Prineville, Oregon, where he and his wife resided intermit-
tently from 1913 to 1920, apd that this property was finally solé to & Fred
~Gr1nes. _

Mead advised Agents that he never could see amthing umgnlar\‘
in the canfidence racket, as the sucker always knew the game was ¢rooked

and expected to beat the confidence man; that the sucker entered into the
crooked transaction and in the end was ultimately swiniled, He said that  _J]
he never worked in any town unless there was a<fpay off system", meaning
police protection; that several years ago Denver, Coloredo, Jacksonville,
Florida and Chicago, Illinois, were towns favored by confidence men because
of the police protection, but he declined to name any police officers to
whom he hed ever paid any money or heard other confidence men had split
their profits with,

Moad denjed ever having any association with gangsters, eapecial-
1y Pillinger, Karpis, theXBarkers, Home ter, otce, claiming that
confidance men do mot associate with gangsters, kidnapers and bank rodbbers,
as these individuals would just as soon hold up the confidence man and take
his money as they would anyons else, and the confidence men hold a contempt
for gangsters; that Cassius-itcDonald, Detroit, Michigan, who is known to
Mead although he claims never to have met him, is a smart confidence man,

a good gambler anl eard player and considered one of the best in the United
States and has always made a good living, and the confidence men were sur-

>
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prised that he would associate with a kidnaping gang and change "hot® monsy
for them. Mead stoutly denied that he ever participated as finger man, ~*
or in any other capacity, in the Brekid Case. He said it must sound reason--
able, even to Police Officers, and it was their cole that after they swinlle
a men, certainly they would not advise gangsters he was "easy picking®, as

" 4t would put the ecanfidence men on the spot anl more than likely the gangs- -
ters would hold up the confidence man. Mead would not admit that he partiei-
peted in swindling Martin/funderlich, Contractor at St. Paul, or any of the
other victins inticated in the Summry Rq»ort of Special Agmt n. C. Suran,
Chicago, dated Janmry 6th, 1936. .. .

. e

The writer, on July 1llth, 1936, at the COunty J’an Cmha, f\u\-
ther questionsd Mead, At this time I&aad adviaed that he was 1ntroducod
to Dr. Wilhelmioeser by his attorney, Louis\Piquett, and Arb}0'Leary,
Investigator for Piquett, at Elgin, Illinois; that Piguett said Dr. Loeser
could change fingerprints. He talked to Dr. Loeser for a few moments and
 the latter said that he made a specialty of ehanging fingerprints, but 414
not mention anyone whose prints he had changed; that the agreed price was
$2,000,00; that as previously arranged, he met Dr, Loeser in the Louisville
Hotel at Louisville, Kentucky, and there Dr. Loeser operated on his fingers
in an attempt to change his fingerprints. Mead said that Dr. Loeser put
a solution on his finger tips, one of the ingredients of which Loeser said
was acid, and after leaving it on for several minutes, he screped it off
with an instrument, and repeated this procedure several times; that his
fingers blistered but the operation was not painful and in six months his
fingers healed. Mead advised thet he gave Dr. Loeser $200,00, which, it -~
is noted, does not correspond with the statement Dr. Loeser made that Mrs.
Mead paid him $500.00. Mead said that he 4id not make any further paymenta
~ to Dr. Loeser, as the latter was arrestod shortly after perfoming thh‘
operation. a L /- - ~

Mead said that Postantnspector Herbert/frahem, New York City,
/ formerly hed a stool pigeon nemed Bert“Donildson, who uswally went ayound to
confidence men and #ghook them down®, claiming that he wes doing it in de=
half of Greham; that in October, 1925, Domldson came to him and said that
for $1,500,00 he could arrange it so ma by entering a plea of guilty,
would receive & suspended sentence, or be placed on probation, and in any
 event would mot serve any time in a County Jail or Prison; that Donaldsan

' 8aid he was authorized by Greham to conmtact Mead and his, Domldsonts, share
was $500,00 and Greham was to receive $1,000,00; that he paid Dopaldson -
$500,00 at the first meeting end a few months later he met him in Atlanta,
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Georgia, at the Georgian Courts, and paid him §1,000,00. Meed claims that
Joseph B.“Eving, an Attorney at Atlanta, has considerable fnfluence with . ..
Greham and it 1s understood smong confidence men who are arrested in Florida
that they should see Bwing to get their cases fixed; however, he could not
cite any specific case or give any definite 1nd'ormtion regarding cases .
that had been fixed. Mead said Bert Doneldson is now deed, having been -

" killed et Atlanta, Georgia, & few years ago at & time when he had severel

 thousand dollars in Liberty Bonds in hispossession. Mead said it was gen-
erally understood among conf idence men that John\Boykin, Solicitor General
at Atlanta, Georgia, wislded considersble influence over Greham and Boykin

! 18 cox:tacted by confidence men who desire to get their cases ﬁxod whiach -

' have been investigated by Grahsm. . -~

Mead was questioned about the case in which he was iniicted
by the Federel Grand Jury at Jacksomville, Florida, and he advised that in
his opinion his ehances to beat this case were good, as Grahem has mever been
able to place him in Jacksonville prior to the time Parker C.Qforton, the
Victim, was alleged to have been swinlled. Mead confidentially advised
Agent that Morton only saw him once and that was when he ¥isited the lat-
ter's room and showed him some money and stocks in a bag; that he had no
other contact with Morton and he feals the evidence in possession of the -
United States Attorney at Jacksonville is insufficient to obtain a convic-
tion,

: Mead still declined to furnish the mames of his associates
in 1219 cafidence mcket, principally because he claimed such irformeation
eonld be nsed as evidenca ugainst him in the ocase at J’ackaonville.

' The major cases uvestigated by the Bureau, and partimlarly
the kidnaping and bank robbery cases, were again discussed with Meoad, end
he denied knowing any of the perpetretors of these crimes and said he eould
not be of any assistance in furnishing any information whatsoever eoncem-
ing these matters, ‘

Attached to the Bureau copies of this report, are the photo-
graphs of Mead, taken with the Recommr Camere at the Omaha Bureau Office.

Attached to the Bureau and Cincinnati Bureau Office oopies of
this report, is a copy of the list, comprising six pages, upon which s
listed all of the articles taken from Mead at the time of his arrest; also,
attached to the Bureau and Cincinnati Office copies of this report, are
photostatic copies of the following papers found in Mead's possession, which
ho claims were fictitious and used in the econfidence racket:

-~ —
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Circular letter of Credit. e

R R e B s & R R P I
M S

Admittence Card Intggggtuigml_ xxghanz‘o ﬁ:Nev York 'CSti.

Guaranty Trust & Bomding Co, Qertificate, purporting - - .

to bond Franklin Ko< Joyce and James Stanlepn Boyd as .-
Principals, end C. K. Blake, in the amount ‘
$100,0004,00. R T

P

A

Letter addressed to J. H.Xiiles, Uteh Hotel, Salt Lake
City, Uteh, dated May S5th, 1935, on the stationexry of
the Cut Bank Hotel, Cut Bank, Montama, = R
Letter addressed to "My dear Nilesv”, dated May lst,
1936, signed Frank A."ﬂortaan, on the stationery of ~
the ¥l Jardin Hotel, Brownsville, Texas. y \
3 ! M i
Check in the amount of $5,000.00, dated February 27¢h,
1936, drawn on the Knickerboocker Trust Co,, Kew York,
payable to the opder of C. K, Blake, signed by 8, 8, .
'*‘Doyle, per P. E.{lake, ° T

Check deted May 5th, 1936, in the amount of §5,762 00,
drawn on the City State Bank & Trust Co., McAllen,
Texas, in fawor of Mr. J. H. Niles, signed by Frank
‘. Bort.dl.

-
-

-

Disposition sheet as t0 Mead's arrest by Bureau Agenfg in zmha
i8s submit ted herewith, - .
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Omahe, Nebruske
July 11, 1988

S . 3 have ressived the following momies, vnhi. mives, tastru- T
.- . ments, wearing apparel, ete. from Special Ageat J. L. Yleod, of the Yoloral R
| uresu of Iavestigatio, U. S. Departaent of Justiec, Omeks, Nedresks, wiieh
,f truclu'mtculhthpuududmmm-ﬁl‘lil‘
. 3is arrest, Fuly 8, 193¢, at Omake, Nebreaska:

The felloving listed articlea were fousd om Moed's
persoms

b § Pleck lsather Billifodd-
. m.m 'uh (X E XX EE X NS XSRS NY ] .m.“
Yodaral Reserve Note JO01L33318A
ot e JOO1L33310
JOOCLSSS80L
JOOL133381A
JOOLS33224
JO0133328 _
JO01333844A :

p “-00 Ue 8. Hote No. DE4ABOTEASA csovcrsece . 8.00 o )
] ﬂ.w PL11S ccecesccrcoscrccescsccnccrcsne 5.00 ’
Iﬁ.‘r “ﬂlfl.ﬁ. 8818338804 ' : :

00 TEAL 4243 (One of these silver

. .. Pro33446544  sertiffcates wus found ia
Al . # DATT83484  pooket of a ooat ia grip)
b ot ﬂm L
. CULREROY.eocesccscsesossesecacsiscssansase . 0“
1 = 35¢ plece
t K ::)uul o . : B [
S, ] Total sceccosccncsnscsace n'u.u : 7t '
 § 'MQWO-l(m- : bl
L Waite geld Eamilton Railroad Watehd, n Jﬂd. R

" Gase f045070C; works fEO71Y0 - with white mu mu
_ . _ssd emll knife atteshed, =
1 | Feir blue sua glasses o
1 . Browa Xvershary pemeil i
8 large a»u- L C

> L . NI . e ;
s R e, % B - PR
- - . . ’ -
LT e L DA A R DU t’“-"- B T . -
R . o K . M S SR . .
s, . . - PR . . . R4 ‘I‘“' - 4
. . s . o ) M
. - s ,, - S
5 [ i - 3 o ’
R BN % - . v AL -
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3 Gmell red memorandwm dook mutuu asnes ud m
8 Small speeld bandages, Joknomm & m -
. 1  Teaflet prayer $o "St. Marese”, p1tched W o, Femte . C Lo
& Chureh, £16 sad Chestaut 8%s., B8, Louis, Missourd, ' T
F : 1 PFlece of paper e which appoared the Selejhone aumber «
5 "Dearbora 442" aad the name "San Beuse".
P 1 Bppley Eetel euvelope ean whieh appeared Omaha Telephene N
% »mder "Jeckson YV44". T
1 Card of "Metropolitea Boading & Beocuring Oe., Newark, B. Je, e

Seading - St
fol *Thais eertifies that Nr. Hexry N. Nye, 10 herewith :
aly boaded by this Cempeny for the s &

y. $100,000 (Ome Bandred Thousaad Dellars).

N Date frem Jaa. ), 1935 %o Jan. " 199¢8.
i Beight « B . 11} Age ]
- Weight - 188 | Orey
- A Foss = Medium Celer Mair - Grey.
S Signature of Bonled - "Henry K. Wye”
AU ' Pres, C. 0. Dowd} 80¢. R. Re Rose,”
hy i The following articles were fousd §a Msad's brewa leather
| 5 I Gledstome traveling bag:
& 1 Pair trousers, grees, vorsted, ae ladels
S 1 Belt aa trousers, leuther, gold duekls, initials "¥PN*
- 1 Suit eoat, drowa, ladel "Eelmea Nareus Co, Man's Shop*
W 1 white & brown figured browa border silk hendkererief, fa o
e eost pocket. _ SR
1 Paizr drown ead white sport cxfords, ming tos, sise 8} O, : -
style B3177P from Hansa & Som, New Yerk. |
3 Pair dleok slippers from Marshall Field & Ce., NM. e
1 Fuir shorts, Mhite vith greem etripes, 2o dn. ne uulu ua v
A 1 Ootton wndershirt, Kansco-Mamhattaa mn Ce., sisne u. L j.' LT
T, " leundry mark, »
K 1 Tyir white phorts, Marshadl nou 00-. Leuadry Mark '486 x cu. '”*'-**_:g
U sine S8 -

- 3  Waite shirs, o $rede mark, ae m.. for detached sellar _ 4 P
- S4 . Jeandry bend from Troy Two-Way Servies, Phome 2678, - . ' o
.70 L oo Aeunderers = Zorie Dry Oleaners. I
R  § ,llu ﬂn. eollar nuchd. lonuuu-y Iu'l hulr: lut N

- < v;«.j‘- : L e L Sl =




Ve o

o ﬁno-o-éwn’"- D000 00 Do D0 0 o o 0 Dot 0 Do B2 PO P 0 B8 D0 (0 B9 P4 B b

‘Nhﬂn. mwm.mmw.u-m

Vaa Esusen sef} sallare - 1 St7le Vaz Leag us, h-uy - it

 Silver Sk Mo olly .

. Nade Demmisca's glue, ﬂ uu. ul box Wc. PR

mmmmuommwn‘-m._s_m "t 4

Leunderers, Zerie Dry Clommers®, iy . “ - .-
Browa shire, wise flaked, e0llar Setached, ne M “‘-v_ eSO
lauadry mark "408° (o-ohuurytd) : SN SO
Gray shirt, eallar attsshed = po tredemark, h-lryt-u Mll' LR T
Tite shirs, cellar Setachel, lamalry merk “4B6", a» in-lut u d «,

{(N.BR.7. & B.H.N. 488)

1"{1‘}"“. mo mm

White handkerchiefs « 1 with faitfal *0° huuhunc
1 vith laundry mark “HRF*
) S d e 458"
8 plafa
mu nunmut vith blwe berder, lawdry merk “HOF®
lsmlry mark "458" ' L
mu nd blue desiga handkeredief, blue scater, B0 lemiry nrk e S
Brown, orage and grey mixture knit neskties, ae marks Lo
Bleck satin tie, Fifield & Btevenson, Chicege.
Green & white striped $ie, Srademark ®A. Sueks & Oe., § 0. llmn
Ave,, Chicage” ‘
Oreeaish Vlack Sesign tie, "Andersom Broes. Ohicego, Agente m L ‘
Rogers-Peet Oo., N.Y." : YT A
arey sumer lightueight tie, rediisd cheock, mo murks - ) -
Brown tie, reliish figure, "Neiman Marcus Co., Maa's ﬁ.‘
Clethes brush, brom leather dask
Gen Miceramatie Rasor, § Vlades, d )l in Oenm dex
General Xleotric Masds Light Lamp, £8330-32 & 390¢-8Y
Pro-tex-1% bottls stopped
Box Nature Remely tablets, 18} tadlets
Bar greeaish scsp, Palmolive o
HBotel size Palwolive soap, Glalstome um:.. Casper, l'ynuc S A
Hotel sise, Palmolive scep, Gredow Botel, Livingstam, int.
Gless Yottle, eomtaining mmall amount white ’ulcr. o ‘
Box borie ssid erystals, ¥d greea Co., Chicage ; ‘
““h‘ 100 mlm. ® er sise “Dll“. Uaica m o... mw IEE R
Copy Travel smerica Ouide and Hotel Direstory, 1930 Summer Biitiem -
uwdm“tiud'nomonwnocmmmlﬂ” L
was nede” by Fred Karvey, - S

u. 1 . . . -:‘ '4 .

llette Ylne 'm. oo — Ere ..j7_:-: R R
.k - N ' h <y R
s g8 TR ,:-tef'
¥ \ PP BT SR, v .‘

- ;‘g., F e O AR S R



Go' 'lhnl Ouide” cqnnnn d‘ m mn. ho.,

Berth Pl atte, Babr. - _
_Sheots of Demver Post pOL M /96 or B7/38,

.'.‘,.' .,A. .

M B N R M R e EE R e OB e e

. Pelr Sun glusses (ozunge eolored rxime)

Feper sack omtaining Varlous eelered mending ootten sal luu.-.
Ooyy small pemphlet satified “Balt & fly Cesting for Gems Fiab® . =

9y Osark Ripley, soamplinments of Sears-Rosduek 0o, -
- Blask poskstisise Eaglish mereeso unm uur-u e
Se8, art felder, Utak's Natiomal Parks, . R

Copy "Tisking Ouide™, SMuars, Nlerida =~ = ST P

Beox, C.R.C. Jills, Arneld’s Drwg ﬂou. fhmu-. Wyoming, :-

eontaiaing ¢ white %adlets.

Boxes, Gem Micramatie Bingle olge BDlades = ' , "

Small white eavelope samtaiaing 13 graiz eap. marked
Calamsl, sele & Juley” :

Large aise nail file

Pair amall seissers, & & 3 Velimd

Pair nsil seiosvrs, Wiss stainless

8 soft leed pemncil, dleck, Dixom's Metropoliten f969

Pair small tweessre

Cellar Wtten

United Cigar stere safety resor n-m

c _magasine, issue of 5/28/38 '

Pad of Slank ¢heeks (17) First Nat. Bank, Buffale, Wyoming ' .

Beriees of {llustrated posteards (13) points of interest n'olu
Smte Jo aad Sen Jose, Now NMexiee,

Posteards ofv. Botel Kkl Jardin, Brownsville, Tox.

Illustreted pesteards, Bryee Canyom Natfional hrk. Tax

Postoard, Cedar Bresaks, Vteh

Small square glass mirror adout §" x 8*

Weatelox Bady Beam slarm elosk, reliwm fese

Bt tle (2 om) Squidds tasteless ecaster ol)

Shaving Wusk, ssatury drend,

Mlisary hair Srwek ' -

hmdnur)lhouum ' S,

Mavisg mirrer, lsather dack, adout & = ' L

Puskege, Top Hat rasor bledes

Light soeket, screw is type

‘$hoshorns,n0 Lame -

Shoshorn, Mayfair-lennox lotd. lt. Lvnu. W, .

Tude ¥ooddury’s SBhaviag Cresm, elmost empty. -

e
S

hn sise %ude, Carter's Little Liver Pille 'l uu)
e & o ' gmtaiaing 18 med. 0018 leads tor m!t.
Box Goodrieh Pure Mubber b-au. noorhl uuo C T




rre Kom o memmrom o o e e e 0

Greea t00thdrush, Ors-emt . - EEARaRT

Small sise daOdresk TP

Ber washiag sea)p, white ‘

Pull tude cardbmatel vessliae

Slne & white wash eleth

Pair Paris side garters, new, youu mhulhmi.
frem Carson-Pirie Seott Ce., Ohicage.

Small sise engagement Book, reddish sover, fer year ua.
eomteining various names & sdiresses. ‘

Deseriptive falder of Zien Yational Park pudlished by ‘o

U. 8. Dept. of Interisr, Natimmsal Park Serviee, .

Felr white sharts, Marshall Field & 0o., sine 86, hu-uy aark

*HEr" end "¢06°* : :

80iled white Mmikerehief, laméry nxrk 'l!"

fair blue shorte, Kansto Menhettem Shixt Co., Size 38

Pair brom eilk hose, Yellow otrtpo. garter to»

Patr dleok silk hose

Pair grey wooles hose - . S .-

Jair greyish dlask woolen hn L.

Pair white & blask summer shoss, Nettleton-Grosvener etyls, -

sise 98

Bottle (Sth) Collen Tolding Mokq (adous 2~ . bﬂh 0!
bottls)

Blesk Vestera Unica nveupn T ~

Western Unioa bdlanks with duplicate sheets cttuM

Cellulaoid tads, beering nohuca “Made in xnchnl u,mny
fer shirt eocllare.

1-eill tax Sakens, New Mex. Dureau of Bev,

m | ] [ ] [ ] - E ] L ]

‘A-mille retetlers nmcun m. state of nuuu

large whits eavelope, return eddress "Frasklia Ams lﬁol"
Yort Meyers, Tls,, ¢ontainiag the followiag:

3 orrieial eypher eole of Mropontd m

. - Assoolsticn of imarice. .

L Atmittanee eard #4301, lntmnuenl nohnp.
. O c"’. mde “‘ h the hame *C c‘ 'Q n‘k..

L signed by ®J. R. Cole, M"o 2 :
© 8 Beak forms §639 ead $40, headed -mu nn-t:uhm-'
: with places Sherecmn for etraight, plese & shovw dets. -
- B Bleak custaners ¢relit exrders United Turf Rxshange

tum. )huaMMo. cnaurul\v':. c. mg \'

(cm‘luul)




PR

2 1 Custamers Draft 200, ia the smomat of m.u, T "
E &rern en Knickerbosker Prust Os., B. Y., datel w;u, R N
- “ ' " payabls %o Mr. C. E. Blake, the Bames ajpeariag ﬁ. U T
' bottam thereef, “Fez P. . Lake” by 8. 8. Deyle. R T
1  Olipring hesdsd "taknown Pluager clun ) M .-, 5.’3_-)7{4; S
frem vAKnoma MURDWPET, b
1 Baployee's demd Form of Ouarenly m 'Y anlu; h.. o ;{\',._‘;,.5,3}-,;; ol
New York Gity. Btates tbat this eempeay s bowmnd mbe E e 2N
C. B. Blaks ia the amowmt of §100,000, éstel LN)/S8, SN
Seriel 1038, bears gold seal of sdove sempexy. Bemd . . .
s wvitressed by J. M. Ok and D, 0. m. m ‘. u‘ __';:V.T,'._ "‘

signed, L AT
3  8mall envelope, retura eiiress "D nmuu. Aulh. PR
Texas, W. Le Stark, Ngr”, dears {¢¥ stamp aad esneelled :
by typiag "%* over stamp. Iavelops centaias the fellowiag:
4 Cheok &rawn om Olty 8tate Bank & Trust Ov., :
deillen, Texus, May 5, 1936, pay to order So
Je He Wllee, n.uz.oo, signed W hd Ao
Hartesll,
1 Letter written on staticaery of miel 01 :uun.
Browmsville, Toxas, dated §/1/36, writtea S¢
*F. M. NMiles” .’ Trenk A. M..n. ’mm
reparting that sheck of §5762.00 pupposed 8¢
V Terresent royslties for Fedr. Mareh & AYP.
) § Latter sritten by George Chase to s 7. K. Nlles, USah
Hotel, Sd ¢ Lale City, Usah, dated $/5/36, edvising Shas . | .
*We are &own 1800 £% an the Tyler lease ed fhet She . |
257 7 MNenvens Power Co. hos mede of fer of §350,000 for ewr v
SRR holding” Chase advised that they &an't scept offer. . .

> » ‘ e
R EN . '.
e -, LA . v -
PR sosstes _. JORN
- 3

"R 1.lm.mmm. “ho'lod‘o roeol,t of ih‘ &m Mn-l ;
-‘mmd artteles, whiek fnelules everything I had cu By perscm end i my grip. ,;. Y
tnmu-uwmuhuo.uu,tyumutmrmxmmc.e A
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to whom_yp .Henry Hale,Nye€, . — o

kindly furmish funds in sums as desired up to an aggmgate amount of

S Five Thousand®sifiiwsidalEsestsssisssrizsasss Bollrs

against demand drafts — —

We engage that such drafts will meet with due honor if negotiated

not later than December,I,St, 19 35.

Your charges to be borne by accredited party.

The amount of each payment must be endorsed on this letter and
your negotiation of the draft will be considered a guarantce that the

requisite endorsement has been made.

Each draft should state that it is drawn against Letter of Credit
No. 764. and the leeter itself must be attached 'to the draft which
exhausts the credit.
We remain, Dear Sirs,
Holder's Signature Yours Truly,

- 7
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Girrular Letter of (!Irthif

issued by

Union Bunk and Trust Co St Louie,Mo.

2rEygarreradrea e rar:—_re.r* = ‘f .J'&.r"‘..ce.r“
&

\*\\Qﬁ/ i!,/',' ~

-

~ure IV,Th.
To Our Correspodents,
Gentlemen:

We beg to introduce to you and recommend o your courtesics

to whom_yr Henry Hale,Ny®, ——— .. -~ e

kindly furﬁsh funds in sums as desired up to an aggmgate amount of

S Five. :.mous endx¥Is RSk TR TE s Bollars
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Specifications of all Fagments made wnder this Wetter of Credit

~

Please endorse all Papuents in Dollars, A S, Cusrency, in wiich this lebiec is fesuc?

Date ulyen paid Paid by Dollars Dollrs

amounds in oarns amaounts e figures

q;,._.
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Admittance Card Nu..ﬂ.}_“..&.‘)._l.__

Iuternational £xchaune
New York City

This Certiticen That ~7» v+ ~e o,

Whoke stguature apprars on the barck of thw card is o wember of
thn Exchanae and cutitled 1o pribtleges extended to wembers of Main
Wffice and all Branches w acrordanee Wwith pongetons of Chuplier 86,
Slatutea 1114,

),
Not ’I'r;mxfu‘uhh-l —»;/;,
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the aborce wanied pringipal, in the capacity of

apent. . . and the said prineipal, hacing been required

to furnish a howd for his honesty o said position, NOW. if the said sureties abore bounden shall

reinchurse the said employer, for such prewniary

loss as e nty sustain by any act of larceny, embezzlement or other dishonesty on the

purt of the soid . wreCo we Flute. Cthe principal, in the perforne-
i

dnee of Hie dutios of his office or position during the perviod of kis employment of ono. Y .ar. .

sponm Dec, Iy leds. to e, 100,

vx‘uuibl‘h, Howeurr, That the abore bounded suretivs, or either of theor, way at any tine
release themselves from this bond by giving to “e. ot santy irvs o, and crnding SO0

the said ewmployer ixty Jduks day's notice inwviting that he, or they, will be responsible

for the condnet or honesty of the said C.2 LBlaku.
aftér the date of such notice.

NNENT

(Seal)
A Sceel:

iSeal)

L' o il s 2’

(o' ataht

et W, adurila

2l ot
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@ NEW YORK CITY

NEW YORK

W All #Men By These Presents, e e po.
Guranty irust end oonding Co,of new xori.
as principal, and .. . Franklin.K.Joyce.ani James.stanley.boyde . .
e e , ... a8 swureties,
ave held and firmly bound unto .. .. trye.gela ColaBlake,

in the sum of . one lundred. ‘housand .. . . ... Dollars,
for the payment w hmroi well and truly to be made we bind ourse luv orr hun exrecutors, ad-

ministrators, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents,

Signed and spaled this 1, sta .. . .day of .Deccrber. ... RS DN 5 ¢ JU.L"».

Che ([quhuum of the Abour (Dhlmatwn B ®uch, That, whereas the M,.x

; american. norsc. bre  Qorshas this doy taken into ' Rolre ?frf Aoymant
: T oy T - i
LA PR B ;

: 4 ,, .
e st a0 ' oL 1 i
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CuT bANK HOTEL

GERO. CHASNSSE, vvoveg g
PHONE 77

CUT BANK., MONTANA

UHOMELIKE
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MICALLEN T EXAS, May S 1936, N, 1215 .

Grrw STy BavE ATRIUST OO, ve-ae
M5702 .

. DPoLuans

NO. l'.h‘iu.- 8. '(,%',(,.j(_'"g.’,. JO .

KNICKERBOCKER TRUST CO.
rab.27.

Pay o

“Dollars

CUSTOMER'S DRAFT




